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Executive Office for /9/2020
United States Attorneys

Suite 5.400, 3CON Building

175 N Street NE :

Washington DC 20530 EXiBer 4
(202)252-6620

Re: Jack Groenendal, Case No. l:1l-cr-260 ,
EOUSA-2020-000592, Self MIW

To Whom It May Concern:

, 1 recently received a letter from your office regarding the above
tracking number that stated you reguested an "extra" 10 days per 5
U.S.C. §522(a)(6)(B)(i) and that you assigned a complex track to the
above request.

Because the 1tems requested are needed for a pending appeéal, with
this written response toO your letter, I am reguesting an expedited
response. My 2014 FOIA request (key items still missing) took over 4
years for your response.

Your letter also mentioned "certain costs" related to my request. No
need to "modify" my request. A similar "narrow request" took 18 months
only to get a response that all 150 requested items were being withheld
in full (see pending appeal of EOUSA-2018-000633).

Because I know the previously denied FOIA requests, (once disclosed
even 1f court)ordered) will result in winning my appeal thus granting
immediate release (reason my FOIA requests continue to be denied).
Enclosed is a copy of my understanding that additional funds may be
needed. I agree to pay for "additional" duplication and search time.

If you are reading this letter, please be aware that an evidentiary
hearing will be granted (too many disputed facts). Also, please inform
your aimmediate supervisor that the media has been contacted. I still
prefer an out of court settlement for whatever the insurance companies
deem fair. In my case, Rule 16 evidence was denied, requested evidence
was denied. If disclosed, likely acquitted of my "charged" crime way
pack on Jan 24, 2012. There was no "attempt" "to possess illegal
pornography. The media will expose that 11 days before my Aug 14, 2012
trial for that charge, it was dropped. 15 months after my arrest, the
government admitted false evidence to arrest me.- That same false
evidence was used to 1indict me. That same false evidence was used to
deny me bond. What “"different file"? What specific questions by my hired
experts? If the separate e-mail was sent, what answers? Why deny the 60
month ACCEPTED plea offer?(See U.S. v Paulus, 2020 U.S. App. LEXIS 6929

(6th Cir. March 5, 2020).

Cc: OGIS (mediation service)
Cc: Reporter John Agar (Mlive Media Group, Grand Rapids Press)

sincerely, ' " Jack Groenendal #13243-040

FCI~-Sandstone
/:4/4//1/// P.0O. Box 1000 Unit B
Jagk Groenendal 3/9/2020 Sandstone MN 55072

4
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Case 1

U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Information Policy
Sixth Floor .
441 G Streei, NW

Washington, DC 20530-0001

Telephone: (202) 514-3642
B8 =2
19
December 3, 2019
Jack Groenendal
Register No. 13243-040
FCI Sandstone
Federal Correctional Institution
P.0O. Box 1000
Sandstone, MN 55072 Re:  DO0J-202(-000660

Dear Jack Groenendal:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request
dated October 19, 2019 and received in this Office on November 1, 2019 in which you
requested specified records pertaining to yourself, dating from August 1, 2C16 to Octaober 19,
2019.

= We are in receipt of your request and are currently searching for ressonsive records.
For your information, we use multiple tracks to process requests, but withir those tracls we
work in an agile manner, and the time needed to complete our worlc 01 you- request will
necessarily depend on a vatiety of factars, ineluding the complexity of dur ~ecords search, the
volume and complexity of any material located, and the order of receipt of your request. At this
time we have assigned your request to the simple track.

We regret the necessity of this delay, but we assure you that your request will be
pracessed as soon as possible. If you have any questions or wish to d scuss reformulation or an
alternative time frame for the processing of your request, you may contact this Office by
telephone at the above number or you may write to the Office of Information Poliey, United
States Department of Justice, Sixth Floor, 441 G Street, NW, Washinzton, DC 20530-0001.
Lastly, you may conlact our FOIA Public Liaison, Valeree Villanueva, at the telephone number
listed above to discuss any aspect of your request.

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS)
at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation
services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Offic= of Government
Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601"
Adelphi Road, College Parl, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at
202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448.

Sincerely,

Initial Request Staff

Office of Information Policy
U.S. Department of Justice

==
EY Wib(7 2
electronically transmitted within ninety. (90) days of the date af my response to your request. If

you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked
“Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at the Executive Office for United States
Attorneys (BOUSA) for any further assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request. The
contact information for EOUSA is 175 N Street, NE, Suite 5.400, Washington, DC 20530;
telephone at wom-mmm.momo” or facsimile 202-252-6048. Additionally, you may contact the
Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records
Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information
for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and
Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail
at ogis @nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-

741-5769.
Sincerely,
o ==
Kevin Krebs
Assistant Director
Enclosure

Form No, 0024 - 12/15



U.S. Department of Jastice

Bxecutive Office for United Stztes Attorneys

Sultz 5.400, 3ICON Building
175 N Smeel, NE
Washington, DC 20530

{202) 252-6020

Freedom of Information and Privacy Staff
FAX (202) 252-6048

December 20, 2019
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Mr. Peter C. Samouris
120 N, Washington Sq. Ste. 805
Lansing, MI 48933

‘e-Mail: comcast.net

% " 7]

— TJack Groenendal mK: ) m 'y u

b~ #13243-040 FCI-Sandstone Unit B P.0.B. 1000

ow Sandston, MN' 55072

Q Re: Request Number: BOUSA-2018-000633

2 —Date.of Receipt:-November-3,.2017. - T R e e o

o Subject of Request: Self/Specific - USAQ/ Western Michigan

o __ Namowed Regunest — Dated 11/15/17 ) e

o \

AN Dear Mr. Groenendal:

~~

R e o N g
el Y request 1ot records under fhe Freedom of [nformation Ac/Frivacy Acthaibeen

M processed. This letter constitutes a reply from the Executive Office for the Unitec States

o Attorneys, the official records-keeper for all records located in this office aad the various United ' -

o] States Attorneys’ Office.

> 3

._..|H The material has been considered under both the FOIA and the maﬁ@ Actto ?.oSao
e e yon-the w.nnm.h__ﬂ -depres of arcess:- This Istter is a full denial, | »~ _‘

— 75 Fow demine -

! ‘We have reviewed approximately 150 pages of material: {
H__ - ' pp! y 150 pag L mjt\ e pren oFFas.
c- --_-——page(s) are being released in full (RIF); - ---rvmms v oo e S
@ page(s) are being released in part (RIP); misswi  E-Mite \*ﬁ.ﬁ\hﬂd\c@
£ 150 page(s) are withheld in full (WIF) and —

w- = oo .page(s) were duplicate copies of material already processed. | 7HE GOVERM MuRT S olnmm .
3 ST . A e A . .
() The exemptions cited for withholding records or portions of records are marked below.
An Enclosure to this letter explains the exémptions in more detail.
ANH (b)(3) - 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) (Federal <855m Protection and w.ﬁ_uw Act)
D ®M© ‘

L ®M®
o
% This is a final action on this above-numbered request. If you are not satisfied with my
b response to this request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of -

O_ Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New Yorlc
PVV Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may submit an mwmo& through OIP's

T FOTAonline portal by creating an account on the following website:

m bttps://foiaonline. regulations. gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked o -

Case 1

United States v, Jack Groenendal
No. 1:11-CR-260-PLM

Dear Mr. Samouris:

Please permit me to confirm our conversation on Thursday, November 15,2012, AsI
understand, you asked Agent Babcock to see if we could get more information from the computer
monitoring company. Officer Wallock went back to the computer monitoring company in an
attempt to get more information about what additional screen shots were available. In the course
of that discussion, Officer Walldck discovered that we were operating under n misimpression as
to the nature and scope of material available from-the computer monitoring company. There are
0o more screen shot available, The company only had a limited number of screen shots and
those have been disclosed. The company has the full list of web-searches entered by Mr.
Groenendal, which was previously provided, but does not have images of what was on Mr.
Groenendal's computer screen at the time.

When Officer Wallock and Ageat Babcocl reviewed Mr, Groenendal’s Internet activity back in
August 2011, they clicked on the links that Mr, Groenendal had generated. At the time, Officer
allock and Agent Babeock believed that the links produced copies of screen shots of Mr.
Groenendal's activities. We have since discovered that the links were “live” — that is, the links
accessed the Internet and produced responsive material on the day of their search. At most,
Officer Wallock and Agent Babcock were only able to replicate his search activity, albeit,
approximately one weelc later. Please note that the affidavit and the Government's trial brief
include the incorrect information and belief that we had more screen shots of Mr. Groenendal’s
activities. I intend to file a superseding trial brief, which will state the facts as we now know
them and will address the change in the supersading indictment.
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thinking when | clicked the link on the interface that | was seeing what the
in the charges being dismissed. & gyt

Hi Judy,

)

| think my misunderstanding ( -
LN MAUE

defendant saw) could be a big problem. If may even result

s there any way you could be available to meetwith us (me, the AUSA and the Forensic examiner) today l

at 2:15pm. We can do another go-to meeting and you can explain to them how the data is captured and , J

when we are seeing what the defendant actually saw and when we are not.™ s S sgEn OF SCEES
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| am very sorry to be a pain. | know this is asking a lot. ’
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QUEST RECEIVEDI (READ COMMENTS BELOW) _
%Z 'upHM' 18 RED ﬂ‘rC-TE{B_? o .

=

:—ror—:ﬂb) U)U}{C)T

Sent: Wadnada ,',f\yguf_tal ?D"l.l 912 AM
To:[(b)(6), (DI (] ' '
Subject! RE[PIDNE™ . J(GROENENDAL Jack)

el = : ; _ P T S

, ,stcfw%L Segem CAPTLRET JENT 70 USF@__ Rdatse R/
L . . : :

Sarpe VIQ]EﬂDr dlﬁaram 'ﬂa WME} J_, W HF)’T' /S .77'/’5 .
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- LT /—9 55”’?“.f aeth, Gl 14‘7

Thankycu, T : ;

: ' 2571 ﬁLCn///c J‘Cr‘lu,u (_A,ﬁﬂ_/du‘

-(‘h)(B},( : : : o /%Aﬂ:CPCzC _,@uqﬂ»; :
B = ‘*MZ‘ /J/Ju_),wj/ . | -

7011 aﬁd they coqflscaLed my home CDmDuLEI

I was arrested on Aung 22,
monitor that captures eqery+hlng

I paid $25.00 per “month for a computer
Thriewed' T Ten Wy CDEPULEV e ——wctual - SCTEER CEUtULﬂS -were - “sent —to - co-
investigator, U.S. Probation O0fficer Rhonda Wallock. Walloek gave them to ICE
(Department of Home Secqutj) %pECLaT_ Agent Bla1r Babcock who' seat this
email. = . . Sl S .
A T e ek B
MTSSING AND NEEDED FOR MY § 2255 Motion ., )_:D,A 2

. I waived my right

pia AtLovnnv'Fotleo,
investi ga tors

'captu¢es
shown in court) 1f not,

digd 1nvest1gator Adam KelWX_ did attorney SamoLrws, did
Gifford ‘ask ED Ve thé actual sScreen

“Gary .Wake' and J.D.
from -my- payd mOilOL° (I told them T never viswsd fhe imagés being
ipeffective assistance! I am being denled my FOTA""

request LOI lEtLELS -and ema1ls to and Lrum my defense, team.

It

captu?es,.
.images printed on USPO AgenL Wallo

computer) They told

by

If not reque%téd the’
have been dlsclosed (Rule
Wallock. — +the -Sept- 2011.
told by Babcock at two differént

18,

aﬂy of-Lhe fwve did ask, ‘the g0vernnenb.w1uhheld the Tequested screen
none: nached The- chaLged images: (showed them 'replicated” illegal

ck's computer and pL1nted on Babcock s work
they. were captLred’
my monitor, a lie. - I
& ] L o 2 ? . H
Mactual screenshofs from my nonltoLed 001pute' should !
16 evidence) and if disclosed, the'liesi told Dby ;
detentl01 hearing (Lranscrlpt.denred) and the lies
grand jury testimonies (Sept 8, 2011 .& July

2012) would have .been exposed. Incurable prejudice! lf disclosed, likely :
2017 my trial date for "attempting” to possess child porr

the court, Lhey told my deFEWSe ‘that

acquittaT on Jan 24, :
to a speedy Lrlal to hlre Samousis & 1ew conputer!experLs ;
; i

If
appraisal cameé ‘back as none’ ‘matched,”

jeg71gent7y withheld;
(new :FOIA LEQLeSt)
31,
"months for. my "speedy”
Magistrate illegal porn an
images
withheld -the "different filte™
‘monitor, (see uaﬂ 17% 2012 PIEtIlal transcLlpt)

"in FaCt, “the actual screen- captures and the

they: w&fe kuQWTiqu w1uhhe1d' Even if

this "different Iile was[
have ‘re- asked

. my COHSthLLlOHal __ghts were violated!
For the actuval screen captures and _the reSL1t5~y om Aug.!
after my arrest. -Malicious pIOSECLtWOnl I waited (25|

Lrwal but denled bond! Why? -Agent Wallock showed the|
a lwed ‘She toldthe COurt my monitor captured the|
lie- COLWdD t be. challanged because the gOVerjmejL}

w-ther the screen CaDLLLeS from. nv.pawdJ
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EXWiBri7 #7

© O Froem, Peter Samourls ool e cvg s Uit
- Subject: FwdiUSv Grocnendal
fu v - Dale: hovembarQ 201u al 11 45 PM
7 - To psamourts REATUUSE e A Dy

?

¥

From: "Peter Samouris" -<psamouris@comcasl net> .
To: “Gary Wake" <gwake@wakeagency com>

| Ce: "JD Gifford" <jdgexfed@gmail.com>

- _ Sent: Wednesday, Novernber 21, 2012 4:46:34 AM
Sub;ect Fwd USv Groenendal ¢

Y HiGay&D- i3 i Al

[ 3 W o AL E B -! I‘

Loaks like the mal is I:nck an, Long “tOl'j’ shon tlu. Dov tmadc me an offer (3-ycar deal), Jack
accepted, then after business hotirs }Cbteldﬂ} I cretthc e-mail froni Daniel Mekaru that T am

forwarding here below: Anyway, inléssT can get: geL out of 1t I ury' Inal is set for Tuesday,
_ Nnvember 27, 2012 at 9:00 a.m. : /

" Peter C. Samouns Esq.
. Peter C:Samouris, PC. .. = s
.. =120 N. Washington Square SLute 805 -
“Lansing; M1 48933+ <+
=+ E=Mail:psamouris@come
. (517).347-7047 (Office) -
" (517) 483-9006 (Facsim el
# ©(517) 3367371 (Home Facsumle)
: ,‘(:17)410 4966 (Moblle) o 2

'I‘ roni rrDamﬁl P Meka.m (USAMIW)" <Damei Mekaru@mdoj gov>
<+ To: psamouns@com cast.net
: _--'Sf_.‘l]f Tucsday,November ?Q_,_EO 12 4 49 2'—’ PM

| as rej _ted the p[ea pmposal We cammt acce;:lta p!ea to obscenlty Please
""“'you ge: a moment S iy :
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National Archives & Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road (OGIS)

College Park MD 20740-6001

Email: ogis@nara.gov

Phone 202-741-5770

See archives.gov/ogis

Re: Multiple FOIA concerns

Dear OGIS Staff:

Please share my thanks to your entire staff for all that you do,
especially for inmates without access to the internet  and without
direct phone access. I received your March 6, 2020 letter (thanks) and
your second paragraph stated that your were unsure of what assistance

I was seeking:

Enclosed is a reply letter from the Office of Information Policy
regarding EOUSA-2018-002003 (Appeal # DOJ-AP-2019-006140)% numbers you
asked about in your January 17, 2020 letter (responding to my Dec 27,
2019 request for assistance. I admit I got carried away when |
responded to your Jan 17, 2020 reply letter sending you a ten (10) page
"detailed" history when you asked for a "brief" description. For that,

I apologize. I did that so I could use it as an exhibit in an expected
e. many. FOTA requests still be denied.

oro se civil lawsuit .to_ obtain.th

I received the 2/28/2020 letter from Matthew W. Hurd, Acting

Chief, Administrative Appeals (Office of Information Policy) on Thurs.
March 12, 2020. It states, " ... I have determined that EQUSA's
response was correct and that it conducted an adeguate, reasonable
cearch for such records." He stated that, if dissatisfied, I can file
3 lawswuit in federal district court (5 U.S.C. §552(a)(4)(B)) or contact

your office +o6 resolve .disputes.

This much shorter letter is my last attempt asking 0GIS's rhelp
t6 resolve my FOIA issues (multiple) as the EOUSA and the Department
of Homeland Security (ICE/HSI) continue to deny mé needed FOIA requests
to win my pending appeal. I am unable to call the FOIA Public Liaison
Office (202)514-3642 and all previous letters sent remain unanswered.

SECORTER LIST OF NEEDS

1. I have received zero correspondence (letters, e-mails, faxes)
sent to or received from my first attorney, Deno Fotieo including the
Dec of 2011 plea offer. Did my lawyer ask to view the actual screen
shots from my monitored computer? If yes, they were withheld!

2. I am missing -the vast major}ty of correspondence (letters, e-
mails, faxes) sent to or received from my "paid" attorney, Peter
Samouris, including the Nov 19, 2012 e-mail of a reduced charge of
obscenity and a maximum sentence of 60 months. The government 1is

érefusing‘tp send me my FOIA request of the Nov 19, 2012 e-maxl from

my lawyer ACCEPTING that offer (see enclosed).
N '

(1)



3. TGasenER6xcvr@1030-UNAC R ns 1) COnfin to deny
me my FOIA reguest for thg@é'@%ﬁgcﬁg% ﬁ%gﬂ;fééﬁ ?988@%9? hired
computer experts. They continue to deny me the "separate e-mail"
mentioned in the enclosed "redacted" e-mail from a previous "Ice" FOIA
" response. .
9-8
A is an altered NOV 20,
2012 e-mail (one being denied Dby EOUSA). Enclosed are two different
versions of the same e-mail. Why the many discrepancies? Examples:

4. A serious issue (cleaner copy enclosed)

OBIGINAL ALTERED
a. No "quote" marks Daniel Mekaru "Daniel Y. Mekaru"
b. Order of "From" "Subject" "To" From, To, Sent, Subject (changed)

c. Regular font (not bold) Above items set in BOLD font
d. Sent out on "Tue" abbreviated Sent out on Tuesday’

Sent out on "Nov" abbreviated Sent out on Wédnesdaz
Sent out on "09:49 PM" Changed time to 4:49 PM

Original is 09:49 Altered is missing zero _4:49
. Original doesn't have "seconds" Altered shows 4:49:22, why?
Message 1s only one line long Larger ,font, two line message

FoQ O Q0w

P Q HEO

the government submit? Please
forwarded the e-mail "from"
This c-mail

when court ovrdered, which version will
note that "paid®' attorney (Peter Samouris)
AUSA Dan Mekaru (denied FOIA request) to my hired expeLls.
was dated November 21, 2012 at states the following key items:

1) "Long story'shortT’the”gov't made me an offer (5-year deal) .. Jack ..

accepted, then AFTER BUSINESS HOURS YESTERDAY 1 get an e-mail from Daniel
Mekaru that I am forwarding here below." Who altered the forwarded e-

mail? Was attorney Samouris asked to alter the time? NOTE: The enclosed
example shows the government rejecting a plea offer they made that "we"
accepted. The government is repeatedly- dénying me their offer, why? They
are repeatedly denying me the e-mail accepting that offer, why? Answer:
An offer accepted by a defendant 1s considered a binding contract.

2) The offer (denied FOIA request) was made November 19, 2012 one
day after the government admitted the evidence used tO arrest me, the
evidence used to obtain the indictment, the evidence used to deny me bond
accepted that offer expecting to be sentenced to "time

was false. I of £
jail (perjury at bond

served" the 15 months wrongfully in county
hearing).

3. When court ordered, if the origimal e-mail shows the time "sent"
as 99:49 (no seccnds) PM, that is, in fact, after business hours. Is 1t
fraud upon the court Or obstruction: of justice? Collusion between My
hired Iawyer and the U.S. Attorneys Office (Western District of Michigan)

Please assist me in resolving, the above disputes.

Cc: Attorney Grievance Commission "
ce: Dffice of Professional Responsibility

Cc: Office of Information Policy :

Cc: Privacy Office, DHS (ICE/HSI)

L

Jack Groenendal #13243-040

Sincerxely,
/////<7 /,;2;{)//( FCI-Sandstone
et =< P.0O. Box 1000 Unit B

e
J?dk Groenendal 3/13/2020 . Ssandstone MN 55072
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C
Records Administration

8601 Adelphi Road - OGIS
College Park MD 20740-6001 £ 18/ ,
www.archives.gov/ogis ; EAvigir e

ogis@nara.gov
202-741-5770

Re: Complaint on EOUSA-2018-000633

Attention Staff:

Your office sent me a detailed letter dated Jan 17, 2020 about my
request for assistance regarding the FULL DENIAL of the above mentioned
FOIA reguest made of the U.S. Attorneys Office (EOUSA). Please add to
your records that I did appeal and that I also asked investigative
reporter, John Agar (Mlive Media Group, The Grand Rapids Press) to
also assist me if he could.

You also wrote that if I had questions or concerns that have not
been addressed to provide you with.... a brief description of my FOIA
issue or dispute, a copy of my request, the agency's response to my
request and the agency's response to my appeal.

As you know, I am an inmate at a federal prison. Our inmate copy
machine (needs tokens) is not avaialble so I am sending what I can to
assist your office of my issues and disputes (ongoing for years).

Enclosed as Exhibit #1 is a four (4) page detailed letter (To Whom
It May Concern) regarding one of many such letters that I don't recall
sending to the OGIS staff. It 1s regarding DOJ-AP-2017-005004, my
appeal of FOIA-2016-01954. It is relevant because I continued to ask
for the denied FOIA requests that I knew were in the possession of the
U.S. Attorneys Office. Page one clearly states:

‘MISSING ALL FOUR PLEA OFFERS!

Enclosed as Exhibit #2 is a letter dated 11/2/17 sent "to" the
FOIA Public Liaison (a copy was sent to the OGIS staff) that
specifically mentions ten (10) FOIA assigned reguest numbers (for
tracking purposes) plus one additional tracking number.

Because I sent multiple FOIA requests out in 2017; It is hard to
connect which request matches the above assigned tracking number.
Enclosed as Exhibit #3-1is a letter "from" K. Zelasko of the U.S.
Attorneys Office, Western District of Michigan dated Nov 20, 2017. It
stated my FOIA request to their office was forwarded to EOUSA, FOIA/PA
Unit, BICN Building, Room 7100 600 E Street NW, Washington DC 20530. My
best guess this was in response to the 11/15/17 request directly to the
Western District of Michigan's U.S. Attorney Office that stated, "Oun.
Case No. 1:07-00093-PLM-1, Docket No. 75 mentions Exhibits 1, 2, and 3

[ ] copies needed for appeal.”

I also sent out a "new" FOIA request to the EOUSA office located

on 600 E Street dated 11/28/17 that stated. “"Any/all letters to U.S.
Attorney ANdrew Birge with Jack Groenendal's name on it (also include
sxes and e-mails). The above tracking number "may" be for that

request?



On Noveﬁ%%%1:12§)ICV29:_LL%0'9N&nleogﬁpeg}g{lar%@geqmﬂ‘@@ I%agl%é'g O(fé@['*§tral Law
Office, Room 3311 - South Building) that stated, "Any/all letters, e-
mails, faxes or notes involving Jack Groenendal and Case Nos. 1:07-cr-
00083 & 1:11-cr—-260 plus any appeals on the same.

On December 7, 2017, the government sent me a "new request”
tracking number of 2018-000633. It doesn't indicate which reguest
matches that tracking number. Enclosed as Exhibit #4 is a reduced copy
of the 12/13/17 reply letter I sent to the FOIA/PA office on 600 E
street. It is front and back (5 page letter) plus includes that I agree
to pay $1,000 for duplication and/or search time.

Please note: On the back of pages 1 & 2 is a full size "extra"
copy of a typed letter to the FOIA Public Liaison regarding tracking
number EOQUSA-2018-000633. The last paragraph states, "A review will
most likely confirm that they knew back on August 31, 2011 (nine days
after my arrest) that the illegal images shown in court to arrest me,
to deny me bond, and to indict me (TIWICE) were not screen captures from

my paid monitor. [ ] The actual screen captures to prove Wallock &
Babcock lied under oath were withheld from multiple lawyers and
multiple paid investigators (reason my FOIA requests are being
withheld)."

If needed, my lawsuit in U.S. District Court will also include
Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2018-001204 (regarding FOIA request DOJ-2017-006772).
It will also include Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2018-001215 (regarding EOUSA-
2018-000633) one of these may be the one you need?

On Jan 4, 2018, I wrote a letter to the FOIA/PA 'unit on 600 E
Street NW (room 7300) regarding DOJ-AP-2018-001204 (FOIA Regquest No.
DOJ-2017-006772) which reported, "Page two of the 12/21/17 letter
states, 'Please be advised that the IR Staff referred certain records
to EOUSA for processing and to direct a response to you.'" Is this the
FOIA request showing 150 pages that are denied? .

Then, on January 10, 2018, I sent a two page letter to the FOIA/PA
Unit on 600 E street (room 7300) regarding tracking number EOUSA-2018-
001242. Page one (item #4) states, "AUSA Mekaru and AUSA Lewis e-mail
four (4) different plea offers to my lawyers. On November 19, 2012,
hired attorney, Peter Samouris e-mailed my acceptance of the
government's MAXIMUM offer of 60 months. All plea offers and my
acceptance of the government's plea offer are being denied." NOTE:
Somewhere in my OGIS file is a Cc: copy of this letter I sent.

In my lawsuit, I will include as an exhibit (copier down) a letter
"from" the Office of Information Policy dated Jan 5, 2018 (guote) "...
your administrative appeal from the action of the Executive Office for
U.S. Attorneys regarding Request Number EOUSA-2018-000633 was received
by this office on 12/29/17 [ ] your appeal has been assigned number

DOJ-AP-2018-001865."

On Feb 16, 2018 I sent the FOIA/PA staff another letter (tracking
number EQUSA-2018-002003) the last paragraph includes the following:
"One denied FOIA request is for the Nov. 19, 2012 e-mail plea offer
made by AUSA Mekaru for a maximum sentence of 60 months. Also denied is
the e-mail acceptance of that offer.”

(2)
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DENIED FOIA REQUESTS IS CAUSING INCURABLE PREJUDICE

(.

Any review of Case No. 1:11-cr-260 will confirm that I was
sentenced to triple the offered AND ACCEPTED revised plea offer after
the U.S. Attorneys Office admitted the evidence used to arrest me, the
evidence used to indict me, the evidence used to deny me bond was
false! I accepted the government's offer expecting "time served" the
15 months spent in county jail based on perjury by USPO Agent Rhonda
Wallock. Even "if" sentenced to the MAXIMUM of 60 months, per the
Bureau of Prisons, my "out" date from federal prison would have been
Dec 30, 2015 1less 4 months of local halfway house. The INCURABLE
PREJUDICE continues as I have already spent more than four years locked
up above the maximum offered and ‘accepted.

on March 29, 2018, I wrote the FOIA public liaison at the EOUSA's
175 N Street address (Three Constitutional Square, Washington DC) re-
garding EOUSA-2018-002605. This letter was triggered by a statement
of Mr. Krebs who wrote, "The EOUSA already received your FOIA reguests
and acted on them. Thus, we take NO FURTHER ACTION..." Multiple FOIA

requests continue to be denied.

The above letter "to" the KUUSA (last paragraph) slaled, "One
of my unresolved issues is the November 19, 2012 e-mailed plea offer
for a lesser charge (obscenity) that is being denied. [ ] also denied
is the November 19, 2012 e-mail acceptance of the government's offer.”
As of February 1, 2020, I am still being being both e-mails!

Enclosed as Exhibit #5 is page one of a letter dated March 25,
2018 sent "to" the Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys (950
Pennsylvania Ave) sharing that my denied FOIA issues also include a
misrepresentation of facts and the withholding of favorable evidence.
The "Different File" mentioned in the redacted e-mail (dated August
31, 2011) Jjust nine days after my arrest WAS NOT DISCLOSED! I am
expecting to be granted an evidentiary hearing (my §2255 motion has
been "pending" since August of 2016) which should expose that the
"Different File" were screenshots from my confiscated computer sent
to co-investigator Rhonda Wallock and given to government expert Blair
Babcock (ICE/HSI). Even upon request, the actual screenshots (zero
matched the seven "charged” illegal images printed on USPO Agent
Wallock's work computer after clicking to view "live" links) were
withheld. Special Agent Blair Babock (ICE/HSI) stated at the November
of 2012 evidence hearing that he didn't have the "actual" screen
captures. He stated they were in the office of AUSA Daniel Mekaru.

If the government didn't compare the "actual" screenshots with
the seven (7) illegal images printed on Agent Wallock's work computer
(none matched), that is a reckless disregard for the truth or
deliberate indifference. Worse yet, if an evidentiary hearing exposes
that the evaluation requested August 31, 2011 came back as zero
matched, the withholding of that information will result in the
dismissal of all charges! If disclosed in 2011, if disclosed at my Jan
17, 2012 pretrial, I would have demanded my right to a speedy trial
that would have likely resulted in an acguittal. Both Wallock and
Babcock's testimony would have Dbeen impeached. They both “told the
court, told my lawyers, told my computer eXperts that they were

captured as viewed by my paid computer monitor, a liel

(3)
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~ On April 8, 2018, I sent the EOUSA (600 E Street office) yet
another letter. Item # 7 stated, "Pages two and three of the November
2017 “"new" FOIA reguest." The last paragraph stated, "Please share this
letter and the enclosed to your immediate supervisor and pass this "up"
the ladder. [ ] why? Read Exhibit #7, pages two and three of my "newest"

FOIA request. I have in my possession items that the EOUSA claims they
don't have or can't find. Lost? Destroyed? Inadequate search?"

Was the above request finally responded to in late 2019 stating
they found 150 pages and all of them are being withheld in full?

Enclosed as Exhibit #6 is a copy of an April 8, 2018 letter to
the FOIA Public Liaison (175 N Street address, Three Washington Sguare,
Washington DC) that mentions Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2018-000522. I am Vvery
concerned about the statement in the 3rd paragraph (quote) "I have
determined that the EOUSA's response was correct and that it conducted
an adequate, reasonable search for such records."

Also on page one of the above 4/8/18 letter it states, "Also
enclosed is a copy of Lhe "new" FOIA regquest I scnt out in November of
2017. This "specific" FOIA reguest is three pages long. I have never
received any letters, faxes, e-mails, or notes "to" or "from" attorney
Deno Fotieo or attorney Peter Samouris. Zero? Can you inguire as to the

status?"

Obviously missing is the Nov 19, 2012 e-mail plea offer and e-
mail acceptence of .the government's offer. One of my "pending" issues
in front of the U.S. District Court is that any "offer" made by the
government that is "accepted" by the defendant should be considered as
a "binding contract". Only a judge can reject or accept the terms of
that contract. Judge Maloney wasn't told that there was a plea offer
and that it was accepted. (See January 27, 2014 sentencing transcript
where this was mentioned "on" the recorxrd). !

The last paragraph on page two states, "Who knew what and when
did they know? [ ] USPO Agent Wallock lied at the Sept ~of 2011 Detention
Hearing and ICE (Department of Homeland Security) Special Agent Blair
Babcock lied at two (2) different grand jurys (Sept 8, 2011 & July 18,
2012) telling the court that my monitor captured the seven (7) charged
illegal images." Again, the withholding of the actual screenshots caused
incurable prejudice! (quote) "Because favorable evidence was withheld,
Groenendal couldn't expose the lies told under oath. [ ] The EOUSA is
still withholding all four (4) plea offers including the one accepted
via e-mail. Why withhold all e-mails?"

2s long as OGIS is willing to connect with the U.S. Attorneys
Office on my behalf, re-ask the status of Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2018-000522.
I sent multiple letters out dated May 4, 2018 (copy machine is out).
On May 13, 2018, I submitted a very detailed eight page explanation of
16 exhibits. In lieu of not having a copy machine available, please
allow a "short" recap of the 16 exhibits that I am confident is still

in a file in Washington DC. -

1).Six page letter to Kevin Krebs dated 12/13/17

2) Dec 24, 2017 copy of the certification of Identity (they told
my rejection was because my request wasn't notarized?

3) A letter dated 9/1/17 to the FOIA Liaison

(4)
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CONTINUATION (FOIA-2018-003379) - 16 exhibits for "new" FQIA reguest

1
4) I listed four (4) specific examples of denied plea offers
5) I listed four (4) specafic examples of "new" FOIA request
a. Redacted ICE FOIA request (page 105 of 217)

b. Redacted ICE FOIA request (page 15 of 217)
c. 9/6/12 e-mail "from" AUSA Mekaru "to" attorney Samouris
d. Copy of my 11/7/15 FOIA request, asking the same questions
6) Four more copies of previous FOIA requests '
a. Copy of Jan 11, 2012 e-mail from Mekaru to Fotieo
b. Copy of Jan 11, 2012 e-mail from Mekaru to Fotieo
c. Copy of Jan 13, 2012 e-mail from Mekaru to Fotieo
d. Copy of e-mail mentioning Leah Groenendal (denied)
7) Three additional examples for "new" FOIA request
a. List of previous FOIA requests
b. Oct 8, 2015 FOIA reguest (yet no records found?)
c. Two page "typed" list (items needed for "new" request)
8) Four additional "specific" examples (items not found)
a. I did appeal (see FOTA-2016-00286) Western Michigan Office
b. Written request to file a lawsuit for denied requests
c. They combined FOIA-2016-01068 with FOIA-2016-0286
d. EOUSA reply slLated "no responsive records" stating: &See
previous responses to 14-4282, 15-2537, 15-2528, 16-285,286
9) Four previous reguests to assist with "new" reguest....
a. Copy of my 2014 FOIA request, any/all contact w/ Samouris
b. Original 2015 request stamped as "received"
c. My 2015 FOIA regquest, letters to/from U.S. Attorney Miles
d. Copy of the "original" 3/10/16 FOIA request
10) Three "more" specific examples to assist "new" FOIA request
a. FOIA-2015-02537 - request of USAO Western Michigan
b. Appeal received on FOIA-2016-01954
c. Original FOIA request dated 11/7/15 (AUSA Mekaru & Lewis)
Three “"additional" items for "new" FOIA request
a. Copy of "original" 11/28/17 FOIA request
b. FOIA-2016-01954 (mentions Western District of Michigan)
c. 10/8/14 response to FOIA-2014-04283 (where is my file?)
12) Two letters sent to aid in "new" FOIA request
a. Sept 22, 2014 .letter clearly mentions Western District of
Michigan, Subject: (Self(specific records) MIW
b. Nov 9, 2015 letter re: FOIA-2016-00285 also stating that
Subject: "Self (Groenendal) (Specific Records)/MIW
13) Three more letters re: past FOIA requests for same info
a. Feb 1, 2016 letter re: FOIA-2015-03260
b. Oct 29, 2015 letter re: FOIA-2015-03260
c. Jan 21, 2016 letter re: FOIA-2016-01068
14) Three "more" letter regarding past FOIA requests
a. I continued to ask for denied FOIA requests!
. Yet another confirmation of MIW (Western Michigan Office)
c. Letter "from" EOUSA re: FOIA-2016-01954 that states in the
"Subject of Request"” Jack Groenendal (self) (specific
records) - Western District of Michigan
15) Four additional letters they "can't find"?
a. Exhibit D-2 involving Fotieo & expert Babcock
L. Exhibit D=17 (May 16, 2013 e-mail to attorney Samouris)
c. C/D of legal material from attorney Turek exposed:
1. Website REPLICATION results (not disclosed as such)
2. SCREEN SHOTS from the audit report

11)¢

FN

. . Oy .
The reason I am again asking for assilstance ﬁg&ﬁ OGIS 1is because
the government continues to withold needed evidence for my §2255 motion.

(5)
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On August 31, 2011, there is a redacted sentence after "Same
' violator, different file". The government ONLY showed REPLICATED images
in court, only showed REPLICATED images to my lawyers, only showed
REPLICATED illegal images to my computer experts telling them they were
"captured" as viewed by my computer's monitor, a lie. Because this
"different file"  was withheld, because the actual screenshots were
withheld (one and the same?), I couldn't, my lawyers couldn't and my
computer experts couldn't expose the false evidence and false testimony.

The denied FOIA requests (all exchanged e-mails) includes pD-17, the
May 16, 2013 e-mail that states, "... you previously inspected the
website replication results SA Babccck preserved on August 16, 2011." My
point is simply this, my defense team was ONLY shown replicated illegal
images and were never shown "actual" screenshots from the paid monitor.

16) The last four "specific" support documents

a. Exhibit D-8, a Jan 13, 2012 e-mail to Fotieo re: search
terms. The C/D of my legal file (sent by trial attorney Sharon Turek)
shows these search terms except that inmates are not allowed to "print"
fhem to use as evidence or an exhibit vu appeal. The trial transcript
confirms that only one (1) illegal thumbnail image was 100% sure of
being viewed (based on circumstantial evidence only) and it Jjust so
happens that one (1) search term was not on expert Babcock's list of

known child porn search terms, more reasonable doubt as to the knowingly
element of the charged crime. : :

b. Exhibit D-3, a copy of the Dec 22, 2011 letter (or e-mail?)
from AUSA Mekaru sent "to" attorney Fotieo about "other" reports.
Because every letter and e-mail exchanged with Fotieo continues to be
denied, there is no way to find out if attorney Fotieo reguested these
"other" reports from the paid monitor. Note: Zero of the 7 illegal
images shown to the court were captured as viewed by my monitor.

c. A copy of the ICE FOIA response (page 104 of 217) showing an
importance level of BIGH. What 1is being redacted? Will an evidentiary
hearing likely expose that the government knew zero of the "charged"
1llegal images were captured by the paid monitor and failed to disclose
this highly exculpatory evidence? If they had the screen captures for 15
months and never once compared them to the images printed on USPO Agent
Wallock's work computer (after clicking "l1ive" 1links) that proves a
RECKLESS DISREGARD for the truth.

d. I sent a copy of ICE FOIA response (page 122 of 217) that
proves the "different file" was not the hard drive from my work
computer. The denied FOIA requests are needed for my "pending" §2255
motion. Either it was ineffective assistance by my lawyers (failed to
ask for the "actual" screen captures from my paid monitor) or they
did ask and the government withheld "actual" screen captures choosing to
show REPLICATED illegal images claiming them to be captures.

Exhibit #7 includes 7-A through 7-F, mest important facts include 7-
D and 7-E, the very detailed 13 items noted as a REPLACEMENT FOIA
request because the government wrote that 2018-003379 was "improper".
The OGIS office has a copy Cc: of page 7-A, the 5/11/18 letter to EQUSA

located at 175 N Street (5th Floor, FOIA suite). Please review the
enclosed page 7-F (front and back sided copies) and adress the
following: "On May 4, 2018, Kevin Krebs [ ] sent me a leter with subject
of "Improper FOIA request.” [gquoting] "The signature of the requester or

subject of the request should be notarized by someone OTHER than the
requester or his/her representative.”

(6)
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Exhibit #8 is a June 11, 2018 letter to the EOUSA on 600 E Street
(Washington DC) that includes in capital letters,

THE PINK ELEPHANT IN THE ROOM

The last paragraph states, "Not only is the EOUSA denying me FOIA
requests needed to win my appeal, an "officer of the court" 1s now

lying.

Oon August 4, 2017 I wrote a letter to Matthew Hurd (Office of
Information Policy) regarding Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2017-005004 (also
assigned DOJ-AP-2017-005475?). Item #2 asked, "Why am I being denied
a copy of my four (4) plea offers from the U.S. Attorneys Office,
Western District of Michigan regarding Case No. 1:11-cr-00260-17?

Ttem 5 stated, "Is it the position of the United States Attormeys
Office that any e-mail from a defendant's lawyer or any e-mail "to" a
defendant's lawyer are exempt from disclosure in any FOIA request?" IS
this part of the 150 pages being withheld in full?

on 9/5/18, I wrote the Office of Information Policy a letter
regarding DOJ-2018-UU04253, the first paragraph stales, "I received your
8/16/18 letter [ ] stating your office is remanding my request back to
the EOUSA for further review and processing of records responsive to

my reguest."

Fncélosed as Exhibit #9 is a letter dated 10/16/18 sent "to" the
EQUSA on 175 N Street (5th Floor) in Washington DC that states in #2)
"Exhibit "E" from attorney Samouris confirming a five year plea offer
for obscenity was both made and accepted, both are FOIA denials.”

Item #3 explains Exhibit 40 (part of a 45 item affidavit) that
shares there are, in fact, two different e-mails dated Nov 20, 2012,
a close review .at an evidentiary hearing will expose seven DIFFERENCES
that will prove very interesting. When the EOUSA 1is court ordered to
send me (or send the media) a copy of the Nov 20, 2012 e-mail, which
version will they send? Who altered the e-mail sent by attorney Samouris

to the Attorney Grievance Commission?

The OGIS office asked me to contact them if I had guestions or
concerns, thus this long letter. On October 14, 2018, I sent an eleven
(11) page letter to the EOUSA at 950 Pennsylvania Ave because my
complaint to the U.S. Attorney General's Office stated "Please direct
any futher correspondence regarding this matter..." to that office. This
detailed 11 page letter shares, "MY FILE WITE TEE EOUSA INCLUDES THE
FOLLOWING: ..." and then goes on to a detailed synopsis of my failure
to obtain the needed FOIA reqguests. Page 10 of this explanation includes
(quote) "This letter from Kevin Krebs, Assistant Director, stated the
following, 'Once you have corrected the above deficiencies, please
submit a new request for the documents. When we have received your new, °
corrected request, we will open a new file for you. Please send your
new, corrected request to the address above." Maybe this is the 150
pages "found" that are being withheld in full®?

Could the OGIS staff find out "exactly" what request was being
responded to regarding the 150 pages being withheld in full? Again, I
did appéal, but sometimes the government's reply takes years!

(7)
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send a detailed FOIA request to the Office of Information Policy (1425 New
York Ave) asking for all letters "from" me (I have written them often)
plus I asked them (Item #3) for any tracking numbers assigned to any FOIA
requests that I made. I asked them for any FOIA Appeals reviewed by their
office and for any and all letters sent to or received by the Executive

Office for U.S. Attorneys, — pOIT—A0A0 - 000660 C£v+w8/rlq)

I will quote Item #7 as incoming mail policy here at FCI-Sandstone
changed, did I get all my responses? (quote) "I need a copy of all letters
sent "to" Jack Groenendal from the Office of Policy Information regarding
any and all FOIA requests and appeals from 8/1/16 thru 10/19/19..."

Enclosed as Exhibit #10 is a letter "from" the Office of Information
Policy (undated?) regarding Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2019-002822 (request No.
2019-001408 regarding the failure of the EOUSA to respond to my FOIA
requests. This letter (see enclosed) stated they forwarded my letter to
EOUSA and suggested I call their service at 202-252-6020 for further

updates regarding the status of my requests.

Inmates cannot call government offices direct from inside a federal
prison. Can someone from OGIS call for an update on all my pending FOIA

regquests and dppedals?

Exhibit #11 is a letter dated July 30, 2019 to the EOUSA office
located at 950 Pennsylvania Ave (Washington DC) regarding EOUSA-2018-
001242. The 2nd paragraph asked the following gquestion, "If it 1s your
common practice to wait 18 months to respond to a FOIA request and then
state it is a FINAL ACTION only to inform me that my request [for records
in Michigan] could not be found in the Western District of Virginia, this
practice should be exposed and stopped." It explains I am still missing my
plea offers plus my e-mail acceptance of the government's offer. Can the

OGIS Staff help me?

Enclosed as Exhibit 12 is a 8/28/l§ letter to the EOUSA that mentions
the 8 page letter dated 8/25/19 and the 16 exhibits previously explained.
The bottom paragraph states, "Maybe they'll have better luck in obtaining
FOIA requests and "public record" transcripts.”

Enclosed as Exhibit $#13 is a September 9, 2019 letter to EOUSA on 600
E Street (Washington DC) regarding UNRESOLVED ISSUES. Please read

carefully.

1) Redacted ICE FOIA response (page 105 of 217) mentions a "different
file. The 7 illegal images shown to the court to obtain a search warrant,
shown the grand Jjury to obtain my indictment and shown to the U.S.
Magistrate to deny my bond were printed on USPO Agent Wallock's work
computer. Both co-investigators stated under oath that they were captured
by my paid computer monitor. This "lie" couldn't be exposed because the
"different file" (actual screenshots from monitor?) were withheld.

2) Mentions a denied e-mail dated Nov 18, 2012 from AUSA Mekaru "to"
attorney Samouris admitting they have zero illegal images captured from my
paid monitor (15 months AFTER my arrest) and then sent an e-mail with a
.reduced plea offer of obscenity on Nov 19, 2012. Attorney Samouris e-
mailed an acceptance of the government's offer. These continue to be
denied as FOIA reguests and no one seems to care. Incurable prejudice
resulted as I was sentenced to 15 years, triple the offered and ACCEPTED
maximum.

(8)
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On page two of Exhibit #]13, it shares an even more egregious concern
of a denied FOIA request. Maybe "some" of the 150 pages being WITHHELD
IN FULL are e-mails exchanged between the EOUSA and Department of

Homeland Security (ICE/HSI)?

3) Mentions the redacted ICE FOIA response (page 55 of 217) that
clearly mentions a SEPARATE E-MAIL (to be sent later that same day or
for sure tomorrow), This missing e-mail is the key to winning my appeal
(why it continues to be denied?) I spent $7,500 to hire two experts.
The redacted e-mail clearly mentions they were asking SPECIFIC QUESTIONS
that they (and attorney Samouris) need answers to. Can OGTS help?

A. WHAT SEPARATE E-MAIL? WAS ONE SENT?
B. WHAT "SPECIFIC QUESTIONS" BY MY HIRED EXPERTS?
C. IF ASKED, WHERE ARE THE E-MAIL ANSWERS?

The above is like a "fork" move in chess. The government cannot have
it both ways (why they continue to deny my FOIA requests!) If my "hired"
attorney (Samouris) never sent my "specific gquestions" from my Wired
experts to the government, that is clearly inetffective assistance. IIL,
on the other hand, the FOIA request confirms a "SEPARATE F-MATL" was
sent, the withholding of the answers caused incurable prejudice!

) NOTE: At my November of 2012 evidence hearing, the government expert
(Blair Babcock, ICE/HSI) toiPme, my lawyer, and my hired expert that the
actual screen captures were in the office of AUSA Daniel Mekaru. If he
failed to compare them to the 7 illegal thumbnail images printed on U.S.
Probation Officer Wallock's work computer with the ACTUAL screen
captures from my paid monitor, he was 1in reckless disregard of the
truth. Worse yet, if the government did compare them and knew all along
that zero of the 7 "charged" images were captured, they knowingly
;withheld favorable evidence that was both exculpable and impeaching.
Both co-investigators took an OATH to tell the whole truth yet lied.

Exhibit #14 is a letter dated 10/17/19 sent to the EOUSA on 950

Pennsylvania Ave (Washington DC) stating in the last paragraph, "If
favorable AND REQUESTED evidence was disclosed, likely acquittal of my
"charged" crime." I can't seem to obtain any help from the courts.

Exhibit #15 ne.EOUSA—=2018+000633 letter to the FOIA Public Liaison
(EOUSA on 175 N Street, Washington DC) brings "some" of my FOIA concerns
to +the attention of the FOIA Public Liaison. I did appeal the
government's respouse, the Dec 20, 2019 letter stated, "We have reviewed
APPROXIMATELY 150 pages of material..." Can OGIS find out why they only
give an "approximate" number? The "NARROWED REQUEST" contains zero e-
mails exchanged with attorney Fotieo? Many e-mails exchanged with
attorney Samouris are still missing. Are all four plea offers (an my
acceptance of them) correctly withheld in £3117

Can OGIS help me in obtaining a Vaughn Index? Can you send me the
EOUSA policy on complying to a Vaughn Index request? I am trying to
avoid a long and costly civil lawsuit in U.S. District Court.

Can OGIS determine for me EXACTLY what items are included in the
150 pages being withheld in full? Maybe I still have "other" pending
FOIA requests (correspondence with attorney Fotieo, correspondence with
attorney Samouris, correspondence with Blair Babcock. &ICE/HSI), and all
the plea offers and my Nov 19, 2012 e-mail acceptance of the 60 month

offer? . (9)
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my appeal; rest assured it was submitted. I do not have a tracking

number for you and do not have their response.
k

Fnclosed as Exhibit 16 is a denied FOIA request that was gquoted
at my January 27, 2014 sentencing hearing and this denied FOIA request
has been altered! Please review the stand alone Exhibit 16 closely
then compare it to Exhibit #17 and see for yourself all the changes.

Exhibit 18 is a Hocus-Focus example as I sent my "originals" out
and I am waiting for a clearer copy for my civil lawsuit 1if your

efforts fail.

- When court ordered, which version of the Nov 20, 2012 e-mail
will EOUSA send me, the original that shows Tue, Nov 20, 2012 09:49 PM
or the altered version that shows Tuesday, November 20, 2012 4:49:22

PM?

Talk about the "pink" elephant in the room. Even though the
inmate copier was almost out of toner, anyone can clearly tell that
the "forwarded" e-mail withdrawing the offered AND ACCEPTED maximum of
60 month plea was altered! The unanswered gquestion (maybe 0OGIS ©An
help?) is who altcred that time?

I sent a copy of the original e-mail to a family member who sent
it to me here in prison. The EOUSA continues to deny me their offer,
my lawyer's acceptance e-mail plus are denying me their rejection e-
mail. Exhibit #16 clearly shows 09:49 PM yet the "forwarded" e-mail
from attorney Samouris to my two hired experts shows a time of 4:49:22
plus six additional alterations.

I filed a complaint against my hired lawyer (Peter Samouris)
because he also refuses to send me a copy of the government's e-mail
plea offer and refuses to send me a COpPY of his e-mail ACCEPTING that
offer! Obviously either attorney Samouris ¢f the U.S5. Attorneys Office
altered the Nov 20, 2012 e-mail. Are both guilty of obstruction of
justice and fraud upon the court? What will the U.S. District Court

(Washington DC) rule?

I am hoping that the Attorney Grievance Commission adds Exhibit
#18 to its investigation (Hocus—-Focus) I asked them (and the media) to
help me get a copy of my denied FOIA requests. The reason for this
long letter to OGIS is to share exactly what I have tried to do these
past five years, they finally admit they "found" 150 pages but now
withhold them in full? How can they justify withholding plea offers?
How can they Justify withholding what gquestions my hired experts
asked? How can they withhold the answers to my hired expert's

questions?

Thanks in advance for any assistance.
Cc: U.S. Attorneys Office, Western District of Michigan
Cc: U.S. Attorneys Office, Washington DC ,
Cc: Attorney Grievance Commission (State Bar of Michigan)
Cc: Reporter John Agar (Mlive Media Group, Grand Rapids Press)

Jack Groenendal

Sincerely,
ol #13243-040 Unit B
/jjjy ,/’/-/////‘ //J,//#J FCI-Sandstone
A i e T A p.0. Box 1000
Jack Groenendal 2/1/2020 Sandstone MN 55072

(10)
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Sent: 4 LSt
© Tor [ EL.ODCLEDE | .

Subject Fves USA vs Jack A Groenendal / Expert[ (B)(B),(B) |CV Aftached !

Attachrhents: GROENENDAL [B)(6 Vidoc ‘

b)(6),

o (b)(B),{ ,

Sent using BlackBerry

el R R ([ O1 (][] I
Sent: Mondav. Auaust 20, 2012 05:40 P4 '

Tal___ EIELENCLONAE) 1

Subjedl: FIRk USA vs Jack A. Groenendal / E)c’part@@f(ﬁ_ﬂ]cv Attached

FYl ~

Fromil . BIELOINC).BINE. | " o
Sent: gﬂngda\g,'.ﬁ%uggst 2}%—%?15.3:57 PM 50 s

To:[ELONCOLBINEL] ——_— :

Cc: psamouris; daexfed@dimail.com 3 -
Suhjects USA vs Jack A, Groenendal / Expert (b)(6),(b)( oV Attached b
| 3

Dear Mty ) th . .

Please be advised that Mr., Grognendal has, throngh our firm, retamed the senvices of two experts: (1) (b)(B
| — (D)(E),B)NTNCLBNTE) ~ ork togelher, so I am listing both as expetls, since L - st
anticipate that both will be involyed.. Attached is Mz [(D)(B), fesume or curyiculum vitde. [nd separaie g-mail, &-mAL
1wil] be posing some sﬂwom that both of these gentlemen and, by extension, I, need rngwets to, 1

have to tend to sometling else at this| very moment, but Twill send you-another e-mail [ater today or tomiorrow

/m-}..gj/f""z‘ - 2

 arthelafesting ® v .. ¢ S QUEBTee T T MMISSIRE
Also, per earlier discussiohs, I will be e-mailing }'01; all of the reports T haye received from Mr[(B)(6).(b)(7)(C

Today, I spent tdo much time in court, but fomorrow I have 4 great offics day in which to get things done

and communicate with opposing counsel as needed. Talk to you soom. L>

A —— . : ) s RefH
(B)E), YN BYTIE) Connmer™ T
120 N, Washingion Square[ (YELB)(] : ‘ puo AN
Larsing, MI 48933 :

OE.ENCL.OME | L
217) 347.(B)( |(U1_‘ha_r3)

1517) 482-0006 (Facsimile) '
(517) 336:7371 (Home Facsimile)

(517) 410[(B)[JdMobile)

1

Page 55 of 217



Case 1:20-cv-01030-UNA Document 1-1 Filed 04/16/20 Page 22 of 105

Department of Homeland Security 2/25/2020

ICE Privacy Office

500 12th St SW /m;)
Washington DC 20536 fij.él————~J

Re: Jack Groenendal, Case No. 1l:11-cr-260

To Whom It May Concern:

Because my previous two letters were ignored, I am writing one last
time and including th& same two exhibits that are now in front of the
U.S. Court of Appeals (mandamus request) and socn to be exposed in an
expected evidentiary hearing. Please share this letter and enclosed
exhibits with your immediate supervisor as the media is now involved.

I am also including a copy of this letter to the office listed on
2801 Nebraska Ave NW (MS 0655) hoping it will be assigned to an FOIA
Program Specialist.

The enclosed shares what guestions remain unanswered. If the
"difterent tile" mentioned in FOLA response 105 of 217 would have been
disclosed, no need to hire a different computer expert, no need to hire
a different lawyer, and no need to waive my right to a speedy traial.
Both Special Agent Blair Babcock (ICE/HSI) and co-investigator Rhonda
Wallock (U.S. Probation Office) would have been impeached. Instead of
"dropping" my charged cr¢me of attempting to possess illegal porn,
likely acquittal as zero of the illegal images were captured as viewed.

ICE FOIA response 55 of 217 mentions "specific questions" by my
two replacement computer experts and a "separate e-mail" to be sent
by replacement attorney Peter Samouris "later today of for sure
tomorrow." WHAT QUESTIONS? WHAT ANSWERS? WHAT SEPARATE E-MAIL?

Note: Agent Wallock and Special Agent Babcock told the court, told
my lawyers, told multiple investigators that the 7 illegal 1mages were
captured as viewed, a lie. The government withheld the "different file"
and withheld the "actual" screenshots. If my defense team never asked
to compare the screenshots with the charged illegal images, that 1is
clearly ineffective assistance. If they did ask and the government
withheld exculpatory and impeachment evidence (requested evidence and
Rule 16 evidence) my rights were violated. Was any investigation held?

~ Please add this letter and the enclosed to my file. I prefer to
settle quietly "out" of court. If not, expect media involvement.

Cc: Reporter John Agar, Mlive Media Group, The Grand Rapids Press

Sincerely, Jack Groenendal #13243-040
. ,//l FCI-Sandstone
//;-7 {/ﬁ’é:ﬁ/ P.0. Box 1000 Unit B

=

Ja€k Groenendal 2/25/2020 Sandstone MN 55072
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From: Peter Samouris <psamouris(@comcastnet™ = B /;f C;‘”*L-L Bt ?

Sent: ¢ Monday, June 10, 2013 7:26 AM :

To: & Lewis, Sean M. (USAI\W)%‘%I&MS& dOj gov> _ ®)6 )

Ce: - Hessmiller, Tessa K. (USAMIW) == @usa.doj. gov>; Mekary, 1 Daniel Y- BN F
; (USAMIW) EE25=== @usa.doj.gov> _ .

Subject: Screen Shot Controversy ‘ L gﬁ%@ @ﬁ?

Attach: GROENENDALJAGResp P's1{-18-12Ltrpdf - - P :

r—_ﬁs;m E 3 2oy Fold Q@ﬁﬁ@@gé@ ‘
| : : Jusr RECEBIvVED 26\E,

boﬂowmg up on our discussion from last Frday, the only documents that I am still questioning whether or not [
have, are the images referenced in the indictment and in all of your trial briefs. Do I have the actual, cap-t_red

screén shots of those 7 images? AT& those in fact actual screen shots? =
. How (‘,Oux\g H/E NOoT” Kaaw s 2

Before Iconhjme please note that I am copying Dan Melkaru on this e-mail In short, T am still confiased about
‘ ac.maL captured scroa_ shots on Jack's computer, vs replicated searches. In the previously discussed November
18th letter, Dan explains that the screen-shot discrepancy will be explained in the'superceding trial brief (ECF

57), bmseudmalbnerhas&eexacrsamelmguage L—ﬁ '3,( ONE b /_?chRCWQ'/H?

In Olher words, according to Dén's November IBLh h:t‘cr what we were shown at our meeting on November 9,
2012, were not capiured screen shots, but were the result of a replicated search. Also, even Agent Babcoclk's
testimony would mdicate a replicated search was conducted to determine what pornogr aph}'r was on Jack's
computer (plcase sez Grand Jury transcript dated September 8, 2011, of AgentBlair's testimony at ] pages 8 & 5)
For your convenience, I am attaching the November 18, 2012 letter 6 t Bas Jack's notes — my only copy LhatI

i :

can looaLe SOITY).

this has caused me whether M1. Mekaru should be listed as one of my witnesses, in the event Ms,
-,zt.00m, Agent Blair or Officer Wallo ck testify differently than what is stated in said November 18th letter.

ialk_to you later. Thanks.

All

Peter C.-Samouris, Esq. | ' .
‘Samours Law Rim /Grebel & Associates ' : L
PNC Bank Building ;
120 N. Washington Squars, Suite 805
Lansing, MI 48933 . -
WEB: www.samourislaw.com ' o _ :
E-Mail: psamouris@comcastnet ' : .
(517):347-7047 (office) : - \ ' :
(517) 482-9006 (office facsimile) '
(517) 336-7371 (home facsimile) o o
(517) 410-4966 (mobﬂe) C } L
From: "Sean M. Lewls (USAMIW)"E = Musdo). gov> ' (BI(E)
To: "psamouris@comcast net" <ps amouns@comcast_ueb "Tessa K. Hessmiller (USAMIW) BI7)E)
usdoj gov> (B)(5)

unday, ime 9, 2013 10:08:15 AM  (g)(7)(c)
Subj ect Re: DooLmeuts Hogaboom

_Pete,

We have since explained the judge's order to her, and we do not anticipate there will be any issues.
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U.S. Department of Justice Exvied H jy
Office of Information Policy

Sixth Floor
44] G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

]
<

Telephone. (202) 514-3642 e
P

Jack Alan Groenendal
Register No. 13243-040

Federal Correctional Institution Re:  Appeal No. DOJ-AP-2019-006140
Post Office Box 1000 Request No. EOUSA-2018-002003
Sandstone, MN 55072 CDT:RCS

VIA: U.S. Mail

Dear Jack Groenendal:

You appealed from the action of the Executive Office for United States Attorneys
(EQUSA) on your Freedom of Information Act request for access to specific records concerning
your criminal case.' I note that your appeal concerns the withholdings made by EOUSA, as well
as the adequacy of EOUSA's search for responsive records. In addition, I note that you are also
appealing EOUSA's response informing you that certain responsive records had already been
provided to you in prior FOIA requests.

After carefully considering your appeal, I am affirming, on partly modified grounds,
EOUSA's action on your request. In order to provide you with the greatest possible access to
responsive records, your request was reviewed under both the Privacy Act of 1974 and the
FOIA. Ihave determined that the records responsive to your request are exempt from the access
provision of the Privacy Act. See 5 U.S.C. § 552a(j)(2); see also 28 C.F.R. § 16.81 (2019). For
this reason, I have reviewed your appeal under the FOIA.

The FOIA provides for disclosure of many agency records. At the same time, Congress
included in the FOIA nine exemptions from disclosure that provide protection for important
interests such as personal privacy, privileged communications, and certain law enforcement
activities. EOUSA properly withheld this information in full because it is protected from
disclosure under the FOIA pursuant to: '

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6), which concerns material the release of which would
constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of third parties;

' note that your request was originally submitted to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The FBI routed your
request to EOUSA given your reference to your federal prosecution.
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5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(7)(C), which concerns records or information compiled for law
enforcement purposes the release of which could reasonably be expected to
constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of third parties; and

5U.S.C. § 552(b)(7)(F), which concerns records or information compiled for law
enforcement purposes the release of which could reasonably be expected to
endanger the life or personal safety of an individual.

Please be advised that for each of these exemptions, it is reasonably foreseeable that disclosure
of the information withheld would harm the interests protected by these exemptions.

As to your appeal concerning the adequacy of EOUSA's search for responsive records
subject to the FOIA, 1 have determined that HOUSA's response was correct and that it conducted
an adequate, reasonable search for such records.

Finally, as to your appeal concerning EOUSA informing you that it had already
processed faxes, emails, or letters from 2011-2013 in Request Nos. 2014-4282 and 2016-0286 by
letters dated April 3, 2019, and September 15, 2017, respectively. Ihave determined that
EOUSA's response was proper. If you would like another copy of these records, you may submit
a FOIA request directly to EOUSA seeking an additional copy of these previously provided
records.

Please be advised that this Office's decision was made only after a full review of this
matter. Your appeal was assigned to an attorney with this Office who thoroughly reviewed and
analyzed your appeal, your underlying request, and the action of EOUSA in response to your
request.

If you are dissatisfied with my action on your appeal, the FOIA permits you to file a
lawsuit in federal district court in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B).

For your information, the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) offers
mediation services to resolve disputes between FOIA requesters and Federal agencies as a non-
exclusive alternative to litigation. Using OGIS services does not affect your right to pursue
litigation. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601 Adelphi Road,
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; email at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll
free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. If you have any questions regarding the
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action this Office has taken on your appeal, you may contact this Office's FOIA Public Liaison
for your appeal. Specifically, you may speak with the undersigned agency official by calling
(202) 514-3642.

Sincerely,
2/28/2020
)‘/.' ’ ,"‘f A/
—/&!42’4{? - p"l"é “’f/;’ ‘
X /

Matthew W, Hurd
Acting Chief, Administrative Appeals Staff
Signed by: MATTHEW HURD



Kevin Krebd, Assistamt Director 5/11/18

FOUSA, U.S. Department of Justice

175 ¥ Street RE i g .
Sth Floor, FOIA SUite . .
Washington DC 20530 7
Phone 202-252-6020 -

' 8 TOTA Request No. 2018-003373
(missing signed Certification of Identity:

Dear Mr. Krebs:

2016 letter on Friday, May 11,. 2018 with the
(deficienzles?)

I reamived- %o.c_.. May 4,
following tagks "prior" to progess my request.

. 1) I must prowide a notarized example of my sigrature. T signed the
enolosed form you sent. If I overlooled sending one, my bad.

2) +the £iles and reecords of the Onited States Attorneys are
maintained in cver 100 separate cffices.,.. Please identify the specific
1U,5. Aekernsys bffice(s) where you believe records may be loonated.
Plesse note it was the U.8. Attorneys Offloe, Western bistrict of
Michigan. Enclosed are Eoms "specific! examples with ocontach
information., ROTE: My previous requsels restlted in zeroc letters, zero
faxes, zero emells to or from my layyers and the U.5. Attorneys pEfica
ingluding the four (4) ples offers and my Movember 19, 2012 acceptanoe
cf the 60 month MAXTMUM plea offer of iohsoenity!, 1f glven the maximum
sentence, my ‘out' date ‘per the Buresa of Prisens would have been
pecember 30, 2015. [(more than two ys&axrs ago and counting)

PLERSE ..m.rxmmUHHM THIS REQUEST

1) Your letter stated "The signature of the reguestsr [ ] should be
authorized by someone other than the regquedstor or his representative."
Ts this & new policy? EBnclosed are multiple Certificetion of Fdentiily
forme thak are not notarlzed yet wvarious govermment sgencies respondsd.
The mw.u.m_ﬂ here al FCI-Ssndetone no longer notaris=s TOLR requests. L
this ls a new polioy; please send the guidalines Eo the DOP can notarize
the hundreds uponr hundreds of future FOIA Tegquests of inmates.

5) Reguest wmust desoribe the repocrds sought in srffienocent detail

+0 locate records with & -remsonable B._._nu.nzm of =ffor=. {Ddates, loostions,
names, mature of records. Your lettexr ptated to "Elease send your mew,
corraectad reguest to the address ahove." (see enclosed)

Cc: FOTR Public Liasisnr
Ce: Difice of Governmental Services (0GIS)
Cco: Director, Diffice of Information Polley (Rppeal)
_Cc: Undge Maloney, TU.S. District Court [Kalamazoo MI) . . .
Cc: Reporter John Agar, The Grand Rapids Press (if needed)

1

,HWE«.H Groenendal 5/11/18

Jack Groenendal #13243-040 '
FCI-Sandetone ’

P.O. Box 1000 Tnit B

Sandstone MN 55072

P.5. Enclogsed are miniatures-~I will include fall eize exhibits of
denied FOIA requests with my -lawsevit in U.S. Distriet Court. If denied
apcess to the courts, I will share full sized exhibits with the media.
(Just some examples of iJloeation of records and "suffioient detail)
J.A,G.

fleviows .
Exwigrr > .- : . i, T oA

- RAttn: Kevip Krabs . '

e

Jack Groeénendal

( ExHiBey #H/&

S Re: TOIA uu,mn.dp.mm,.n Number .2018-003379 - -
- ’ A N N iy .

. ﬂme_uD_SOZZ_nOng._._OZ;PQ__.mmO.CmW_t.

. . ‘ - DATE: May 11,2018
- Y0: B.8. Attorneye OHE,.um ' ; C .
" westerp District of Michigan , | - - s Jt B,
.__qh\.z Street NH N A i ’ C
5th Floor, FOIA Suite. X _ i
Wwashington PC 20530 s . = =
RE: F.O.L-A. Requast per 5 U.S.C. 552a I VoA B e 8]

Dear F.O.LA, Offlcer: T ) . Coe . go T i N

This Is a speclfic request underthe Freedom of Informatlon Act, § US.C. 5523 et seq.
L [ herehy request any antf al| records, dociiments, photographs, audlo orvides ' =
ﬁm.no_.n__._m.m orany other type of infarmatlon thut your agency has In lis possesslon that Isin any
way cpnnécted to of rafatad to, or even remately In feference to the followlng: ' -
. See attached gheet - previous reguests denied or redacted
; Rerlecement FOIA reguesk, 2018-003379° was Yimproper!
) i the ayent thatyou bellava that soma or gl of the requested Infarmatfan ls exempt
from ralease, ldidly advise me whith sxemptions you are relying on, Also please provide a cn e
c.ﬂ:m,ri:mux far all ftems withheld, ar well as detalled Justification for any exemptions -
clalmed, glthar'speaifically or implied.” _ = . e
' As required by law, | anticlpate a reply within wmc.t.ov worldng days, - o R .
[fthere Is a cost for the copylng of this informatlon; kindly contact me for authorlzation, AR

Respectfully, -

o

_Grand, Rapids Mithigan, 12/01/1059

. Place of Birth & Blrthdate e

= -.386~70-1243 ' P
[}

Printad Name * Soclal Secutlty Number

o L DECLARATION I

: - , hereby decfars thatthe foregolng Is true and correct - -
accord(ng to'the hestafmy Informatlan, lnowledge, and belief, - coe

D.mnm.a..ﬂ.__.m 1lth .&m<|9q May 20 18 Yow :

. Slgnatiire ¥ c o .

. Jack Groenendal

o . " Printed Narae

Yocument ID: 0.7.21445.5168

000001
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Certification of Xdentity

FONM ATPROYED OME NO,
. 11030016 BXPINED 0573 ) )2010

Privacy Act Staterment, In aseordance with 28 CFR. Scetlon 16.41(d) personal dotw auffleleat o Jdentify th= Individuals submitiing requests by
mall under Uie Piivasy Actof 1974, 5 U.9.0. Sestlan 5524, Is required. The porpasa-of thls anlicilation |n fo episurs (ot tha besgrds of Indlviduals
wha ave the subjést of 1.5, Deputment of Justies systms of recordy wre tut wrongfully disclosal by the Depuitment, Reguests will ot bo
processzd Jf Ui Informaticn ls not fienlehed, Felse [nformation on this farm mey gubject tie.requestsr la eriminal panallics vader 18 £.9.C.
Section 1001 andfor § U.5.C. Seckion 552a(13).

vcv::rﬂcq::m burden for thls callectlon of _smo:s.:_o: Is csllmaled to averoge 0., 50 hours- -par Toaponss, _=n_:n_=_w :S tmo for reviewlng
Insuructlone, sserching exlsting dato sources, guthering mad malntolnlog the dati aeeded, and pleting and revl g the collcetlon of

Informallon,Suggertions for reducing thls vEng may be submltted fa the Office of Infotmation rnc Tlegulatory Affelrs, Office of IManagement
and Budget, Publla Use Reparls Projgat (1 103-0016), Woehinglon, DC 20503, -

Full Name omwﬂnp:uiwn_ Jack Alan Groenendal-C/0 H_D.Himm..n—.&mﬂo.ﬁm (see below)

. OBNS%G Status™ . Usn Social mnoszm«.z._w.:wanu wmm 70-1243
Jack Greenendal Inmats 7 13242-=04
PCI-Sandstene P.O. Box 1000 Unit B Sandstone MN 55072
Current Addessg _
Uﬁwom.mriu 12/01/1959 Place of Birth Grand Rapids Eu_.owrﬁmm_..

OPTIONAL: Authorization to Release Informution te Another Person

‘This form is ulse to be completed by a raquestor wio Is suthorlziog Information sclating to blmsclf or hersel€ -0 bo _.n_nuun.n_ to anathee peraon,

m.___._n:n_.. puravant lg 5 U.S,C, Scetion 5520(b), T autharize the U.S. Deportmont of Susilee to relesse amy and a!! [nformation teialing tv me to!

Triot or Type Name .

{ déclere uader pennlty of prijury wnder the laws of the Unlted Statex nhb.BnH_.E Hiut the farepalog [3 kva nod correot, und that [ e the person
nuned alove, and T undertary that gny falslTcatlon of this slatemens |s u:sEEE‘_. tinder the pro ns of |8 U.S.C. Scotlon 1001 by o flna of
not more Lhan $10,000 or by Imprisonment of aat mors Lhan Bve years.of holy, and thal En:n.__:n or oblaining eny rocard(s) under D_mo
pretenses is punisheble undet ?oiiui of 5§ UL.5.C. 352(0)(3) by a.fine of oot more than £5,000.

Signature nm 5 n.k\

} Dty May 11, 2018

z_::n of Indiyidial who js the subject ofthe record(s) sought.

*ndbyldunlsobmltting, p requant under the Pilvaoy Ackof 1074 miuct be elther Ya eftizen of ihe Tnited Statos or an alien _n..ﬁa.__._<
dmittad far p it resld " purmuntfo § UL.S.C. Seotion $52a(s)(2), Requests will bo processed as Freadom of Tnformuation Act
fequests E:Eﬂ__“ to § ULS.C, Beation 552, rlfior than J'rivacy Actrequoaly, Tor Individunis who nre "_n:._ira Stnles ellfzzn or _._:_.m
::3.:« stdmltted for permanen resldense,

13253 yoler snclal sacurity number b voluntary. YWou ero asked to provids your snolel zzcurity number only to faoflitat=1ho
Identifieation pErorords lr__.___._m foyeu, Witksur youc soolsl sesurlty number, tha Uunwl.un:nalv. bie tnable da _cau_n wny or all records
u::u_ fite you, -

mmﬂd-ﬁ-n of lodlyidual who ixthe subject of the 'r=oord asught, .

FOTUL DASSY

|16-B

7D

Per 2018-003379 (5/4/18 letter) new corrected FOIA requeet

1) Any and ‘211 onHHmmm_o.n&msnm sent “to" AUSA Mekaru musm. sent "by" AUSA
Mekaru mentioning Jack Grosnendel and/or Czse Nos.l:1l-cr-260 and 1:07-

cr-93 from August of 2011 til11 present specifically including:
U., >nﬁoﬂﬂm<mm:owo.ﬂHwo

12) Adam Kelly (Court provided foremsio eXpert)

mv Attorney Peter Samouris (hired March 5, 2012)

4) Investigztor Gary Wake (computer foremslc. expert)

) Investigator J.D. Gifford (computer forensic expert)

] Co-inveatigator USPO RAgent Rhonda Wallock

) Co-investigator ICE Special Agent, Blair Bahaocdk

) Government witness Judy Hogaboom (owner computer monitoring)

9) Government witpness David Berghuils (court mandated theraplst)

10) Lezh Groenendal, ex-wlfe (wap ready to testify June 11, 2013}

11) Jack Groenendal - defendant

12) Any outside venders doing any exam or evaluation manHmHDWHH%....
(the redacte@ ICE FOIA response dated August 31, 2011 of "“"SAME
VIOLATOR [Jack Groenendzl] ~ DIFFERENT FILE, (actual screenshots?)

@~ O U1 s

2) Any and all correspondence sent "to" AUSA ILewis (also Western
Distriot of IMichigan U.-5. Attorneys office) and sent "by" AUSA Lewis
to all 12 items mentloned ahove.

3) =2ny and all QOHHmh.hOﬂmmUnm sent "to" AUSA Heesmiller (Western

Michigan Office) and sent __Et_ AUSA Hesemiller to (or from) ell 12 wdmzm
mentioned wndesr ITtem §1.

4) Any and all discovery reguests by my thres lawyers) Deno Fotiec,
Petexr Samourls, and Sharon Turek. Specifically, did any of my three

lawyers ask to see the actuval screen captures from my oourt mandated.

gomputer monitor? (saves images viewed on the computer screen) ‘Any

‘“othex" regueats +that would have Jdncluded items from my confiscated
computexr?

3) Any and all replies to my three lawyers discovery request. (OK ta
redact nudity but I need to."see" which images were "enlarged", whick
were used to deny me hond, which imagee were used to obtain a eearch
warrant, "replicated" images from USPO Agent Wallock's work computer?
NOTE: "Expert" Babcock told me when I asked to view the actual screen

om@#ﬁﬂmmﬁrwﬂ#rmwzmHm._Hn__N.Em.wzﬁnwﬁn.mum&wom.zmHm.ﬂﬁmmm0<mH
disclosed? -

6) Adam Kelly's work product, The court paid for his services and my
paid lawyer hired two (2) experts. One of ther was sent an electronic
copy of adam Kelly's work produect. (Hostlle attorney) - refuses to send
me raeguested items from my legal file including he refuses to send me
the Nov 19, 2012 email plea offer sent by AUSA Mekaru (MAXIMUM of 6C
monthe for the reduced charge of Obscentity) and he refuses to send me
the Nov 19, 2012 emaill sent by Peter Samouris ‘“to” AUSA Mekaru
“accepting" that offer. (Also denied FOIA request)

7) Apy and all discovery requests from computer foremsic investigators
Adam uﬁmwn_.‘.? Gary Wake, or J.D. Gifferd? Did any of them aek to view the
actual scren captures frem my paild computer monitor? If ves, what images
were =ent? (ol to, redact nudity) Were "replicated" images sent instead?

8) Specific example: May 16, 2013 email "from" AUYA Lewls "to" attormey
Samouris sharing theat SA Babootk located, . the website replicztion

results and screenshots from +he auvdit report" saying +they remain
NmHou..“_..“_.mﬂw“_.M.Emmmmammwcﬂmmvu

available ‘for further review. (NOTE:

LR IEY

000001

Document 1D: 0.7.21445.5168-
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Case 1

Page two - New FOIA Tequest re: 201£-002379

8) (continued) nﬂ ~=

Groenendal's pald monitor - the actual screen captures were SU....nUUmH&.,
9) Government witnesses Judy Hogaboom and Blair BabeoTk both mmet their
curriculum vitae te wmy lawyers; not disclesed to me. Mr. Babcoek
testified at my trial he didn't call Judy Hogabocm becsuse he didn't
haveé her phone npumher yet he was CcC:d her inforoatian? (denied FOIA?)

i0) any and all ples offers or emails, faxes, letters ar notes
discussing any plea offers. (see exhihits for epecific examples) AlLL
previous FOIA reguests for plea offers were denled. WOTH: 20 vear offer,
15 year offer, 10 year offer, + 5 year offer yet zero’'disclosac uporn
my previcus FOTIA requeste. (Court order needed?] Loes the media need to
get involved? If given the MANIMOM of 60 months, CGroenerdal's "eui! date
per the Burean of Prisens would. have heen Dec 30, 2015, more khan Ewo
years ago! (reason for PXPEDITED reduest. b

11) 1 was denled my appekl (twice] basad on errors of the evidence! The
United States Court of RAppeals for the Gth Circuit stated Groerendal
"moused" or hoversd over the sesven (7) illegal images to make them
appear larger sc he could view them better "on" hie computer gcreen,
& lie, Zero cf the seven pharged illegal images werae ceptured hy tha
court mandated computer monitor. I mneed the following images: (ok to
radact nudity but need to confirm if any of the 7 1llecal images were
enlarged)

1) All images used to obtain the arrest warrant, to obtain the searck
warrant, to deny Groenendal bond at the September 2011 detantion bearing
and all the imagee shown the GSeptember 8, 2011 grand Jjury and again
shown to thes July 18, 2012 grand Jjury-

2) Per AUSA Mekaru, only a "limited” number of actusl scrsen captures.
are in my Tile. I need a ecopy 'of 5ll the ACTOAL SCAEBN CRPTUREE sent
to USPO Adent Wallock [named co-investigator by AUSA Melkaru) sod glven
to 'expept" Hlair Bzbeook. Are any of +the 7 origiral ilXegel images
captured by the paid monitor? :(NOTH: %Zero)

3) the seven 1llegal images shown at my Octobar 2013 irial. (all came
from my unviewed temporary internet cache flls) Mone were oaptured by
the court mandated computer monitor? Can only cepture Amages actually
viawed,

12) Any and all emaills, letters or notes sent by tre U.S. Attorneys
office to co-investigators Pabcock and Wallook —Zega—ding screenshots
or screen gapturee. Was there a comparison made?

13) Any and all emsils, letlers, or notes sent "to"-=he U.S. Attornys
office "from" 'co-investigators Babcock and Wallock that mentics the
screenshots or sersen captutes from Groenendal's paid monitor. Was the
U,5. attorneys.office informed that a comparison was made? Was the U.S.
Attorneys office informed zero of the screen capturss matohed the eesven
(7) charged: illegal imeges? Failure to correct knewr False testimony
and known falte eviderce. (duty to learn of favorable evidence)

NOTE: If depied this FOIA reguest, I will appeal. If denied my
appeal, I will file a lawsult in U.S. Diptriot Comrt. Because -the
enclosad Exzhibit lisgt mentions mulkiple previous FOTA reguests, you
may want to carefully review your Ttem #5 (deser—he —ocords sought in
sufficient detail) Jack Groenendal #13243-040 TFCI-Sandetons

- <

TRULINCS .EMAV?E - GROENENDAL, JACK ALAN - Unit: SST-B-A
|

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu L LT T Tr—

FROM: 13243040
TO: lSMMallroomiRecards

SUBJECT: *“Raqueslio Siaff** GROENENDAL, JACK, Reg# 13243040, 85T-B-A
DATE: O5/12/2018 07:23:05 AM

1M..!ﬂ

To: Denlad FOIA fequest... ' !
Inmats Work Asslanmant Chapel

Please reapond via amall sa | can send your "lyped" reply of (he followlng:

O_.._<_m<~rm3m__nmq_z_n_.nwm.?m_uﬁz D__.ma"o_._mxmn:~_<moanm_ﬂcqc=§am_m”mm >=o_._._m<m :mo.cmz sentms [atisr with
sublaal of "impropear FOIA raquest" ) : :
O___am_‘mm:a_,:emDv_E.__.___mqmn:oEuﬁmnoamuaam&. _.unrmnzam»o:m.iwuE._._x._.....m_.rmn::_FHEKE_:._E_._.E_ono:.moijm

Tollowing deflclencies: "The slgnaturs of he requestor or subjaat of the request should be natarlzed by someons OTHER than
the requasler or hla/her reprosentativa."

All my "olher* FOIA requests WERE procassed wilhi the U.S, Depatiment of Juslice Certlfloatinn of dentity form (FORM Uo.r
36) yet now my Request Number 2018-003379 regquires the records affice to noterize my raquest? :

If youWant o call to confirm, the phone # given In the lstter from Kavin Krebs fs 202-262-5020 (fax 202-252-6048)

._.:_m _:_:m<_. wm<m~m:o§m_‘m3nrmmnwmm:gﬁmmocmﬁ;o deny e, yat agaln, my FOIA reques! neaded lo win my apen
appeal. .

Paga iwo of Mr. Krobs |etter slated: "Onca you havs eorfacted the above deficlaricles, pleass submit a hew request for the
doguments.” (| have 2 pending request to file & lawsuit in L8, Dislrlet Court for the previausly denjed FOIA requasl) | need *
them lo win on my epen 2255 mallon. The lruth will sst ms fres| o

Thank you for a lyped reply so | san Include your "officlal" raply with tny "naw"” raquesL

Jack Groenendal #13243-040

0.7.21445.5168-000001

Document ID
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1) Any and all records in regards to complaints or allegations made
against AUSA Daniel Y. Mekaru. Western District of Michigan Office with
regards to prosecutorial misconduct before any grand jury, during any
criminal +trial, or investigation "PRIOR" to trial which involved the
withholding and concealing of exculpatory evidence and/or the presenta-
tion of false or misleading evidence during trial.

2) Any and all records in regards to complaints or allegations made
against Sean M. Lewis, Western District of Michigan Office with regards
to prosecutorial misconduct before any grand Jjury, during any criminal
trial, or investigation "PRIOR" to trial which involved the withholding
and concealing of exculpatory evidence and/or the presentation of false
or misleading evidence during trial.

3) Any and all electronic communications, faxes, or letters mentioning
Jack Groenendal and/or case numbers 1:11-cr-260 & 1:07-cr-93 sent by or
sent to three different Assistant U.S. Attorneys from the Western
District of Michigan Office; 1) AUSA Daniel Y. Mekaru, 2) Sean M. Lewis.
and 3) AUSA Tess Hessmiller and their collective legal secretaries
between Auyust 10, 2011 Lhrough November 20, 2018. This FOIA request is
for any and all e-mails, faxes, letters and notes mentioning either
Groenendal or Case Nos. 1l:11-cr-260 & 1:07-cr-93 sent to or received
from the following individuals:

a) Attorney Deno Fotieo, original court appointed public defender
b) Computer investigator Adam Kelly, court appointed forensic expert
c) Attorney Peter Samouris, paid attorney for Jack Groenendal

d) Investigator JD Gifford, JD Gifford & Associates - paid expert
e) Investigator Gary Wake, Associate, - paid forensic computer expert
f) Attorney Sharon Turek, court appointed public defender

g) Investigator Carlos Clay, Public Defender's Ooffice investigator
h) Co-investigator Rhonda Wallock, USPO Agent, West Michigan Office
i) Co-investigator Blair Babcock, computer expert (DHS, ICE, HSI)
j3) Judy Hogaboom, owner/manager computer monitoring software company
k) David Rercghuis, ccurt mandated therapist for Jack Groenendal

1) Leah Groenendal, ex-wife of defendant, Jack Groenendal {witness)
m) Any/2ll cutside venders regarding computer examination

n) All letters sent “"from" defendant Jack Croenendal

4) Any ard all electronic communications, faxes, & letters mentioning
Jack Groenendal and/or Case Nos. 1l:11-cr-260 & 1:07-cr-93 including all
items received or sent by former U.S. Attormey Patrick Miles Jr. or any
of his legal secretaries at the Western District of Michigan Office
including letters sent to Mr. Miles "from" Jack Groenendal from August
10, 2011 through when he resigned.

5) Any and all electronic communications, faxes & letters mentioning Jack
Groenendal and/or Case Nos. 1:11-cr-260 & 1:07-cr-93 including all items
sent or received by "Acting" U.S. Attorney Andrew B. Birge and his legal
secretaries, Western District of Michigan Office including letters sent
to Mr. Birge "from"™ Jack Groenendal from January 4, 2016 and Nov 20,

2018.
Case Nos. 18-00135, 18-01115, & 18-01684 - OGIS

Per OGIS, Groenendal's requests for FOIA-2014-04282 is pending review,
FOIA-2015-02528 - office awaits receipt of records (three year wait?),
FOIA-2016-000285 is also pending review! (two year review?) Please note
that per 5 U.S.C. § 522(a)(3) FOIA requests made of the EOQOUSA should be
"promptly available"™, Groenendal is STILL waiting!
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to the Admin Office for U.S. Courts, to the Department of Homeland |S=£

Security, (0ffice of Integrity & Oversight), and to acting U.S. Attorney,

Andrew Birge, (U.S. Attorneys Office, Western District of Michigan. They

411 have the latest exhibits and concerns.

Incredikly, The CPR's response to my detailed letter dated 8/2/18 said.

"We regret we are unable to be of further assistance to you and consider

the matter closed." This reply was "prior" to the 40+ page affidavit that

will be used in my lawsuit in U.S. pDistrict Court for denied and redacted

FOIA requests. Note: I also sent the above 40+ pages of exhibits to support

If my file doesn't already include this detailed affidavit,
(will send it to

my affidavit. you

may want to read it "prior" to replying to this letter.

the media)

To make it easier for yovu Lo respond to this letter, also enclosed are twe

additional exhibits, Exhibit 4, page 105 of 217, +he redacted email dated

Aug 21, 2011 {pine days after Groenendal's arrest) and Exhibit 16, the

redacted email dated Ang 21, 2012 (Page 55 of 217 of the redacted ICE

FOIA request) which states, "In a separate email, X will be pesing some

specific gquesticns [from both experts] that by extension, I need answers

£tC .... but T will send you another e-mail later today or tomorrcw at the

latest." This email and the answers tc the questions are being withheld!

I am giving every government agency one last chance to do the right

thing and correct the miscarriage of justice that happened in my case. If

upper management is not aware of my issues, now is the time to pass it "up"

the ladder. If not, expect to hear from the media and expect my concerns

to be addressed in U.S. District Court. Hope to hear from your office scon.

Cc: Office of Professional Responsibility

Cc: DHS, Investigations, Dept of Integrity & Oversight
Cc: Acting U.S. Attorney Andrew Birge

Cc: Reporter John Agar, M-live.com, GR Press (if needed)
Cc: Investigative Reporter, Wood—-TV 8 (if needed)

Cc: Investigative Reporter, Fox—17 TV (if needed)

Cc: Investigative Reporter, Channel 3 TV K-zoo (if needed)

Jack Groenendal #13243-040
FCI—Sandstone

P.O. Box 1000 Unit B
Sandstone MN 55072

Sincerely,

ack Groenendal 11/8/13

(3)
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Western District of

P.O. Box 208 E%Hrm/ H/6
Grand Rapids MI 49501-0208 @éa
616-456-2404

Re: U.S. v Jack Groenendal, Case No. 1:11-cr-260

To Whom It May Concern:

Because my "Limited Injunction" (ECF No. 164) bans me from sending

any addendum, motion or letter on the above case to the U.S. District

Court, this letter is needed to make your office aware of some major

concerns regarding the continued denial of my FOIA requests. I need the

November 19, 2012 e-mail of the "reduced" plea offer of Obscenity and

need the Nov. 19, 2012 e-mail from attorney Samouris accepting the
government's reduced offer of a MAXIMUM of 60 months.

What the media will find newsworthy (collusion?) is that even Peter
Samouris (Groenendal's paid lawyer) is refusing to send him a copy of
_the. Nov. 19, 2012 plea offer and the e-mail accepting  that offer. He
claiﬁs to have sent it to Public Defendér Sharon Turek but it was not

forwarded even though regquested multiple times. S5O what?

) It takes a while to update the law library computers at FCI-
Sandstone. Recently added was a case decided on August 29, 2019, three
years "after" being banned from sending any addendum, letter, or motion
to the court. I will also ask the media to review U.S. V Keogh, 2019
U.S. Dist LEXIS 14276 (10th cCir. 20139), Case NoO. CR-17-290-D that
it relates to contract law. (quote) "In

any more than would be

discusses plea agreements as
most cases [ :] neither side shouid be able,
' unilaterally to renege or seek modification
" I don't have a

private contracting parties,
simply because of uniduced mistake or change of mind.

printed copy of the government's offer and I don't have a copy of our

accéptance of that offer. Why not?
The Sixth Circuit held in U.S. v Brumsman, 2016 U.S. Dist LEXIS
68573 (6th Cir. 2016) that plea agreements are contractual in nature

are to be interpreted according to "traditional principles of
613-14 (6th Cir.

and
contract law." They quoted U.5. V Robison 924 F.2d4 612,

1901) and Baker v U.S. 781 F.2d 85 (6th Cir. 1986). Also, "Pleas

bargaining 'is an essential component of the administration of justicé.
it is to be encouraged.'"(quoting Santobello Vv

260 92 S. Ct. 495 (1971) See U.S. Vv Brunsman id.
(1)

Properly administered,

New York 404 U.S. 257,
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If I weren't "banned", I would share with the U.S. District Court
another 2019 case, U.S. v Singh, 2019 U.S. Dist LEXIS 41535 (6th Cir.
2019) that states, "Plea agreements are contractual in nature, so we'

use traditional contract law principles in interpreting and enforcing

them. (U.S. v Bowman 634 F.3d 357, 361 (6th cCcir. 2011) ... the
government, as the drafter of the agreement, is held to a greater degree
of responsibility than the defendant ... for imprecisions or ambiguities

in the plea agreement. (quoting.U.S. v Harris 473 F.3d 222 (6th Cir.
2006) at 225. If any ambiguity in a plea agreement exists, the court

is to construe the ambiguity against the government. See U.S. v Freeman

640 F.3d4d 180, 194 (6th Cir. 2011).

Please review. a copy of my January 27, 2014 sentencing transcript.

Judge Maloney asked me why I didn't accept the government's plea offer.

I told the judge that an offer was made and that I did accept it. HE

"Then why did we go to trial?" This issue is part of my "pending"
triple the offered AND

asked,
§2255 motion. I was sentenced to 15 years,

ACCEPTED plea offer.

I was banned from writing
Dist LEXIS 222232

Yet another Sixth Circuit ruling "after"

the U.S. District Court is U.S. v Brumley, 2017 U.S.

(6th Cir. 2017). If you (or the media) need to find it, the defendant

is Johnny Brumley,
GEFVI-CJS decided August
confirmed Brumley understood the plea agreement 1is a contract that,

Case No. 14-32-GFVT-CJS-1, Civil Case No. 16-157-
.9, 2017 that stated, "Judge Ingram then

while binding on Defendant and the United States, is not binding on the

Court." J

am indigent and was denied a free copy of my
On. Nov 18, 2012, AUSA Daniel

As an inmate, I

November 19, 2012 pretrial transcript.

Mekaru sent attorney Samouris an e-mail (denied FOIA request) that

admitted =zero illegal images were captured by my computer's paid

monitor. NOTE: The monitor can only capture images actually viewed on

the computer screen. Neither my attorney (ineffective assistance) nor

the prosecutor (AUSA Mekaru) shared with Judge Maloney that the evidence

used to arrest me, to obtain a search warrant, to indict me, and to deny

me bond was, in fact, false. I was talked into accepting the

government's plea by'nw hired lawyer expecting "time served" the 15

on false evidence & false testimony.

(2)

months held in county Jail based
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At an expected evidentiary hearing or. new trial, I willshare trial

testimony of the government’s expert (Blair Babcock, ICE/HSI) that

confirms he could only be 100% confident that my confiscated computer

viewed ore (1) of thé seven illegal images. The media will share with
their readers and viewers that this one small thumbail image was not

saved, not downloaded, not "captured" as viewed by my computer's

monitor, not "enlarged" to view better, not copied, not "controlled"

and was a "past trigger" search term that wasn't even on Babcock's list

of a "possible" child pornography search term.

The whole reason I share the above is to state the obvious. The only

number less than one is zero. If I looked at each tiny thumbnail shown

on the "past trigger" (post where I could see every day), that one (1)

illegal images would have been v1ewed for 3 or 4
One or "zero" should result

seconds yet I was

expecting ta he sentenced to time served.

in the lowest sentence range. Even if Judge Maloney felt that one image

- should result in the MAXIMUM 60 months per the government's offer that—" =~

I accepted, my "out" date would have been Dec 30, 2015, less 4 months

of local halfway house. I have been locked up four (4) years longer than

the offered and accepted plea that continues to be withheld.

In the case of U.S. v Vargas-Martinez, 2015 U.S. Dist LEXIS 177033

(6th Cir. 2015) it states, "The Government correctly states in its

response that the plea, a binding contract that applied with equal force

to both parties, who aré REQUIRED to honor its terms." In the case of

Cuero v Cate 827 F.3d 879 (9th Cir. 2015) his "minimum" sentence of 25
years was dropped to the binding plea agreement of 14 years, 4 months
when remanded by the appeals court. I was sentenced to a "mandatory

minimum 15 vears for "intending" to view child porn (no attempts made)
T nmum o : p

instead of the MAXIMUM sentence of ‘5 years on the government's offer.

I am open to settling "out" of court. Let me know.

Ce: Attorney.Grievance Commission .
Ce: Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys, Washington

Cc: Reporter John Agar :(Mlive Media Group, GR Press)
Jack Groenendal $13243-040

Slncerelv
FCI-Sandstone .
/M A ‘P.0. Box 1000 Unit B

Groenendal 1/2/20 Sandstone MN 55072

(3)
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EOQOUSA, Department of Justice 12;&3 17 o
FOIA/DC Room 7300 BICN kj?</
600 E. St. NW 3

Washington DC 20530 {Frfﬂ_ﬂﬂ—————ay
USA v Groenendal Case No 1:11-cr-260 tﬁCH)B/T-éirG

Tracking Number: EOUSA-2018-000633

| oF &
Attention Kevin Krebs: (Assistant Director)

Enclosed is a signed copy where I agree to pay up to $1,000 (or more
if needed?) for copies regarding the above mentioned FOIA request. Because
some of my requests stem from FOIA requests dated in 2015 and 2016 (denied
request even though I sent examples of over 30 items that the EOUSA claimed
they couldn't find) I am asking that you change the status of my FOIA
request from "complex" to that of an EXPEDITED track.

A careful review of my multiple FOIA requests (see enclosed recap) will
confirm I was "first in". I am waiting confirmation if I was denied my
previous FOIA requests because the requested items were lost, were
destroyed, or if it was Jjust because there was not an adequate search.
If the requests were denied for any of the five allowed reasons under 5

U.S.C. § 522, please send me a detailed Vaughn index that I can send to

the U.S. District Court. (See enclosed request)

In Houser v United States, 2017 U.S. Dist LEXIS 150559 (D.C. Cir. 2017)
it shares a recent request for an expedited FOIA request. In the case of
USA v Croenendal, urgency is requested because theyrepeatedly denied FOIA
requests (lack of withheld favorable evidence) caused the U.S. Court of-
Appeals for the Sixth Circuit to make errors of fact leading to the denial
of my Rule 33 appeal. (see enclosed) The denied FOIA requests will confirm
that the reasons for denying Groenendal's appeal were based on incorrect
evidence that will be exposed upon receiving the FOIA requests. (Writ of

Certiorari pending needed FOIA requests)

USA v Groenendal also has a § 2255 motion that has been pending for over
one year that needs the items requested in the multiple FOIA requests. One
reason they are being denied is because they will expose prosecutorial
misconduct. The likelihood of irreparable harm exisits (denied § 2255) if
the multiple FOIA requests remain on the slow "complex" track. See
Washington Post v Dep't of Homeland Security 459 F. Supp. 24 61, 75 (D.D.C.
2006).

(1)
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The case, Protect Democracy Project, Inc., v United States D.O.D. 2017
U.S. Dist LEXIS 108567 (D.C. Cir. 2017) states, "... but FOIA's expedited

processing provision recognizes that some requests are urgent enough to

warrant a spot towards the front of the line." 5 U.S5.C. § 522(a)(6)(E)...
[ ] requests SHOULD BE EXPEDITED where the requester shows a "compelling
need" for the records sought. id. § 522(a)(6)(E)(i)(1) [ ] once expedited,

requests must be process[ed] as soon as practical." § 522(a)(6)(E)(iii).
—_— . bl

If needed, the U.S. District Court will agree a more than two year wait
does not comply with 5 U.S.C. § 522(a)(3) that requires agencies to make
records available promptly, id. § 522(a)(4) (D) (requiring District Courts
to assign FOIA cases to be heard on the "earliest practical date")} FOIA
cases "take precedence on the docket over all cases." (waiting permission

to file a lawsuit) Can this letter avoid court action?

Per the U.S. Supreme Court, aggrieved citizens are to be provided "a

speedy remedy in district courts." See EPA V Mink 410 U.S. 93 S. Ct. 827
(1973) If no reply to this letter or my "pending" FOIA requests prior to
my 90 day deadline for a Writ of Certiorari, a copy of this letter will
be sent as an attachment. A court will want to know "why" my FOIA requests

are repeatedly being denied. (overturned conviction?)

In Cleaver v Kelley 427 F. Supp. 80 (D.D.C. 1976) the U.S. District
Court granted the motion and ordered the FOIA request expedited because
"[the plaintiff] faces criminal prosecution, which in the  end could mean
loss of freedom..." One of the denied FOIA requests is the email from AUSA
Mekaru (Western Michigan U.S. Attorneys Office) to attorney Peter Samouris
on November 19, 2012, one day after admitting the evidence used to obtain
an arrest warrant; the evidence used . to obtain a search warrant, the

evidence used in two different grand jury'indictments, and the evidence

used to deny Groenendal bond was false.

Also missing is the November 19, 2012 email acceptance of this
government offer of a maximum sentence of 60 months for the reduced charge
of obscenity. The harm? If Judge Maloney gave Groenendal the "maximum"
sentence for one "possible" three second view of a small thumbnail (not
clicked to enlarge, not "hovered" over to slightly enlarge) the Bureau of
Prisons has confirmed Groenendal's out date would have been December of
2015 (two years ago) meaning every day they continue to withhold the plea

offer and acceptance adds to the loss of freedom!

(2)
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S‘ .
in Cleaver v. Kelley 427 F. DBupp- g0 (D.D.C. 1976) "There is a reason

to Dbelieve jnformation will be produced to aid in the individual‘s

defense."” That satisfied the court that it was an exceptional and urgent

need. The Department of Homeland Security sent a redacted rOIA request that

mentioned: ngame violator: different file". It is most 1ikely the actual

screen captures from the paid monitor required by the U.S. probation office.

Those actual screen captures were withheld (Rule 16 evidence) and if

disclosed at Groenendal's request at his January 17, 2012 pre—trial would

have resulted in both government witnesses (uspO Agent wallock and I.C.E.

al Agent Babcock) to pe impeached. Both restified that the seven

Two

al images shown the courkt, oschown to &= different grand juries weI€

speci

illeg

actual captures by a paid monitor, & lie. If disclosed, no waiver of his

speedy trial right, 1O need to hire & different lawyeI: no need to hirc

a different forensic investigator. NOTE: {l1legal images shown to the

replacement defense team who were jnformed they were actual screen captures

from Groenendal's paid monitor, & liel!

The government must disclose Rule 16 evidence "only if it enablels] the

defendant significantly to alter the quantum of proof in his favor." United

States V Graham 83 F.3d 1466, 1474 (D.C. cir. 1996); United States v
Marshall 132 F.3d 63, 67 (p.C. Cir. 1998) In yet another casés United

gtates v Caro 597 F.3d 608, 621-22 (4th cir. 2010) the denied FOIA requests

will confirm that 1if the requested items were disclosed; they nwould [

actually help [ ] prove his defense." id. at 621. The denied FOIA requests

will make @& prima facie showing of smateriality” tO obtain who knew what

and when did they know. 15 months after Groenendal‘s arrest the U.S.
Attorneys office admitted they have zero screen captures of illegal images-

See United States V Buckley 586 F.2c 498, 506 (5th cir. 1978).

Wwithheld favorable fact: Zero of the images captured from croenendal's

paid monitor matched the seven charged jllegal images- There was & Rule

16 violation as those images were from groenendal's computer: not reports

or internal government documents bY anyone associated with the prosecution

of Groenendal's case. If the expedited FOIA request(s) are granted the pre-~

trial disclosure of the disputed evidence would have enabled the defendant

to significantly alter the gquantum of proof in his favor. gee United states

v Jordon 316 F.3d 1215 (11th Cir. 2003) (at 1251). What is being withheld

he same violator 11 days after nis arrest?

(3)
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The § 2255 motien is still pending, the denied Rule 33 appeal is waiting

for the FOIA reguests to prove zero of the seven illegal images mentioned

at Groenendal's trial were captured by his paid monitor thus zero proof that

any of the seven "charged" images were enlarged to view better on his screen.

(see enclosed exhibits)

Yet another case to consider prior to denying a request to expedite the

FOIA request (the 2015 FOIA request still remains unanswered, first in?) is

the case of Aguilera v FBI 941 F. Supp. 144 (D.C. Cir. 1996). Here, the Court

agreed that the FBI was wrong! The COurt ruled that the FBI's decision to

deny expedition was erroneous and ruled an exceptional and urgent need was

shown by defendant.

Mr. Krehs, your December 7, 2017 letter stated that "at this time" my

request has been assigned the "complex" track.
(and all my outstanding FOIA

Can you write me back to

inform me if my request to expedite this
requests) request 1is either granted or denied. This letter and your reply

will be used (if needed) in the next step, a lawsuit in U.S. District Court.

Please alert me if the cost to process my FOIA request will amount to
more than $25.00 so I can also include any "extra" costs when 1 present my
issues to my multiple denied FOIA requests in U.S. District Court. Loss of
om? I spent 25 months in a county jail (denied bond based on false

Agent Wallock showed illegal images to the magistrate and told him
a lie. Those actual screen captures

freed
evidence)
they were captured by my paid monitor,
were withheld from two different lawyers and two different forensic

1nvestlgators. If anyone compared the actual screen captures to the original

seven charged images, none matched. MY new ICE FOIA request and my hew EOUSA

FOIA request asks what "different file" was evaluated in August 2011, just

days after my arrest, the actual screen captures sent to co-investigator
USPO Agent Wallock? Special Agent Babcock quo
2011 grand jury testimony sO we know

ost likely it was

ted those actual screen captures

multiple times in his September 8,
Agent Wallock shared them with Special Agent Babcock so m

the actual screen captures being evaluated by "government spec1allsts

If the Government never compared the actual images with those printed

after visiting "live" links on Agent Wwallock's work computer, that is reckless

disregard of the truth. If the examination confirmed none matched the seven

both Wallock and Babcock committed perjury and if known by

jal misconduct for failing to correct

charged images,
the U.S. Attorneys Office, prosecutor
(4)
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xnown false testimony at both the September 8, 2011 grand jury and the July
18, 1012 grand Jjury-. What if the magistrate judge was told +hat none of the
actual screen captures matched the seven'charged images that were only found
on Agent Wallock's work computer? NoO search warrant? No risk of flight thus
most likely bond would have been offered. If disciosed, likely acguittal of
the "charged" crime of attempting to possess illegal porn. Zero illegal porn
was saved or downloaded and zero attempts to possess Was made on the unblocked
home computer. How likely? After twice telling Judge Maloney he was "ready

for trial" on the charged crime of attempting to possess child pornography:

AUSA Mekaru “dropped" that charge as co-investigators Wallock and Babcock

were preparing for Groenendal's Rugust 14, 2012 trial.

Sadly., the goﬁernment didn't admit to zero "captures" of illegal porn
until 15 months after Groenendal's arrest and the very next day vffered a
reduced plea of obscenity and a maximum of 60 months. If Judge Malouey
was told that oops, we made & mistake, he could have sentenced Groenendal
to the 15 months spent in county jail waiting for his "speedy" trial as

time served for using false evidence and false testimony to deny his freedom.

I have written the "acting" U.S. Attorney (Birge) at the U.S. Attorneys
Office, Western District of Michigan multiple letters offering to settle
"out of court". I am waiting permission from Judge Maloney to file a lawsuit
for my denied FOIA requests in U.S. District Court. "Because the withheld
FOIA requests will most likely enable me toO win my § 2255 motion and also
overturn my denied Rule 33 appeal, The EOUSA will continue to deny me my
FOIA requests as long as they can? (until court ordered to do s07?)

Cc: FOIA Public Liaison, Laurie Day (OIP)

Cc: OGIS - National Archives & Records

Cc: Judge Maloney, clerk of U.S. District Court
Cc: Office of Professional Responsibility

Cc: Andrew B. Birge, U.S. Attorney (Grand Rapids)

Sincerely., Jack Groenendal #13243-040

'/7 FCI-Sandstone
o c/‘/// p.0. Box 1000 Unit B
i P e et Sandstone MN 55072

JZck Groenendal 12/13/17
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-Dec

August 31,

2011 email,

"same violator,

Doc #74-3 Page ID# 410 (Bacock's perjury under oath)

Five page letter to Magistrate Scoville

November 18, 2012 email to Samouris from AUSA Mekaru

Jan 11, 2012 email to. Fotieo "discovery matters"

Jan
Oct 11,
Oct
Nov
Jun 29,
Undated

Nov 21,

Jan 28,

2012 email "to"

Samouris re:

Exwiir 8

different file"

"denied transcripts"

13, 2012 email from Fotieo "guestions on porn blockerxr"

"other detailed reports”

4, 2011 email re: Groenendal's work computer

19, 2011 email re: rejected plea offer

2012 email re: "Revised plea agreement"

"BINDING PLEA AGREEMENT" pages one and seven

8, 2012 email "to" Samouris re: Kelly's work product

2012 email "from" Samouris re: 5 year plea deal

2014 emall re: Preserve Groenendal Evidence

Partial report of Gary Wake, paid computer investigator

Aug 21,

2012 email "from"

Samouris re:

Ooct 11, 2011 (4 page) discovery request of Mr. Fotieo

Page 166 of 217 ICE FOLA response "typed list of search terms”

Page 173 of 217 ICE FOIA response "hand printed search terms"

ECF
ECF
May
Jan 31,

Jan

Feb 4,

16, 2013 email from prosecutor "to" Samouris re:

2013 email "meritless theories or questions™

i~

No. 116 (page ID# 713) homework explaining "post" daily

discovery

"Oouestions from experts

No. 116 (page ID# 721) homework, "write down past triggers"

N

- PSS AE -
ub;.’“—‘ gw:‘—'

4, 2013 email re: $7,500 to cover expert witness fees

2013 email "Lost expert witness" another continuance

Sept 1, 2016, copy of motion to seek leave for discovery

(Page 1 of 2)

Jack Groenendal's Exhibit List for Affidavit



B Exhibit

®

Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit

1(

Case 1:20-cveQIR30:-WHA- Pebument 1ils tFifed-04/A6i2%:vRage 41 of 105

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

Dec 19, 2016 3 page letter to Clerk of Court re: transcripts
Aug 18, 2011 email re: Last homework was Chapter 4 (book 3)

May 31, 2018 letter from outside law firm, missing audio +
June 29, 2012 letter "from" Samouris, duty to present plea deal
Feb 23, 2017 FOIA _reply re: FOIA-2016-01954 (plus others)
Typed list of FOIA requests and FOIA appeals

Oct 29, 2015 FOIA reply (FOIA-2015-03260) Nothing found!

Oct 8, 2015 FOIA request (three pages)

Jan 12, 2012 email "to" Fotieo re: information he requested!
Jan 11, 2012 email "from" AUSA Mekaru (denied FOIA request)
Sept 6, 2012 email "to" Samouris re: forensic examination +
July 17, 2012 email re: uncertain of the law, new grand jury
Dec 22, 2011 letter to Fotieo re: other weekly reports

Nov 20, 2012 email "to" Samouris re: Obscenity plea offer

Mar 8, 2016 letter "from" Attorney Turek - zero audio of trial
May 13, 2013 (2 pages) sample of discovery from Turek's office
Copy of reasons appeals court denied affiant's direct appeal

Copy of reasons mentioning "screenshots" re: denied appeal

D.>. v- & YCHANER (3 ppes)

Page 2 of 2)
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From [ BXELBIICY]

Sent: Wadnesday, August 31, 2011 9:12 AM
To:[(b)(6),(B)(7)(1
Subject: RE{DE) k GROENENDAL, Jack) :
s AeAl  SCleer CAPRRS JENT 7O USFo  LeALatk -

1 . /J; AOF Stows 70 e OR [Ty PEFEASE — il Free’ Q'e“e’-é’)
Same violatar, different file. [PX0) ] | '
| ask that you please advise by the end of next week so that the import specialists have adequate time to conduct an

appraisal. : _
> 567’7‘.57( Q01 CeArs JE7

Thank you.

’ AL 29 2 RET

cock.  Cauogrp Flos SN SCREE~ CAFF
(D)(6).( RABCo

¥ A ﬂnf(Lusé’;_/
N . .

4
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0 And in terms of your review of those depictions what

would you characterize those depictions as being of?

A Well, I can be specific actually.

0 All right.

A The first one, thumbnail CA2AN9CA.Jjpg is the one we
talked about where the adult hand is pulling down the little
girl's underwear so you could see her vagina. That's number

one that's on Government Exhibit 3 that says child

pornography under the yellow sticky notc. That's number one
there.

0 And when we have the word thumbnail what does that
mean?

TTTe——

A Well, it means that it's a smaller representation.

\ {1
Because keep in mind if he had downloaded the picture then

it would have set another trigger. So a thumbnail is what
Vil
you see on the screen when you bring it up. So when you C/}<@§{'7
W"'I
bring up the screen and there are six plctures across_ there
— . /’_"""-"”H!—f"x
those are each called a thumbnail. f:Ak)L [(BST1moky o 7
Q I'm going to ask one more question before I let you
describe the rest of them. NocEs TES T/ oM
e - o Jowy (8 28
A Okay. Borer Sepr ¥, M A2
0 All for four of those images, and any additional images

over and above those, did the monitoring equipment capture

those images?

, - T & . :
A _Yes.. . low e i 5 895 s

o A /Y UN COARETED -
borry ALL0os (e /0 Lemni~ N COAR

) A i A e P
— K ApDuw FABNTORNENY - o LA CORIECTED 0325
\. O ~ Fl
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Magistrate Judge Scoville: July 15, 2018
U.S. District Court
399 Federal Buildin _
= EXH BT 3

110 Michigan St NW
Grand Rapids MI 49503
-R
Re: USA v Jack Groenendal 3
Case nos. 1:07-cr-93 & 1:11-cr-260

Dear Magistrate Scoville:

I just finished reading "A Higher Loyalty" by former FBI Director
James Comey. On:page: 62, explaining: the; case made against Martha Stewart
led to +this paragraph. "The Stewart experience reminded me that the
justice system is an honor -system. We.really can't always.tell when people
are lying or hiding documents, so when we are able to prove it, we simply
must do so as a message to everyone. People must fear the consequences of
lying in the justice system or the system can't work."

Our paths have crossed and my multiple requests for your contact
information have been decnicd. I had incorrectly assumed the "justice
system" would have corrected the miscarriage of justice that happened in
my case by now but it hasn't. What I read on page 71 of "A Higher Loyalty"
(Truth Lies and Leadership) prompted this detailed letter. (quote)

"The credibility of the Department of Justice is its bedrock. The
American people must see the administration of justice as independent of
politics, race, class, religion or any of the many other things that
divide humans into tribes. We had to do everything we could to protect
the department's reputation for fairness and impartiality, its reservoir
of trust and credibility." This statement was written when he was working
for the United States Attorneys Office in New York.

I am sending a copy of this letter to the Administration Office
for U.S. Courts (Washington DC) because I sent them a detailed complaint
asking for an investigation. United States Magistrate Judge Phillip J.
Green sent me ECF No. 211 filed on July 2, 2018 the following items I sent
in to the U.S. District Court, Western District of Michigan returning:

1) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 11/1/17

2) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 11/8/17

3) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 11/20/17
4) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 12/15/17
5) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 12/21/17
6) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 4/9/18

7) Letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney dated 5/7/18
8) Letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney dated 5/14/18
9) Letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney dated 6/6/18
10) Letter to the Clerk of Court dated 6/11/18
11) Letter to Court Reporter Kathleen Thomas dated 6/11/18
12) Letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney dated 6/19/18

IS THE JUSTICE SYSTEM AN HONOR SYSTEM? IS CREDIBILITY BEDROCK?

Because Groenendal is being denied "digitally recorded" transcripts from
court appearances with U.S. Magistrate Judges Scoville & U.S. Magistrate
Judge Brenneman, this detailed letter is now being sent because someone
sent me a copy of your mailing address.

(1)
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INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER (MINIATURIZED COPIES) ARE:

3-8

Oct 31, 2017 - Letter to Clerk of Court asking for transcripts

Nov 7, 2017 - Letter to Court Reporter Kathleen Thomas with a Cc: to Clerk
Of the Court. Please review the content contained.

Doc #94 (1:07-cr-93) dated 1/17/14 Cost = $65.70
Doc #54 (1:11-cr-260) dated 11/19/12 Cost = $109.50
Doc #38 (1l:11-cr-260) dated 3/5/12 Cost = $43.80
Doc #72 (1:11-cr-260) dated 5/28/13 Cost = $109.50
Doc #97 (1:11-cr-260) dated 9/30/13 Cost = $36.50

U N
N N N N’ Nt

Because I am indigent, I didn't have the $365.00 quoted for 100 pages.
The reason I am including this exhibit is because it is proof I asked for
contact eombtaet information of the U.S. Magistrate Judges re: "digitally
recorded" transcripts including my September of 2011 Detention Hearing
where co-investigator Rhonda Wallock committed perjury which resulted in
Groenendal being denied bond for 25 months. (Speedy trial?)

Nov 7, 2017 - Letter itoTthe Clerk of the Court, Kalamazoo MI

(quote) "Ms. Thomas stated six hearings held before Magistrate
Judges (Docket #'s 64, 72, 75, & 88 from 1:07-cr-93 and Docket #'s 50 &
91 from 1:11-cr-260) need to be requested from the Magistrates offices,

help?" 1 '
1elp?” (no reply QiVen) .5\ mm /REQuisr WAS SEMT Back — AT ADDREISED L

(quote) "Even though I have asked multiple times, I am being denied

an opportunity to obtain the Sept of 2011 Detention Hearing transcripts

where USPO Agent Wallock lied under oath." > peasav PR DEMML?

(quote) "Especially if I am forced to file a lawsuit in U.S.
District Court, my motion for permission to do this is pending..."

(quote) "If I am granted permission to file a lawsuit to compel
the U.S. Attorneys Office to send me my multiple [denied] FOIA requests...
if I am denied in forma pauperis status .... if I can't find anyone, I
can ask the media to assist?"

Nov 19, 2017 - Letter to the Clerk of the Court, Kalamazoo MI

"I cannot afford the hundreds of dollars needed for the

(quote)
longer on hold in the District

transcripts to use in my § 2255 motion no
Court."

(quote) "Please submit my request for in forma pauperis status and
provide me the requested transcripts. Thank you. "

The reason for this letter is because Magistrate Green sent back
all of the above including my in forma pauperis request items when he sent
Groenendal ECF No. 211. All items were returned to Groenendal on July 5,
2018 without being added to the docket? Without even the common courtesy
of a reply or response? Judicial integrity? Will this letter be ignored
too? What is the U.S. Department of Justice, what is the U.S. Court trying
to hide? Does the media need to get involved? When we are able to prove

lies, ignore and hide them?
X MAGISTRAE  RAYKENT SENT THI (ETRR BAK 700

(2)
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Dec 15, 2017 - Motion to expedite réqgégﬁbgémé¥¥%oapq%%égfilgg obtain

denied FOIA reguests. The response was received on July 5, 2018. What
would have the response been 1if Groenendal didn't ask to have it

expedited? More judicial bias?
3-C

Dec 20, 2017 - Reply letter sent to Clerk of Court, Lansing MI

(Quote) "Also, is my in forma pauperis status approved? to allow
for transcripts at no cost? I was informed that my request was forwarded
to the Judge's chambers. Sadly, almost two months later, still no reply?"

[ > STiC 1GNORING MY TRANSCRI 7 REQUEST X

Please note that ECF No. 211 states, "He continued to file and mail
myriad letters and documents in violation of the injunction. Ironically,
his actions in +this regard has served only to undermine his own

interests." ASK I8¢ FoR TRANSCR!PTS THAT SHOW Pe/UUﬁr?

If the Clerk of Court, if the court reporter, if the U.S. District
court would have properly responded to a simple regquest, no need to keep
reasking the same denied questions. I am still waiting for the cost and
availability of the "digitally recorded" transcripts from court
appearanccs with the U.S. Magistrate Judges in the aforementioned cases.

UNDERMINING MY OWN LNYWERESTS?
Is our justice system an honor system? Does my ordeal need to be
exposed in the media? Is Mr. Comey correct, do people need to fear the

consequences of lying in the Jjustice system for it to work? (read on)

Mar 29, 2018 - Letter to the Clerk of Court, Kalamazoo MI

(quote) "“Also, I have still not heard back from either U.S.
Magistrate Office regarding the "digitally recorded" court proceedings
on the above mentioned case ... [ ] ...please respond to this request."

(quote) "Lastly, if denied my "in forma pauperis" request, I can
ask my family to pay for the needed transcripts from the U.S. Magistrates
Office 1like the September 2011 Detention Hearing where USPO Agent
[Wallock] committed perjury." Also, "As a courtesy, you may want to reask
the U.S. Magistrates Office to contact me?" . REIVRNED LATEST LETTR JOO.. .-

April 8, 2018 - Letter to Clerk of the Court, Kalamazoo MI

- -

permission to file a lawsuit to obtain denied FOIA requests, asking for
contact information to obtain "digitally recorded” visits in front of the
U.S. Magistrate Judges, asking for multiple pretrial transcripts, and
asking for the status of my 'in forma pauperis' request..."

(quote) "... askin the status of my request to get written
g

I finally got a response back from the court on July 5, 2018 only
to be told my requests, months apart, undermined my efforts? Is it because
of my crime? (intending to view illegal pornography?) What about the quote
from "A Higher Loyalty" ... American people must see the administration
of justice independent of "other things"?

May 4, 2018 - Letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney, Kalamazoo MI

(quote) "I sent two additional denied FOIA requests to the
attention of the Clerk of the Court and included an ask of the status of
my request to file a lawsuit in U.S. District Court to obtain denied FOIA

requests...

(3)
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(quote) "I had yet another FOIA request denied (different reason
this time) and am still waiting on my October 2017 request to file a
lawsuit in U.S. District Court to obtain denied FOIA requests."

This is noteworthy because ECF No 211 filed July 2, 2018 states;,
"Groenendal misperceives the scope o©f the injunction against filing
matters. That order limits his filings in the above mentioned case." I
am not a lawyer. ECF No. 198 filed on August 14, 2017 clearly stated,
"Jack Groenendal is HEREBY ENJOINED from filing any letter, document,
supplement, or motion attendant to his criminal convictions in Case NO.
1:11-cr-260 until the Court orders otherwise." I didn't want ADDITIONAL
bias so I tried unsuccessfully to ask the Court's permission to file a

lawsuit that every denied FOIA request indicated I could do.

June 5, 2018 - Hand written letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney

It shared a very disturbing letter from the law office of Goodman,
Hurwitz & James out of Detroit Michigan. The last paragraph states, "I
know T have written a lot of letters and motions to your court. That's
what innocent people do, complain, hoping for an unbiased and honest
judge. Do you want to take care of my mess oL do I need to go public.”

One month later, Groenendal received all his requests back and is
still looking for answers including how to get copies of the "digitally
recorded" transcripts when appearing in front of the U.S. Magistrate

Judges.

Hopefully your clerk will scan this letter into the docket and
allow you to read this quote, "Upon researching your case, we were unable
to determine where the original shorthand notes are kept in order for them
to be re-transcribed. [ ] ... and the court clerk stated that the court
does not keep the shorthand notes, only the audio. Supposedly, if the
court reporter can be believed, there isn't an audio of my October 8, 9,
& 10 2013 trial and zero "original" shorthand notes? 1 keep thinking of
the quote from former FBI Director Comey's new book, "A Higher Loyalty",
The justice system is an honor system? Lying and hiding documents so it
can't be proven? If the Administation Office for the U.S. Courts, if the
Office of Professional Responsibility, if the U.S. Magistrates Office
refuse to do anything, q?gg_message will be sent by the media?

As a reminder, co-investigator Rhonda Wallock showed the court
seven (7) illegal images of child pornography printed from her work
computer ad#er found after clicking to visit "live" porn links telling
the court that they were captured by Groenendal's computer monitor, a lie!l
The other co-investigator, ICE Special Agent Blair Babcock showed the Sept
8, 2011 grand jury seven (7) illegal images of child porn printed from
Agent Wallock's work computer and told the grand Jjury that they were
captured by Groenendal's computer monitor, a lie.

The denied and redacted FOIA redquests are needed to expose that
the government had actual screen captures from Groenendal's paid monitor
sent for an appraisal nine (9) days after his arrest and withheld the
actual screen captures from Groenendal and his defense. Zero of the seven
"charged" illegal images were captured. If disclosed, both Agent Wallock
and Special Agent Babcock would have been impeached. When the U.S.
Attorneys Office admitted false testimony, they failed to correct the
grand jury testimony and even offered Groenendal a reduced plea offer of
"obscenity" and a MAXIMUM sentence of 60 months. That offer and the emaill
acceptance of that offer are denied FOIA requests!

(4)
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(quote) "Enclosed is a copy of a detailed letter sent to Kathleen
Thomas, court reporter... you may want to read the letter from Goodman,
Hurwitz & James who declined to represent me...."

(quote) "Can you send me a copy of the address of the U.S.
Magistrate Judge(s) who have my digitally recorded transcripts re: 1:07-
cr-93?"

June 18, 2018 - Letter to Judge Paul L. Maloney, Kalamazoo MI

(quote) "Enclosed is a June 15, 2018 letter to the Attorney
Grievance Commission (Michigan)..." Was this the letter that finally
triggered a response from the U.S. District Court?

(quote) "I have sent this same letter to all the parties listed
on page 11 on the letter with the exception of reporter John Agar (The
Grand Rapids Press) and Congressman Justin Amash."

CONCLUSION

With this lettcr, defendant Jack Groenendal is seeking all six
transcripts mentioned by court reporter Kathleen Thomas mentioned on pagde
two (Nov 7, 2017 letter to Clerk of the Court). If they are not available
for free (in forma pauperis status) what is the cost of all six and who

can be contacted for payment?

Cc: Reporter John Agar, The Grand Rapids Press (if needed)
Cc: Congressman Justin Amash (if needed)
Cc: Administration Office for U.S. Courts

Respectfully submitted,

%M/ July 15, 2018

?( Groenendal

ontact information:

Jack Groenendal #13243-040
FCI-Sandstone

P.0O. Box 1000 Unit B

Sandstone MN 55072

(5)
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U.S. Départment of Justice

Patrick A. Miles, Jr. ,E);(_ HiBIiT d.7l

> /} .
ot United States Attorney

- Western District of Michigan
The Law Building, 5th Floor Mailing Address: (616) 456-2404
330 Ionia Avenue, N.W. United States Attorneys Office Facsimile (616) 456-2517
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Post Office Box 208

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49501-0208 %
: \

VIA E-MAIL
November 18, 2012
Mr. Pcter C. Samouris ¥
120 N. Washington Sq. Ste. R05
Lansing, MI148933

e-Mail: psamouris(@comcast.net

Re:  United States v. Jack Groenendal

No. 1:11-CR-260-PLM p

NOT oiswpsep N 2.

Dear Mr. Samouris: o7 AW DISCLosEn AT NOV G 2012 HERRMG

Please permit me to confirm our conversation on Thursday, November 15, 2012. AsI
understand, you asked Agent Babcock to see if we could get more information from the computer
monitoring company. Officer Wallock went back to the computer monitoring company in an

attemnpt to get more information about what additional screen shots were available. In the course e

of that discussion, Officer Wallock discovered that we were operating under a misimpression as _ ..« ¢3

to the nature and scope of material available from the computer monitoring company. There are® . sU

no more screen shot available. The company only had a limited number of screen shots and - F}cﬁfé"‘j s
Lol

those have been disclosed. The company has the full list of web-searches entered by Mr. ™ o
Groeneudal which was previously provided, but does not have images of what was on Mr. Ly

Groenendal’s computer ngfggrtge tm&fﬁj PROVIOED  SERARCH TERMT G L‘? f \
When Officer Wallock and Agent Babcock reviewed Mr. Groenendal’s Internet activity backin - vt i
August 2011, they clicked on the links that Mr. Groenendal had generated. At the time, Officer

Wallock and Agent Babcock believed that the links produced copies of screen shots of Mr.

Groenendal’s activities. We have since discovered that the links were “live” — that 1s, the links

accessed the Internet and produced responsive material on the day of their search. At most,
Officer Wallock and Agent Babcock were only able to replicate his search activity, albett,
approximately one week later. Please note that the affidavit and the Government’s trial brief
include the incorrect information and belief that we had more screen shots of Mr. Groenendal’s

activities. I1intend to file a superseding trial brief, which will state the facts as we nowknow

them and will address the change in the superseding indictment.

MOT™ GuuEr Arplack FOT/60 OR  /NVESTI 6L K&y _/

0373
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E‘Kﬂli’ ( f‘;:‘ ,/’-

B)6). B0, 0 _
From: [ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(BY(TI(E)
Sent: Wednesdav, lanuary 11, 2012 618 PM
2’ (b)(B),(B)(THC), (b)(7XE)
Subject: US v Groenendal
Attachments: Groenendal Trial matters Lir3wpd.pdf; [I7)XE) lpdf;
e Indf; Groenendal Lease Info,pdf
7.
Attached are additional discovery matters. e New  que | Riand

)—)A Dervies mwy Dis ok Re @uss 7S

L‘)(SEE Morron~ 72 (OQer )

i3
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Eviibg &

(b)(6),(0)(7T)(C), (D

From: I (b)(8),(b)(7)(C), (B)(7)(E) |
Sent: Eridav. January 13, 2012 12042 PM

To: | (b)(8),(B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |
Subject: FW: United States v Jack Groenendal

Attachments: Book.PDF; Search terms.PDF

FY} — Information from the defense.

Fromy (B)(6),(0)(7)(C),(B)7)(E)

Sent: Friday, Janvary 13, 2012 11:24 AM

To:

I (b)(6), (b)7)(C),(b)(T)(E)

Subject: United States v Jack Groenendal
,[TOTTeT;

Mr oy

To follow are proposed exhibits of Mr. Groenendal:

—  The book “Why Did I do It Again & How Can1Stop.” Mr.@as the original book, The relevant
pages are attached. /
—  Seven (7) pages of search terms. ’> Poy. P TrCEeRy  Melde 14 BemreR

Please provide any documents you have evidencing blockers or filters on Mr. Groenendal’s computer.

\"’) I Towy  MTTRNGY [RTED jFA s eeAs

OO TOTT N7, 107 >
[WATISAY - =

Lepal Assistant // impeoysipges Ve B Cob iy ) PR

Law Office of Deno Fotieo - !0 -

146 Monroe Center, NW,| (b)(6), (D)( focvp il Op— Ve o it ]

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 ___'i V4 {’/ O, PLof &/

(616) 459-[(b)(
FAcr—> 28 Arrempr Jo PSIES - .-

2682 Arrempry BLogcEd - - -
NQ  PORN RLOCGKER & STAEY — ENRAPAEAT

1
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XFINITY Connect psamouris@comcast.ne

+ Font Size -

ExHigir 7
Fwd: Hogaboom and Kelly Calls A =D

From : D Gifford <jdgexfed@gmail.com> Thu, Oct 11, 2012 08:51 PM

Subject : Fwd: Hogaboom and Kelly Calls
To : Peter Samourls <psamouris@comcast.net>

Pete,

Gary Wake spoke with Ms. Hogaboom yesterday afternoon and she gave him an overview of the monitoring system used at her company
IPPC. Basically, it is almost exaclly as we had surmised prior to calling her. The systom is very similar to a common software program that

s commercially available called SpectorPro aka SpectorSoft.

She explained her program is set up to moniter "high risk" offenders, and it gathers certain aclivity and usage data. The data is stored at a
remote server and is accessible by the monitoring agent or probation officer. Every phrase typed into a search englne is captured and
screenshots (pictures of the users monitor) are taken at predetermined intervals (what ever time petiod between screen shots is deemed

appropriate). ; 3 ‘
LS 26rc Xpepnshors MaTUE 7 juaAc THOomBpAIS ./
Neither Ms. Hogaboom nor her employees monitor the data.
? /}jﬁ
) pe - 5 MY

The monitoring agent is sent weekly auto-generated summary reports consisting of user initiated eb searches and other similar data.
Information can be saved by the menitoring agent and that saved information is saved for five years. Information that is not saved is
purged from the system, The information that is store or saved 18 burned to tape backup. This Is why pullling up the saved data would be
expensive as someone would need to recover it from the backup tapes manually.
SAveD DATH EYpewsivy
[P REwosk 7

The monitoring agent can check in and review data at any time via the Internet. The data is kept on a server at their remote location. The
monitoring agent logs in with user ID and password. e

Neither she nor her company keeps a “Mirror Hard Drive”. “‘:?
P i€ pispolTS
At
”
As is stated in, Case 1:17-cr-00260-PLM Doc#25 Filed 01/16/12 Page 4 of 19 Page ID#73, “the company can generate other more
detailed reports if requested.” i —

>
e — ~ .
= mas .

1, e — —____ =  Saaan _ — e — .
i Ms. Hogaboom said she did send the information requested by Probation Officer Rhonda Wallock detailed in Case 1:11-cr-00260-PLM |
Doc#25 Filed 01/16/12 Page 4 of 19 Page I1D#73, being web search reports and screen captures. -
—  AQuAC CAPLREN ©

4

- vobEK ve REFORTS ! N

How OFroa BrMe. (e PLgke e AR ATARS pobi DisCLOSED -
!onaie

Tl

Gary was also able to speak with Adam Kelly yesterday.

" 2
LpFRIEED B
S OULM

http://web.mail.comcast.net/zimbra/h/ printmessage?id=300042&tz=America/N ew_York.. 10/12/2012
St plek —>
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DIGIOGOIE EXHIBIT &

|
From: b)(6).(0)(7 , ;
Sent; - s saon o DU e 8IS »
To: (b)(6),(L)7)C).EYNE) |~ PF = 2
Subject: FW: Groenendal hard drive, etc from your IT Department )
Attachments: Computer Forensics Consent.pdf

_ W
» UJV

From: (2)(ELO)D(] y
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:48 PM CHEW DATE - THS IS mOP
Toi| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 3 == T
SubJecE: Groenendal Nard dnive, et from your IT Department TAE  QNp e g1EwrrdnEd
y ((?i( PRIOR 755 CRI» Ty JESI7smicky
ri (6 :
’ or  Sepr- 8, 20er

{ am sending this to request that you complete and return a signed original of the attached Consent Form, so that | may
begln the forensic exams on the computer hardware previously turned over to us by yourcompany. .. e

I need the signed consent so that | may proceed and return the equipment to you, sho uld it prove to be non-evidentiary,

- Thank you,
Special Agent (b)(8),(b)(7) = p ff =
ICE/HS| p EooE J Y~
161 Ottawa Nw [JBL(0] o DFFE .
Grand Rapids M( 49503 SAME VRU‘*”H—E 4 Cd_lﬂfuiﬁﬂ“s
' e ' ]
Cell 616-318[ (D)(6),(0)(7) /qu f YA s -
Office 616-2| (C),(O)7)(E P fHAPL
Capf/fédm“ | ,@,/dé:)
4 vt e e ‘
THE =
M—"/ 7 Iz “:qu% ,U/LLFJ
AT pre? #
_ 15 M C,W’SEP
/Zb‘f ey e g e 7
e / e ¢ -
CovshNMEWT bl rHiEee w - y P 57 M
. , ”1/ A ﬂﬂa ’
6ivne me o0& P P73 Us€) 7? o
DEFENSE s ATUAC Y I ¥ 4
HJDTL’ ‘ aF erT
| g = | g M o~ A )
ScgesEn  CAPTVAE ot fo .
o Y Us 7
Pl g T e
J/Ep')’ 5 U’OPJL
5
| o ) i
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XFINITY Connect X Do U | rERps QUJ Lo
JAVES 7 CFTPES -

L . F=jdis 1577
i e > I T2 /
i / K SO IRED ? /’/’A'V s g
ia"' TSSIAE D . . .f.“EXLhH ,,B/f 9

s
g psamouris@comcast.ne

L‘L" e . - + Font Size -

XKFINITY Connect

/Meeting w Jack Groenendal Bbin MEus S il fEfer SAEED .
/

V-
From : Gary Wake <spyguy007@wowway.com> P | Thu, Nov 08, 2012 07:15 PM
o0 MO WQTES 46 o ! ]

Subject : Meeting w Jack Groenendal — Y =S

To : Peter Samouris <psamouris@comcast.net>, john gifford <jdgxfed@att.net> ey bt "fgﬂ N
s 17
Cc : blair a babcock <blair:a.babcock@ice.dhs.gov> p '{z’k?«' EU?""‘ e 1% =
DEMED TH1s oA LRe s/~ e L = e
] LCH 4
Dear Sirs; , b" [ 0
1 have spoken with Agent Babcock and have learned the following: o v{i-’/’) =1
We will meet with Agent Babcack and he will present the evidence from the monitoring program. g OF b \
He wili have his Laptop, set up with EnCase and review the evidence found on the selzed JAG drive. L :
He will allow for questions and answer time. uu{)k-’-" .

He will burn to DVD any non-protected data (Porn Images) that we request.

4
o He will have the JAG seized drive Efiles on a USB portable drive that will connect to my Laptop and avallable for us, In private, to review.
\gj‘-‘P = Mr, Kellys work product is also In a folder on that drive and available for review. 2
L% ik PRAVATY
I must, and am now preparing, a hard drive installed within my Laptop that can be wiped clean after our (if necessary) private meeting.

The seized JAG drive was write protected at the time of acquisitlon. The acquired JAG Efiles, while In Efile format, will also remain write
protected.

If JAG, Attny Samouris or myself have further work to be done or items examined beyond what Is covered during our time together, Mr.
) Babcock will make the same drive and Efiles available at [ater dates.

As per Agent Babcock, any later reviews will not be done with JAG present. ——  (JUHAT LATER. Q’g (VS IDERN

If there any questions please fee! free to contact me ) . . N .
7.34—231-5%/4% P ' ! -—-’j‘? Vorth WERe 7TAEY TR YA o Jrde ?

_> N3TE - I HAvE NEVER ReEviews?
i"
75 EFLETTEnavic " WORK PRIDLG
.. 1t I/ f
Fa — Luds o MO R iTreRe REPCAT .
j
® ) ]

http://web.mail.comcast.net/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=302261 &tz=America/New_York&... 11/8/2012
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EIELOICLE] £t 19

From: b)(6),(B)(7)( .

Sent; smber 19 agpM —» Dec 19 2O

To: (b)(8),(b)(7)(C),(D)TNE)

Subject: Re: US v Groenendal ]
- . _ i > D‘“ _, S.f’u .

He r genius, f Uty 24 COmmenT - (‘Uj‘\/

ASent usin/g BlackBerry

From| (B)(6).(b)(7)(C). LYT)(E) 1 ) o

sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 04:42 PM

To]

éﬂ (0)(8),(B)(T)(C),(bX7)E) G 18 REDAED S
o

Subject: US v Groenendal

spoke with D)6 |Groenendal rejected the plea agreement. He also rejected all of the proposed stipulations.

\_/ —> Dewies s FOip /ZEQ\D;‘—“ST./

W HAT pLE:_)@r ?

% Wiepe 'S TS RA0i fren  OFRER ANCFEY 77
VS st T OFER A Fien  RABED o~ FALC
EvigrnE ./ S/@wgé SFrPVRMEr  FITED  jleitAc. fURN
TOLO  jhe  LheweK  THAT My Jlpn (Afekes 120056
i UHLJ (,g Liz) 5/‘%‘4{ IR e Acirerer

(70 Cougumeny  TRIED 7D JIREe AL A
N Pt po SO A HC A 7 Ad/

1
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['mm@rr L /

P ( .
B [ST_:,;/ LAST LinE | | Srtemr L
seeoos L — |
=
From: BIGIOIU \-—gﬂ Losr. DESTRYED -

Sent: Tuesdav, July 10, 2012 10:42 AM - Fr D -
o (6)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)E) cAr

Subject: RE; US v Groenendal

=Y wmmemf? jz-)Né 2?/ &0’)\

| will need to meet the week of the 23 to prep for the Final Pre-Trial, i will be unavailable the week of the 3003, 1
iwould like to have everything ready so | only have to work the 6™ and 7% of August and can have some kind of (short)

vacation that week,

OIOK
Fromgr e H(_b)(G),(b)(?)(C),(b)(7)(E)_ - l o T e
Sent-Monday v 09 9012 17-13 PM

ol BE.ETNCLEE

Subject: FW: US v Groenendal

&@%5!11 (e

S (7GR (DG DI]( — 5
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 11:29 AM i

—

of 4 HEN
= U™

’ DiD G y
Dearl o ve] / owes O po B2 s
AL (o}

Please br advised that Mr. Groenendal maintains his innecence and wants to proceed w/ frial. Thank you.
Sent on the Sprint® Now Nctwork from my BlackBerry®

From: | Be.oNo.o0ne

Date: Fri, 29 Jun 2012 15:47:20 +0000 -
)¢ REDACTEP -
(0)(8), (0)(7)(C), (PY(T)(E) o= U ”
Subject: US v Groenendal ;
'| 410
' v SR 6P T pee
' Lhy7MC per f—gm

N \5 Attached please find the Government's acceptance of Mr. Groenendal’s plea proposal and the revised plea agreement.

Thank you, Y>> Dewmien s FOIA LEQuUsST !
(b)(8), (b)(7)

e ————

ACTOMAT ALy  SEAC 72 VNIEWED  JEMPRARy CRCHE FroE,
1
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70 T 5 /\prﬂ“'
i

To:[ (B)6) (DN )C)LBNZNE &9 = L
Subje[EE: Re: Ugvéroe' nen&ai > 2 NEL’D"'D L‘;\F‘“"E “5
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Do FOIA /)»EQUES;,? o 1A

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN Ppee

SOUTHERN DIVISION

Passess —  oiePlesdl pog o
/.)_p ] _ﬂ{t:y Dﬁoppén /;”?Z-\mp’/gb

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Jossesseer e 3, 20014 -
Plaintiff, No.  1:11-CR-260 ot C

V. _ ‘ LKy /
HON. PAUL L. MALONEY _ Ty -
. . . ,4{,\'2 v
JACK ALAN GROENENDAL, Chicf U.S. District Judge

Defendant.
/

BINDING PLEA AGREEMENT 10 yps + LPeTIME
PRO GAFT7ON

This constitutes the plea agreement between Jack Alan Groenendal and the United States
Attomey’s Office for the Western District of Michigan. The terms of the agreement are as

follows:

1. The Defendant Agrees to Plead Guilty. The Defendant agrees to plead guilty to Count /

Two of the Indictment. The Defendant also agrees to forfeit the property listed in the

Forfeiture Allegation.  DRopeed  ATEmer T possess - P ) %
&

I

a. )] Count Two charges the Defendant with attempted possession of images of minors

engaging in sexually explicit conduct, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
MNO BitllsZE — WD ATERA~ INADE U

2ENE SAED 0L DO A~loADED (/‘/
b. The Forfeiture Allegation provides for the forfeiture of visual depictions and

Section 2252(a)(4)(B) and (b)(2).

matter containing such visual depictions; and any property, real or personal, used

No PR Biwiel 7O SIOF ANy ATTEmpr - JF TRIAL AUC 1Y 203 ACQUITAS

\CHAT A TT7EMPT ’




Case 1:20-cv-01030-UNA Document 1-1 Filed 04/16/20 Page 58 of 105

| & rm%i’i_?g,}'—i ) | 2em?

.

United States v. Jack Alan Groenendal
Case No. 1:11-CR-260

Plea Agreement

16.  This is the Complete Agreement. This agreement has been entered into by both sides

freely, knowingly, and voluntarily, and it incorporates the complete understanding
between the parties. No other promises have been made, nor may any additional

agreements, understandings, or conditions be entered into unless in a writing signed by all

partie or_ on the record in open courl;? — MY NN 5. 200 orFER LA MET
- ——— = : P -
Tgvsy - L sl oFEFEA 2
DONATD A, DAVIS P Lo
SApc el 75
United States Attorney Sc v s
ficCeprem VK

Date DANIEL Y. MEKARU Lo

Assistant United States Attorney .,
-G ad )7 b

v Loiid N b

I have read this agreement and carefully discussed every part of it with my attorney. 1 ld

understand the terms of this agreement, and I voluntarily agree to those terms. My attorney has

advised me of my rights, of possible defenses, of the sentencing provisions, and of the ) )
consequences of entering into this agreement. No promises Of inducements have been made to Ldig
me other than those contained in this agreement. No one has threatened or forced me in any way v

to enter into this agreement. Finally, I am satw_me_ representation of my attorney in this ~

matter. -
T D nerretas  ASN ST B samcury ——7

rf:fl'-fj /?«'_"
Date JACK ALAN GROENENDAL flesP =7
Defendant N
L ).J—_i—f__,—&_

I am Mr. Groenendal’s attorney. Thave carefully discussed every part of this agreement \/
with my client. Further, I have fully advised my client of his rights, of possible defenses, of the = /
sentencing provisions, and of the consequences of entering into this agreement. To my s
knowledge, my client’s decision to enter into this agreement is an informed and voluntary one.

Date PETER C. SAMOURIS
Attorney for Defendant

Page 7 of 7
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Frony; Peter Samourls {samaniia o oo { . §

Sudject: Fwd: US.v Groenendal EXi8e7 T /3 e )

Date: November 2, 2018 at 11:45 PM S
To: psamouris psamouia@oomiist nu

From: "Peter Samouris" <psamouris@comcast.net> :
To: "Gary Wake" <gwake @wakeagency.com>

Cc: "JD Gifford" <jdgexfed @gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 4:46:34 AM

Subject: Fwd: US v Groenendat

Hi Gary & JD -

Looks like the trial is back on. Long story short, the gov't made me an offer (5 year deal), Jack
accepted, then after business hours yesterday, I get the e-mail from Daniel Mekaru that T am
forwarding here below. Anyway, unless [ can get get out of it, Jury Trial is set for Tuesday,
November 27,2012 at 9:00 a.m.

Peter C. Samouris, Esq. AFER  [tOofs “
Peter C. Samouris, P.C. =

120 N. Washington Square, Suite 805

Lansing, MI 48933

E-Mail: psamouris@comcast.net

(517) 347-7047 (Office)

(517) 482-9006 (Facsimile)

(517) 336-7371 (Home Facsimile)

(517) 410-4966 (Mobile)

From: "Daniel Y. Mekaru (USAMIW)" <Daniel.Mekaru@usdoj.gov>

To: psamouris(@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 4:49:22 PM

Subject: US v Groenendal

W HO AuTeRree THIS E~mmav iz
Pete.

My management has rejected the plea proposal. We cannot accept a plea to obscenity. Please
call me when you get a moment.

Dan
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[13)
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) | DENns e F.o.r.A K& QVGSFS/ NORE EXISF
From: (B)(E). B et o 11 o
Sent: Tuesday, Jan 2 105 PM
To: [ Ee.0me |
Subject: RE: Preserve Groenendal Evidence

Ruces /6 Fuipencs

What did he get?

--—---Original Message-----

Fromj (b)(6),(B)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 07:14 AM Eastern Standard Time
Tol_(8)(6),

Subject: Preserve Groenendal Evidence

©)©),] AcruAc %ﬂ“ CAPTIL B
)
litar 13 REDAEY = \/——; IS THE BYWDENCE STiie r%csaaum«)

Please give me a call with any questions.

Great job! EiL TN Ay IV (Amel] ReEViEW

[(b)(6).(B)(7T)(C

Assistant United States Attorney
Woestern Bistrict of Michigan

616-8081010]
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JAG wanted to scrutinize, to the nanosecond, how much time was allowed for

viewing for different numbers of images.

JAG wanted a copy of his favorite’s folder to show that he did not intentionally
bookmark any of the offending searches or corresponding sites returned.

JAG said that when he looked at the pictures he saw 6 pictures across in each row

and that the PDF’s now showed 5 images across in each row.

Babcock explained that the original PNG pictures are available. “~ N&ER SHOWED LS .
He said that when he went to collect some examples he used Adobe Acrobat to

print them to files.

It appeared as though he wanted to show that the government manipulated

(falsified) t@_S_‘EEEEI}_SLQL& MM NoF AcTeAs CAPTVRES L Re PLicrED .,
He thinks by showing that the images are not exactly as he saw them that they

____>were fabricated or altered to now be false evidence. x owur FOUNS jn LnvIEWED TEMPORMT Fies,

JAG tricd to make the obj ection that he did not personally save the images, but
that the computer did. % 7 sro avr— KA OF Aumdmaric CACHIFC .
This is a common argument I have heard before.

To my understanding this has been challenged and it is held that the images are
saved into a folder on the hard drive.

That the user is responsible for those images being on their system.

Babcock sighted a case by Judge Bell in GR holding that not knowing data is

saved by the system is not a defense. — s=p snciser cnse / mece-/r v. L. 3_)

The Warrant

The Warrant was discussed and showed evidence used to execute the Warrant.

There were seven images used in the warrant.> AMomis MATLHED AcrvAs CAPMRES }

JAG used up much time going over, in detail, the chain of development for those )

seven pieces of evidence. S & DD poi VIES Tapom ! Ly = TRIEY TP Erfini~ .

The images showed naked childré;\:ith one being erotic.

The images were not being used in any charges against JAG.

The images were in support of the charge that JAG knowingly made searches that )

would result in producing pornographic images. ¢ awsi— pe HomEwes, MO 24K GoRREE
LAS Ao TN BEFRE  RE -CFFenidiie

Note: I won’t detail those discussions at this time. If they are requested to research I will

put them into Excel Spreadsheet format and forward them to you. I think the detail we

went into about those items was only, possibly, useful in showing JAG the high level of \ pawse&
detailed evidence that exists against him. It did not appear to have any effect on his oA

thought process. /
e

X I KNEw F DI F VIES- TAHE CHARCsD 1Al ACES |

I tried to show JAG the amount of time and work that he was requesting to be preformed
in gathering information related to his requests. That effort (in my opinion) would only
—_—_— ———— s

serve to re-enforce the government’s case against him. | ogone OP1rre s /
Note: 7’( orte ? FAVLEZAR:? E I s L T7F frido ’
e It is my understanding that JAG is not being charged with viewing or possessing

child pornographic images. )
X Arrempioae 7P FOSSGRS L& Ruocred AAD

UNVIGED 1MACEd NOT RO A
VXD SR ACTDNMATIC Ay FO

My VAvewed TENCRAFY CAHE Frees

S l.



Case 1:20-cv-01030-UNA Document 1-1 Filed 04/16/20 Page 62 of 105

(b
FE%HIG?T @E

L(B)(B).(B)(7)(C),(b]
From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(
Sgni: v _Aneinct 21 207172 6474 BM
To (b){6),(b)(7Y(C), (0)(7)(E)
Subject: Fw; USA vs Jack A. Groenendal / Expert [(D)(6).(b) |cv Attached
Attachments; GROENENDAI[ (b)(6 JV.doc

](D)(S)

Sent using BlackBerry

[(BY8).(]

From|_

(b)E).(E)Y7)(O). (BYTI(E) |

*

e —

Subject: FW: USA vs Jack A. Groenendal / Expert[(B)(6),(B)(JCV Attached

FYl -

Fromil OELOCLONE ] o

[

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:57 PM 5.0 s
To:| iEHGJ.iEH?iiciiﬁif?ii[’:’_i | e N

Cc: psamouris; idgexfed@agmail.com

Subject: USA vs Jack A, Groenendal / Expert| (B)(8),(b)( |CV Attached

[TOTTO7, 0
Dear Mr{(7vc) (h

Please be advised thal Mr. Groenendal has, through our firm, retained the services of two experts: ( l‘l (b)(6

Lt - JF :
e (R RN Ty

(b)(6),(dY(THC) (BYT)E)

vork togelher, so I am listing both as expetls, since [

anticipate that both will be involved. Attached is Mr.[ (b)(6), fesume or curriculum vitae. In a separate e-mail,

estions that both of these gentlemen and, by extension, 1, need answers to. I

1will be posing some specific qu
have to tend to something else at this very moment, but 1 will send you another e-mail later today or tomorrow

at the latest. -

WA 5 LS missike
QuesTzarss - L dTESI AT ‘

Also, per earlier discussions, I will be e-mailing you all of the reports I have received from Mr](D)(6).(B)(7)(C]|
‘loday, I spent too much time in courl, but tomorrow 1 have a great office day in which to get things done
and comnumicate with opposing counsel as needed. Talk to you soon.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(B)(7)(E)

C, oNEihMmET TS5 Ref-t

120 N. Washington Square] (0)(6),(0)(] LS9

Lansing, MI 48933

AISSIRE

|

(0)(6).()N)C)ENTNE) |

BT7) 3F7 (B[ J(Uhee)
(517) 482-9006 (Facsimile)

(517) 336-7371 (Home Facsimiile

(517) 410] I {(Mobile)

1
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DENO P. FOTIEO
ATTORNEY AT LAW
(06 1325 McKay Tower — 2 -A
146 Monroe Center, NW EXtir |
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
Telephone: (616) 459-4279 denofotieo@sbeglobal.net Fax: (616) 451-1950

e=n

October 11, 2011

Mr. Daniel Y. Mekaru

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

330 Ionia, NW

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

RE:  United States v. Jack Alan Groenendal
Case no. 1:11-CR-260

) (
¢ - nﬁ"l "LD"l
¥ ?\5?& A < Ti w
Dear Mr. Mekaru: e (ELSt
= pRE!

Please be advised that I represent Jack Groenendal in the above referenced matter.
According to the Court’s Order, I am required to make written request of the government for
desired discovery, disclosure, or production. I also make this request pursuant to Fed. R. Crim.
P. 16 and all other applicable rules and statutes; I request that you provide the following

y.discovery to me as soon as possible, if such materials have not already been provided.

(1) The Defendant’s Statements. Under Fed. R. Crim. P. 16(2)(1)(A), the defendant is
entitled to disclosure of all copies of any written or recorded statements made by the defendant;
the substance of any statements made by the defendant which the government intends to offer
in evidence at trial; any response by the defendant to interrogation; the substance of any oral
statements which the government intends to introduce at trial, and any written summaries of
the defendant’s oral statements contained in the handwritten notes of the government agent;
any response to any Miranda warnings which may have been given to the defendant that are
discoverable under Fed. R. Crim. P. 16 (a)(1)(A). The Advisory Committee Notes as well as the
1991 amendments to Rule 16 make it clear that the government must reveal all the defendant’s
statements, whether oral or written regardless of whether the government intends to introduce
those statements. ' '

(2) Arrest Reports, Notes and Dispatch Tapes. The defendant also specifically requests
that all arrest reports, notes and dispatch or any other tapes that relate to the circumstances
surrounding his arrest or any questioning, if such reports have not already been produced in
their entity, be turned over to him. This request includes, but is not limited to, any rough notes,
records, reports, transcripts{or other documeuﬁ]in which statements of the defendant or any
other discoverable material is contained. This is all discoverable under Fed. R. Crim. P.
16(2)(1)(A) and Brady v Maryland, 373 US 83 (1963). See also United States v Johnson, 525 Fad
999 (2d Cir. 1975); United States v Lewis, 511 Fad 798 (D.C. Cir. 1975); United States v Pilnick,
267 F Supp 791 (S.D.N.Y. 1967); Loux v United States, 389 F2d 911 (9* Cir. 1968). Arrest
reports, investigator’s notes, memos from arresting officers, dispatch tapes, sworn statements,

. ) R .
* ( VSES WRLLGES  Suam STATENEN |NCiopes THAT T "Reese” crties pedr A e -/)
o !

¥ 4
N OMHeER DOLuMenTS —> " sAme VIOWIOR, DFFERENT F &
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and prosecution replrts pertaining to the defendant are available under Fed. R Crim. P.
16(a)(1)(B) and (C), Fed. R. Crim. P. 26.2 and 12(i);

(3) Reports of Scientific Tests or Examinations. Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P.
16(a)(1)(D), Mr. Groenendal requests the reports of all tests and examinations conducted upon
the evidence in this case, including but not limited to and fingerprints analysis, that is within the
possession, custody, or control of the government, the existence of which is known, or by the
exercise due diligence may become known, to the attorney for the government, and which are

> material to the preparation of the defendant or which are intended for use by the government as
evidence in chief at the trial;

GOUERMEAT ppir WANT TO USE  DEFEREN F/Lé: & doo?

1) Brady material. The defendant requests all documents, statements, agents’
reports and tangible evidence favorable to the defendant on the issue of guilty and/or which
affects the credibilily of the government’s case. Impcachment as well as exculpatory evidence
falls within Brady's definition of evidence favorable to the accused. United States v Bagley, 473
US 667 (1985); United States v Agurs, 427 US 97 (1976). This request specifically includes any
information about out-of-court identifications of Mr. Groenendal by percipient witnesses to the
offense that may cast doubt of their reliability;

(5) Evidence Seized. Evidence seized as a result of any search, either warrantless or

with a warrant, is discoverable under Fed. R. Crim. P. 16(a)(1)(C); )
& AtTUAN SCReEEM CAPTURES -

(6) Reguest for Preservation of Evidence. The defendant specifically requests that all
dispatch tapes, or any other physical evidence that may be destroyed, lost, or otherwise put out
of the possession, custody, or care of the government and which relate to the arrest or the events
leading to the arrest in this case be preserved. This request includes, but is not limited to, any
samples used to run any scientific tests and any evidence seized from any third party. If is
requested that the government be ordered to question all the agencies and individuals involved
in the prosecution and investigation of this case to determine if such evidence exists, and if it
does exist, to inform those parties to preserve any such evidence; w

DIFFERENT Fice’ 7

(7) Tangible Objects. The defendant requests, under Fed. R. Crim. P. 16(a)(2)(C), the
opportunity to inspect and copy as well as test, if necessary, all physical evidence, other
documents _and tangible objects, including photographs, books, papers, documents,
photographs, of building or places or copies of portions thereof which are material to the
defense or intended for use in the government’s case-in-chief, or were obtained from or belong

to the defendant; ¥ aceav Scheer CAPRRES FRem  PAL MeretoR

(8) Evidence of Bias or Motive to Lie. The defendant requests any evidence that any
prospective government witness is biased or prejudiced against the defendant, or has a motive
to falsify or distort his testimony. Pennsylvania v Ritchie, 480 US 39 (1987); United States v
Strifler, 851 Fad 1197 (ot Cir. 1988);

(9) Impeachment Evidence. The defendant requests any evidence that any prospective
government witness has engaged in any criminal act, whether or not resulting in a conviction,
and whether any witness has made a statement favorable to the defendant. See Fed. R. Evid.
608, 609 and 613. Such evidence is discoverable under Brady v Maryland. See United States v
Strifler, 851 Fad 1197 (9t Cir. 1988) (witness’ prior record); Thomas v United States.
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(10) Evidence of Criminal Investigation of Any Government Witness. The defendant
requests any evidence that any prospective witness under investigation by federal, state or local

authorities for any criminal conduct. United States v Chitty, 760 F2d 425 (2d Cir.), cert. denied,
474 US 945 (1985).

(11) Evidence Affecting Perception. Recollection, Ability to Communicate, or Truth
Telling. The defense requests any evidence, including any medical or psychiatric report or

evaluation, tending to show that any prospective witness’ ability to perceive, remember,
communicate, or tell the truth is impaired; and any evidence that a witness has ever used
narcotics or other controlled substance, or has ever been an alcoholic. United States v Strifler.
851 Fad 1197 (ot Cir. 1988); Chavis v North Carolina, 637 Fad 213, 224 (4 Cir. 1980);

(12) Name of Witnesses Favorable to the Defendant. The defendant requests the name
of any witness who made an arguable favorable statement concerning the defendant. Jackson v
Wainwright, 390 Fa2d 288 (5t Cir. 1968); Chavis v North Carolina, 637 F2d 213, 223 (4™ Cir.
1980); Jones v Jago, 575 Fa2d 1164, 1168 (6t Cir.), cert. denied, 439 US 883 (1978); Hudson v
Blackburn, 601 Fad 785 (5t Cir. 1979), cert. denied, 444 US 1086 (1980);

£ UNVIEWED IMACSS  LANMT BE  KNcwmely RECEIE0.

(13)  Statements Relevant to the Defense. The defendant requests disclosure of any
statement that may be relevant to any possible defense or contention that he might assert.
United States v Bailleaux, 685 Fad 1105 (9% Cir. 1982). This includes In parficular any
statements made by percipient witnesses about identifications or perpetrators of this offense in
general and about Mr. Groenendal in particular; :

(14) Jencks Act Material. The defense requests all material to which defendant is
entitled pursuant to the Jencks Act, 18 U.S.C. §3500, and Fed. R. Crim. P. 26.2. These
materials are producible after a witness testifies at a pretrial motion to suppress, Fed. R. Crim.
P. 12(i), and after a witness testifies at trial. 18 U.S.C. §3500. Mr. Groenendal specifically
requests pretrial production of these statements so that the court may avoid unnecessary
recesses and delays for defense counsel to properly use any Jencks statements and prepare for
cross-examination;

(15)  Giglio Information. Pursuant to Giglio v United States, 405 US 150 (1972), the
defendant requests all statements and/or promises, express or implied, made to any
government witnesses, in exchange for their testimony in this case, and all other information
which could arguably be used for the impeachment of any government witnesses;

(16) Government Examination of Law Enforcement Personnel Files. Mr. Groenendal
requests that the government examine the personnel files and any other files within its custody,

care or control, or which could be obtained by the government, for all testifying witnesses,
including testifying officers and agents who may have been controlling or contacting the
confidential informant in this case. Mr. Groenendal requests that these files be reviewed by the
government attorney for evidence or perjurious conduct or other like dishonesty, or.any other

material relevant to impeachment, or any information that is exculpatory, pursuant fo its‘duty
under United States v Henthorn, 931 F2d 29 (0% Cir. 1991). The obligation to examine files
arises by virtue of the defense making a demand for their review: the Ninth Circuit in Henthorn
remanded for in camera review of the agents’ files because the government failed to examine the
files of agents who testified at trial. This Court should therefore order the government to review

LéHow orrEr pAC BABCock  VUSED "REPucmz-‘o ‘O wetac /mmes?
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all such files for all testifying witnesses and turn over any material relevant to impeachment for
that is exculpatory to Mr. Groenendal prior to trial. Mr. Groenendal also notes that although the
Ninth Cireuit in United States v Jennings, 960 F2d 1488, 1492 (gth Cir. 1992), refused to require
the prosecutor to personally review each file, the court reaffirmed the government’s duty to

inspect files. j -
Do TU iNSPSTr  Acrual SCREER CAPTORES .

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
witar | DFFeRen Free

Yours truly,
/ /?'
‘s
Deno P. Fotie/oQ>

DPF/mh

s{ T NEED THE ANSWERS 7D THE
G oesroms ASceo By MR, Forree !
'76 O HAT DistovEry Ruee /76 BMOZ (ilé'uo,_ ¢R
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Case 1:11-cr-00260-PL

Vieoffense.” The more judg-
f ment you use about your situ-
i ation, the less likely you will
{ decide to reoffend.

% To establish your DeW Line
 you need to define a set of,
' behavioral warning flags -
¥ concrete behaviors that sho
5 yQu are in danger. When you
I ask yourself if you have or
E have not done them, you
. must be able to say yes or 1O.
E: You must set these behav joral
. (fags for any area you feel has
¥ been a problem, including:
3 Vv

@

E driving

masturbating

I'm Leon and I've been
treatment program and

strong that

buddies. A few months
ing, I went on a cocaine
all at the same tme.

in the same progr

COVRT

And I did fine for about a year.
later I got desperate, lapsed, and

Denny is my name. I've been addicted to meth

each other support. I did pretty well
ing to my old ways, just like Leon.

myself, “just in case.” So, I made up a
an illegal drug, being around when someone was buyin

up a drug deal. I did okay in the community for mon

some old friends and enjoyed it. About a month ago
deal. T wasn’t using or buying

stopped to make a drug
k myself if T was at Tisk

bered my DeW Line. LT had to as

e Case 1:20-cv-01030-UNA Do

M ECF No. i‘i’é‘%ﬁ‘éolﬁ/_ﬂm 04/46630 . Rager6@err0s! 87

/N ANOATED
W o i Book

walking

following a potential victim
drinking and trying to pick
up a woman

agreeing to babysit

picking up 2 hitch-hiker

Divide a piece of paper in half
vertically. On the left, list 10
early waming signs (the first
behavior that shows you have
a problem). Your early warn-
ing signs might be: stepping

-into an adult bookstore, buy-
of Penthouse or

being around women Or chil- _ing a cO
B clren X True Detective, or_taking sec-

ond looks at the centerfolds af

ExHi18)T R0

work. On the right, list 10
DeW Line signs (your last
behavior before you self-
destruct by reoffending). Your
DeW Line signs might be:
buying a bondage magazine,
getting some handcuffs, mas-
turbating in your car, Or
showing pornography to a
child. All your last and most
dangerous behaviors before -
reoffending make up your
DeW Line. Once you have fig-
ured yours out, write it down
and post it where you can See
and read it every day. Later, if
you find yourself crossing this
line, you will dmow that you
need to take desperate mea-
sures. Consider Leon’s and
enny’'s cases:

L8 4
posEo O/ Mot Brouked

Co,npu;;f’gjs SL:QQLH' BATZ

a cocaine addict and sex offender. Iwasin a residential
got chemically clean and sexually controlled. I did really

well in the program and thought I'd never start using again.
when I got out of the program I said to myself, “There’s no need to
keep doing all that garbage. It's unnecessary. I'm going to do okay on my own.”
But then I started hanging out with my old drug

I just knew it 80

I felt so bad about laps-

run. I lost my sobriety, my wife, my job, and my freedom

F107%

amphetamines. I was in treatment

amn as “Leon.” We helped each other in there sometimes, gave
While in therapy I couldn’t imagine refurn-
After 1 left, I lost track of him. But I said to
DeW Line for myself that included: seeing
ing drugs, and calling to set

Then I started seeing

1 was w1th a friend who
right then, but I remem- .
to use again. In all hon-

0475
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Chapter Four Assignments
+ Do Not Write In This Workbook + )
%4 Dw 70 USE  7q PLANS — ARRESADD — ENTRAEMEXT -

2 2%.9.:e did Otis first. go wrong? Write down some thinking defects he might have used to
give himself permission to lapse and take the next step toward relapse.

2 While thinking about avoidance as a strategy, review your past offenses. Write down the

risk factors or triggers that were present before you acted out. Focus on both little and big
triggers. (Remember, it is better to identify too many triggers than not enough. The more trig-
gers you know you must avoid, the safer you will be.)

2 4Now think about the plans you will make to avoid your risk situations. Write them out
and share them with your group or a friend, if you are working alone. USE THESE

PLANS!

= /
5L WnAT PLANS > — SE THESE PUINS .
25Write down three situations you can think of where avoidance is not the best sirategy.

Review your answets to these assignments with your therapist and your group. If you
are working on your own, share your answers with a friend or person you trust.

Lern  PREDS POS rrets  Fhu,, 2003 unive  FPlsesw o

Pos” s Pucess g PS5 AaenRes Litss s Tese
Berots  Ledmmeinns s TPy 0P 284
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@ |
U.S. Department of Justice
Patrick A. Miles, Jr. (B B2 25 |

United States Attorney

Western District of Michigan ( %WM&L l

5" Floor, The Law Building Mailing Address: Telephone (616) 456-2404 l
. 330 lonig Avenue, NW United States Attorney's Qffice Facsimile (616) 456-2408
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Post Office Box 208

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49501-0208

VIA U.S. MAIL May 16, 2013 i
M. Peter C. Samouris ‘
120 N. Washington Sq. Ste. 805 _;;?-X NOT> DISCLOSED —-- L N V/EWED |
Lansing, MI 48933 5 ’ L |
psamouris@comeast.net il Searc  RESOLD AR 4——
AvromaTichy  Serg 72 A i
Re:  United States v. Jack Groenendal CONPNRES”  TEMPRARY CRCIfe F/Le.
Docket No. 1:11-cr-00260-PLM . [

| /
Dear Mr. Samousis: Fop PEGVES DEMED -
\‘_H___/_/ B
I am writing 1q §up§13ment the discovery provided o you in this case.

suppee e
As disclosed in a previous letter, we discovered that the defendant was searching for 1
child pornography prior to the dates charged in the Superseding Indictment. We previously
provided you with records documenting those searches. We intend to introduce this evidence at
trial pursuant to Rule 404(b). This evidence includes, but is not limited to, searches the
defendant conducted between July 2, 2011, and July 18, 2011. We may also introduce evidence [
regarding the defendant’s searches prior to July 2, 2011. As a courtesy, I have enclosed another
copy of the records documenting these searches. These records are enclosed ona CD labeled,
“Discovery May 15, 2013.”

-

—

: NO,
— ANy OF 7He Ac__r_v’nc ScrEer CAPTURES ) ,:w - _‘?l
As you are aware, SA Babcock located both pornographic and non-pornographic image e
of minors on the defendant’s computer. We intend to introduce both as evidence at trial. We
also intend to introduce evidence that contains (or may contain) adult pornography. This
evidence includes, but is not limited to, (1) the website replication results and (2) the screen shots
from the audit report. I understand you have previously. inspecied these materials,-and-th

remain available for further inspection. % R _ >
wpLIcATon RESCLS - —

As noted above, you previously inspected the website replication results SA Babcock [
preserved on August 16, 2011. You may recall that those results consist of 31 PDF documents.
[ have enclosed printouts of nine of those documents with this letter. The remaining documents I
contain pornographic material, and they remain available for your inspection. Please note that
the result page(s) for the search term wiourlittleflowers," as well as the result page(s) for the
search term “ourlittleflowers,” appear to feature adult pornography only. The result pa ge(s) for
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XFINITY Connect 3 1/31/13 11:40 AM

)7 Y

EXHIR

XFINITY Connect psamouris@comcast.net
+ Font Size -
Jack G
From : Peter Samouris <psamouris@comcast.net> Fri, Jan 04, 2013 08:57 PM

Subject : Jack G
To : Winnie <winr@charter.net>
Cc : GRABELLAW <GRABELLAW@aol.com>

TJust so there is no mistake, I believe this $7,500.00 is to be applied toward costs, the majority of which will go toward expert witness fees. In fact, to
date, neither Gary Wake nor JD Gifford (our experts) have gotten back to me in what they will charge.

Peter C. Samouris, Esd.

peter C. Samouris, P.C.

120 N. Washington Square, Suite 805
Lansing, MI 48933

E-Mall: psamouris@comcast.net C_‘ub’*’ B \
(517) 347-7047 (Office) i v iT -
(517) 482-9006 (Facsimile) R e 0 G

(517) 336-7371 (Home Facsimile) o I 4%

(517) 410-4966 (Mobile) I £

From: "Winnie" <winr@charter.net=
\To: GRABELLAW(@aol.com, "Peter Samouris” <psamouris@conicast.net>
Cc: drosales2@cox.net

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2013 12:39:32 PM 8 1 N2 g
HERE IS THE REGEIPT FOR $7500 TO COVER EXPERT WITNESS FEES * A ?{.gfl. ﬂ
ot

AS ALWAYS AT YOUR SERVICE

0
WINNIE RICHE N
CASE MANAGER
SCOTT GRABEL AND ASSOCIATES
616-835-1806

http://web.mai|.comcast.net/z|mbra/h/prlntmessage?id=308212&tz=AmerIca/New_York&xim=1 Page 1 of 1
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(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

@;@T?ar 2

)
From: I (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) I
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 12:54 PM
= (b)(6),D)(T)C)
Subject: RE: Groenendal
Not yet. Nothing since November,
Froml ~(0)(6),0)(7)C) I T
Sent: Mcnday, February 04, 2013 12:50 PM
1o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Groenendal

Has he filed anything yet?

SRR L Rl e e

From (b)(B),(B)(7)(C)
Sent! TOTTEY, TCOTUATY U, Z0La L1Z.UZ T

T

- (b)(8),(5)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Groenendal

Def. Atty maving for an adjournment. Lost his expert witness.

_ Sheety R
ﬁ)GW' /O g@

e

| F FAWRABL: TVIOENCE

WASNT b1 ZZ7M60 . DiFRSREMN
Fromy (b)(6),(B)(7)(C) | SSouy A2sy "
Sent; Monday, February 04, 2013 12:00 PM FEIEAT G diee
To: (b)(6),(B)(7)(C) | wooryr e Qo,7?

Subject: FW: Groenendal

Is Groenendal’s trial still going on 2/127?

ORDER granting motion for ends of justice continuance 35 as to Jack Alan Groenendal (1
60 jury trial set for 2/12/2013 at 08:45 AM at 174 Federal Building, Kalamazoo, M1 before
22 Chief Judge Paul T.. Maloney; signed by Chief Judge Paul L. Maloney (Chief Judge Paul L.

Maloney, act) (Entered: 11/26/2012)

1

Page 12 of 217
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ECF w1057
UNITED STATES DISIRICT COWRT o O s ‘ ExmB; - No-~
VESTERN DISTRICT OF MICBIGAK
SOUTHERH DIVISION Serr 1, A0l6 s
oF TS —~
K Srs 5
. }770 /70*0
. ~
JACK ALAN GRCENENDAL s ir om O ol T
Petitioner
USDC Bo. 1:11=cz—-0026Q-PLH~1
—V-s.

Honorable Paul L. Maleney

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Respondent

A e S’ e Sy’ A g N

. _\)
oM DOKET -
60

per
/ wity AvT ]

s Sigs
MOTIOH TO SEEK LEAVE OF COURT FOR DISCOVERY  — D‘%

Petitioner, Jack Alan Groeneadzl, recelived ECF No. 164 that was daced 8§/25/16
after he sent the enclosed petition for discovery and transcripts to the United
States Court of Appezls for the 8ixth Circuilt and to the U.S. Attorneys Office,
Western District of Hichigan. This request is to be used on petitionar's appeal of

being denied his Rule 33 motion if his motion to reconsider fs dealed.

Alsc enclosed are exhibits 1,2, and 48 {exhibits 3 through 47 were seat to
the appeals court and U.5. Attorney on Appeal lo. 16-2178) The same documents are
also needed for Petitiloner's § 2255 motion and even though the COurt seant an order
of limited imjunction, peticioper is asking permission to file & Hotiocn for

Discovery a=d transcripts by way of an addendum to his § 2255 notion,

Exhibit 1~B is & certificste cf filing aud service dated 8/26/16 "prior” to
being notified of being enjolmed from filing any letter document, supplement ox
motion other then a single reply to the Government's response to his § 2255 mottion,
This document is supported by the enclesed brlef. Petitlener seaks leave of the
notice given in ECF Ho. 164 for multiple reascns. Oune reason is listed em Page ID
# 1891 "...until the Court orders otherwise.” Petitioner is disputing scme of the
facts listed in ECF Ko. 164. On Page ID # 1889 it states "Groenendal filed three
geparute post-trial moticms —— all meritless (see ECF MNo. 152): he has since filed

a motion for reconsiderstion and four (yes four) purperted “supplements” te the
(11
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ExHiIBIiT A6 -8B

CERTIFICAZION

I, Jack Alan Croeneszdal, Fetitfover, pro sa, cerilis under pannlty of

[ g

23S

HEEN

o

re

that this petitien ix brought in gosd Fulth and is tiuwe &id covrect to the bBest o
oy understending acd belisd, I did ssk the Clerk of the Cuurt for La updsted docket

)
[N
sheet, snd am still missiag items from my legal (1ls. It s wot intonded to uwilsl:zad.
j E N

Petitionesr is &g% afander o5 sssist with his

i
discovery, Rule 16, transevipt, and FOIA reque
cesponsz L6 hip § 2255 motion, Exscuted {n accordouce Witk 26 7.8.C.

|55
w
~
™
Q
by
<
[
W
14
flaY
=
ry
s
=
5
Lowl
<O
S
-
L
(32
Cre
@ =
=
o
*.. Y
|h>—-
¢
=
[l

ts to be able tc reply to the

govarnment'a
§ 1746 sné Leack 487 U.5. at 260 ou this 3lst doi of Augt

ey

m
5
-
[y
)
[
o

Regpectfully submitted,

(//i::::zzzﬁé%--<;*ﬁ?fkf;;:;;:;/&ﬁjjﬁff Septerber 1, 2016

=

Jaqy/aéoenendnl, Peticiodor, prou se

CERTIPICATE OF SEAVICE
i, Jeck Aien Greemepdsl, cretify that 1 have weiled by way <f U.S. Hall uwith

postepge prepald.a copy Lo the clerk of the covrt snd UL, ATtornuy tigred below. This

ie daved prior to the 14 days as steted by the enclicsed Zxhibic .

Crerk of 0.8. Court 2z0 Lewis [/ Danfel Hoekuru AUSA

8
107 Federel Building .8, Attoruays OIflce
PO, Box 208

Gzend Repids M1 49501

430 ¥, Mishigea kve

Ezlomezoo MI 45007

Seprember 1, 2016

kd-
=
b
<
=
L]
lﬁ

Pat

(printed ipue) TACc GRS A<
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v:/(
P
o
Clerk of the Court 12/19/16 ?J
U.S. District Court
Western District of Michigan ‘EX}}{6i7’222@6¢0?

-

107 Federal Building
Kalamazoo MI 49007

USA v GROENENDAI Case No. 1:11-cr-00260-PLM ’
CAM Sou [ X A

Dear Clerk: s FoR M6

I did write you a short letter and included a letter to my Case
Manager, Michelle M. Davis, United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth
Circuit on 12/14/16. Because my November 30, 2016 deadline was moved to
January 24, 2017 (see enclosed), I wanted to alert you to this update,
give you somesupport cases to share (if my request is set for being
denied) and list "specific" items I am still being denied. ;&_ﬁ__ﬂ_,#ﬂrﬂ“/

A very recent case, Rachel v Troutt 820 F.3d 390 (10th Cir. 2016)
was initially denied his request for an extension so he appealed and won.
He quoted a Sixth Circuit case and was granted his extension. Cf. CenTra,
Inc. v Estrin 538 f£.3d 402, 420 (6th cir. 2008). The appeals court in

Rachel stated, "Mr. Rachel filed his initial motion to obtain an
extension of time both because of the limitation on his use of the
prison's law library, and the earlier prohibition on discovery." id

Racheal v Troutt- 820 F.3d 390. Also, "The Court grants the motion for
leave to proceed in forma pauperis." What is my status?

Being denied an extension of time can be reviewed for abuse of
discretion. See Ellis v Univ. of Kan. Med. Ctr 163 F.3d 1186, 1193 (10th
cir. 1999). "For good cause" an extension is allowed under Fed. R. Civ.
P. 6(b)(1). When Mr. Rachel was granted an extension, the court mentioned
he had to review over 40 cases. The prosecutor sent Groenendal an 81 page
response that included 106 cases for him to review. Enclosed are
additional support documents, including the reply from FCI Sandstone's
Education Department. Even with the few extra hours granted, still not
enough time to even read all 106 cases and support cases listed on the
issues presented.

As on Monday, December 19, 2016, I have not heard back on "if" my
request for an extension is granted. If denied, when can I expect a reply
on my in forma pauperis status as I do not have funds to pay for the
following regquested transcripts and court items:

ST Mssire
;#<ZL) Doc # 38 - March 5, 2012 transcript - cost $43.80 needed to confirm
AUSA Mekaru was ready for trial on the charge of attempting to possess
child pornography. If proper Rule- 16 discovery, if items asked for at
my January 17, 2012 pretrial were not withheld (see Doc # 59) likely
acquittal. Why is this transcript being denied?
ﬁ N1SSI&e 'pm?— oeF 4 (}._1_, TRuE Bld. O r’)v_'\b'l’:."ig.';.’:)
N“kZ) September 8, 2011 Grand Jury transcript. I was originally arrested
for possession of child pornography yet the grand jury ruled "no true
bill". USPO Agent Wallock's "revised" affidavit still claims I possess
child pornography. AUSA Mekaru "dropped" attempting to possess child
pornography on August 3, 2012. Was it because of a likely acgqguittal?
(1)

evEE —>
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N

\

S MISSIN & EXdmsar X7

#(3) Doc # 88, cost $58.40 for a 16 page transcript? I don't have $58.40.

%

Sk

A 6) Doc # 97 - September 30, 2013 Pretrial - Cost $36.50

Srie s - A7 o Clp
4) My November 19, 2012 pre-trial transcript. Cost $109.50. The e-mail
that proved the last homework reported was from chapter four (email dated
August 18, 2011) was given my attorney on Novemeber 19, 2012. AUSA Lewis
was in reckless disregard of the truth for failure to read that e-mail.
Of an even bigger concern, DOc # 59, my January 17, 2012 pretrial
confirms AUSA Mekaru stating he gave attorney Fotieo all requested e-
mails. An evidentiary hearing will prove this was also not true.

MISS/NE
5) Doc # 72, MAy 28, 2013 Omnibus hearing - Cost $109.50 needed to show
ineffective assistance of attorney Peter Samouris.
72 L3S 0

7) July 18, 2012 GRand Jury transcript. Cost

8) June 13, 2013 Grand Jury transcript. Cost ? Both are needed
because both Mr. Babcock and AUSA Lewis misspoke the truth about the
charges from the grand Jjury. From a "redacted" FOIA request (all FOIA
requests from the U.S. Attorney's Office have been denied, the included
exhibit is from the ICE FOIA from Mr. Babcock) gquotes, ", ..obtained a
superseding indictment for the same counts as the prior indictment. Why
lie to the jury? Reasons the jury should have known which would cause
them to doubt both AUSA Lewi§ and the "Expert" witness, Mr. Babcock.

D 4 visms Leeed® — T pas 2600 - 2 STiw BEinE DEM/ED T e o 72 A/S/zv-ﬂ-‘:dﬁﬁ_

9) All pretrial "digitally recorded" court proceedings from case no.
1:07-cr-00093-PLM that I already requested. Six weeks later, neither
Magistrate Brenneman and Magistrate Kent have not gotten back to me
regarding availability or cost. If granted in forma pauperis status, no
charge? One will show me telling the Magistrate that it is impossible
to be gquilty of possession of illegal porn because my computer blocked
any attempt to possess it. Another is my detention hearing where USPO
Wallock showed false evidence and then used false testimony to deny me
bond. Had the actual £dseh captures been disclosed (Rule 16 discovery
violation) I would have demanded my right to a speedy trial and have been
likely acquitted of my "charged" crime.

10) NEW REQUEST! Enclosed is a partial sample of a detailed letter just
sent out to three Government agencies; 1) Office of PRofessional
Responsibility, 2) Executive Office for United States Attorneys, and 3)
Administrative Office of the United States Courts. (Pages 11-14 and pages

23-26)

I did send my court appointed public defender (Mr. Neel) five
written requests to add being falsely accused of being a liar about
chapter five in my court mandated workbook quoted at trial. It is against
the law to alter trial transcripts. In reviewing case laws to include
in my reply brief, one case said, "...these original records must be
available for inspection by any person without charge in the Pffice of
Clerk." (see enclosed support cases) Do you have the original shorthand
notes from both July 1, 2009 and from my October 2013 trial? If yes, I
would like to know how I can get my own court reporter to review "...a
court reporter's notes (meaning marks produced by the reporter's machine
that are not readable by a lay person) ... [ ] but that a duplicate or
the unedited version can still be produced [ ] whether the court reporter
altered something between when it was initially recorded and when it

became final." (2)

% po Rery !

e
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_ Exwiarm  A7-C

What will an evidentiary hearing expose? One of the most important
gquestions in the "lost" appeal of 2015-ICFO-80026 are those from the
Wednesday, August 31, 2011 "redacted" e-mail from ICE Special Agent
Babcock. What. is being redacted? It mentions, "Same violator, different
file." Groenendal was arrested August 22, 2011, and his computer's were
confiscated at that time. What different file nine days later, -the
actual scréen captures sent to USPO Agent “Wallock by the computer
monitoring company? ' '

As a reminder, the court mandated monitor can only "capture"
images actually viewed on the computer's screen. Whether it was
willfully or innocently withheld, incurable prejudice resulted.
Groenendal told his lawyers and investigators he never -viewed the
images being shown in court, never viewed the images that denied him
bond. Had the actual screen captures been disclosed (Rule 16 violation)
his lawyers and investigators could have developed his theory of the
case. Groenendal would have demanded a speedy trial, AUSA Mekaru even
asked for an immediatc trial March 5, 2012 on the charged crime of
"attempt" to possess child pornography. Likely acquittal. No illegal
pornography was saved or downloaded, no attempt to save or download
could have been easily shown when my "charged" crime was attempt to

possess child pornography. P oenmied TRANSCRIP/ O ARy ST Q0K

What is being redacted? What is being withheld? Why the need to go
to a second grand jury on July 18, 20122 Why wasn't Groenendal or his
multiple lawyers and multiple investigators given the actual screen
captures? If the actual screen captures were not even requested by his
lawyers, that is a clear case for ineffective assistance. If they are
proven as requested and were shown "REPLICATED" images and told
incorrectly (a lie) that the illegal images were captured by his paid
monitor, take your pick on what constitutional rights were violated.

The withholding of® favorable evidence, no matter what the reason
violates Groenendal's constitutional rights. Denying him his appeal of
his severely redacted FOIA request is an egregious miscarriage of
justice. An investigation will confirm Groenendal sent out his February
2, 2016 appeal within the 60 days allowed and waited until the November
10, 2016 letter to hear back on the status of that appeal. His FOIA
request made in November of 2015 is now over 13 months old and he still
has not heard back on that request.. (see enclosed) :

Please reply to this letter in a timely manner. Do I need to ask
the court to get involved? Do I need to involve the media? Thank you.

Cc: Judge Maloney Sincerely,
Cc: Patrick A. Miles, U.S. Attoreny ///{ ;//i////

Cc: Office of Professional REsponsibility ;agy/// P

Ce: Michelle M. Davis, Case Manager _— A fﬁé@zﬁ%{é;,dff/
U.S. Appeals Court (Sixth Circuit) Jackiq;dénendal 12/13/16

Jack Groenendal #13243-040
FCI Sandstone
P.O. Box ‘1000 Unit B
Sandstone MN 55072
(3)
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From: "Jack Groenendal [iackgroenendal@grandautofamily.corn]" 1
[ackgroenendal@grandautofamily.com] ——————
TH-R3—> Sent: 08/18/2011 07:58 PM GMT /_,--’

To: Rhonda Wallock
Subject: Jack Groenendal /

-

Rhonda:

You are welcome. (I will continue to keep you in the loop until off probation)

e = L
" 1did attend Wednesday’s AM Sex offenders meeting and did present my homework — Book 3 chapter 4

.on Avoidance Strategies Question 25 asked Write down three situations where avoidance is n\ét\'ghe

— -

( best strategy: e
g—/_\l. Can’t “never” use a computer (unrealistic — mentioned monitored home computer and

white listed work computer)
2. Stay celibate for the rest of my life (I am committed to refrain from even dating until my

divorce is two years old — not rush into a relationship — get healthy first — if it is God’s will,

remarry — sex only with wife) .
3. Not attend family functions if booze is served (Brother Tom just finished 2 yrs of sobriety

— we will both go to an AA meeting Friday am and hold each other accountable at my

daughter’s reception — beer and wine will be there)
(Step 9 — opportunity to make direct amends and future reconciliation with family and friends

overrides avoiding attending) * didn’t attend company party where they bought everyone their
first drink (People, places, things)

I will take Monday Aug 22™ and Tuesday Aug 23™ off

Am scheduled to attend a seminar Monday am for Servant Keepers (see belé\;v) and Will still volunteer
at UCOM Tuesday. (pick up and deliver food)

My 25 yr old son (Zachary}) is also in town (moved to Colorado in A;;ri'!‘T: took a full time job at WAYFM
as program director at a Xion radio station) so [ plan to spend time with him and my folks verses =
working tilt8:00 pm Monday, 6:00 pm Tuesday and an SA meeting till 2:N0 PM el haid :

/_ —

| .
e at=111V

One additional question | should have asked you at our last face to face visit, My daughter Danieile (gge
22) is getting married to Aaron Veldheer — he owns a home at 830 Den Hertog Wyoming Mi 49509 His
cell #is 616-298-6699 Danielle’s cell number is 616-485-6950 My question is this: Aaron has a 4 yr old
son and an almost one year old son he shares custody with. Aaron invited.me to Corinth Reformed in
Byron Center to witness his public profession of faith next month. If 1 am invited to their home after
the Sunday service or just to visit in the future, do | need to get pre-approval each invite? Danielle
obviously knows all the details and Aaron invited me out to dinner along with his dad last week where
we had a good conversation (He knows everything too) | understand | am never to be alone with
anyone under age 18 but it just dawned on me | am going to become a “step” grandpa Friday. Prior to
my offence, we were a close knit family spending holidays and birthdays with each other. Being
divorced and previously estranged with my daughter, | don’t expect to spend every holiday with
Danielle and Aaron obviously, but am curious what I should do if invited over or even if I could invite

DR
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WiLLzam H. GoopmaN
bgoodman@goodmanhurwitz.com

JuLte H. Hurwitz
jhurwitz@gaodmanhurwitz.com

KATEIRYN BRUNER JAMES
Igames@goodmanhurwitz.com

HuwAIDAARRAF* '
harraf@goodmanhurwitz.com .

Jack Groerendal #13243-040
FCI-Sandstone

P.0. Box 1000 Unit B
Sandstone, MN 55072

- Dear Mr. Groenendal; *

f 1394'EASTJEP§ERSQN_ Avenug, DETROTT, MICHIGAN 48207 < :
313 567-6170° « PAX 313 567-4827 L_ Xﬁ[ /'E/ i ,gv?
= / : 3
) -k i __,..-'-"-'__

GENERAL INQUIRIES
~mail@goodmanhurwitz.com
vwww.GoodmanHurwitz.com

Ape 71E  ORGrA<
L NOT FoLLBsr s

J,l-: w HeERe i
o S HORT HAMD ASTESZ
May 31, 2018 covtt Ripoprans por ¥ 7534

-LEGAL CORRESPONDENCE-

-PERSONAL/CONEIDENTIAL- .

T

We received your letter, dated 3-14-18, about a legal issue involving re-transcribing the original shorthand notes
from your trial and EOUSA’s denial of your FOIA requests. We have discussed your case at our recent case meeting
and, ultimately, we decline to represent you in this matter. Upon researching your case, we were unable to determine
where the original shorthand notes are kept in order for them fo be re-transcribed. The original court reported said she

filed the notes along with the audio with the court, and the court clerk stated that the court does not keep the W

“notes, only the audio. Either way, re-transcribing the notes and/or audio is extremely time-intensive. Our office 15 very

small and 1s extremely busy with olir ongoing cases, and we are unable to provide the resources necessary to take on the

issues you describe.

. 4
Please be advised that all legal claims are limited by a time period prescribed by statute. Failure to file
- within-that time period can result in losing any rights-you may have to recovery.-If you wish-to pursue your potential
claim, we strongly encourage you to seek representation in a timely manner. We also encourage you to send a letter
pursuant to the Freedom of Inférmation Act to any governmental entity that may have documents, photos or videos
televant to your claim and either request copies of those documents (for a fee) or ask the holder to preserve these

records for pcndmghtlgat10n.-/>g‘ Q\OO? KE‘S(SUTENC’NC" — CASE MO |1OY=C- 00093

We wish you the best of luck in obtaining the justice you sesk.

1-

Sincerely, ' . , ;

GOODMAN HURWITZ & JAMES, P.C.

*Admitted in New York

Bobbi J. Coates, 1.D. : ‘
Paralegal '

b § ( . .
= ' recycled papér @
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FROM THE DESK OF: _ EXHIB)T 3O

PETER C. SAMOURIS, EsQ.

GRABEL & ASSOCIATES

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PNC BANK BUILDING
120 N. WASHINGTON SQUARE, SUITE 805
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48933

TELEPHONE: (517) 347-7047
FACSIMILE: (517) 3367371
E-MAIL: psamouris@comcast.net

June 29, 2012

Mr. Jack A. Groenendal, Inmate
Newaygo County Jail

1035 E. James Street

P.O. Box 845

White Cloud, MI 49349

Re:  USA vs Jack Alan Groenendal, Case No. 1:11-CR-260
Proposed Plea Agreement and Letter dated 06/29/12 from AUSA, Daniel Y. Mekaru

M. Gr . N /
Dear Mr. Groenendal: Deren forlt ReEauss7 -

Enclosed please find the above-referenced material. Please carefully read and review the same. [
will be in to see you at some point during the work week beginning Monday, July 2,2012, and if I
do not make it by Friday, July 6", I will then be in to see you on Saturday, July 7th.

As you can see, this proposed resolution is a binding plea agreement, capping your incarceration
exposure to 10 years. Also, please note that during the discussion I had with Mr. Mekaru on June
21, 2012, 1 simply indicated that one obstacle to any potential plea agreement, was a concern that
you would end up doing far more than 10 years. He then asked f you would accept a “10-year cap,”
to which I responded “perhaps” and that a 10-year cap is something you would “consider.”

1 did not, in any way, tell him that I had authority to accept this offer, but only that I am duty-bound
to present the same to you, in the event it were formally offered. | imagine that his wording is some
sort of “face-saving” technique he has developed over the years. Whatever the case, it is not
anything I wish to call him on, since he already has stated that he is “negoiating against myself.”

[ have also contacted or attempted to contact many of the witness. By now, you should have
received a Release of Information; do not wait for me to arrive at the jail. As previously advised,
please sign the Release form return to me in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope that was
included in said previous mailing.

I have received your most recent letters and have researched the “attempt vs intent” issue, and yes,
]
_your “intent” is very much ion trial. Our next discussion will also focus on this issue as well, and
QVH! explain, in detail, the AUSA’s position, which s, your “intent” can be proven by circumstantial
o = 3 - —_ T W& fazes BB
PAce 129 + AR bal pevoTroins A {RAGER. TONRANK wor pates” PHELS
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EXH 18 )

Suite 7300, Brcen!enmalﬁwfdmg
600 E Street, NW Fa. -, mweTUUTS
Washington, DC 20530

o
February 23,2017 — ol i tdd?
Jack Groenendal

#13243-040 ' L

i /
FCI Sandstone K sy ’@wﬁﬂ/% A B Gk
POB 1000 Unit B yy@,«r@/ww{b L4
Sandstone , Minnesota 55072 MW#LM

Re: RequestNumbem&Ol%Ll Y ONE  OF luiirfie DERRED REQUES7S !
Date of Receipt: March 24 20T
Subject: Jack Groenendal (Self)(Specific Records)/USAQ Western District of Michigan

STOCOST R S AY

Freedom of Information and Privacy Staff

Dear Mr. Groenendal:

In response to your Freedom of Information Act and/or Privacy Act request, the
paragraph(s) checked below apply:

[ ] A search for records located in EOUSA- has revealed no responsive records /

regarding the above subject.

[ x ] A search for records located in the United States Attorney’s Office(s) for the
Western District of Michigan has revealed no responsive records regarding the above specific l,{ /
subject.(s)(audios etc.) See previous responses to: 14-4282, 15-2537, 15-2528, 16-285, 16-286.

NOTT Fefl LK oF Dot DL cEALE ~ -
[ ] After an extensive search, the records which you have requested cannot be located.

[ ] Youf records have been destroyed pursuant to Department of Justice guidelines.

. [ ]Please note that your original letter was split into separate files (“requests”), for processing
purposes, based on the nature of what you sought. Each file was given a separate Request

Number (listed below), for which you'will receive a separate response:

This is the final action on this above-numbered request. If you are not satisfied with my
, response to this request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of
Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York
Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP's
FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web site:

https://foiaonline repulations.gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days of the date of my response to your request. it

Executive Office for United States Attorneys .

il
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Document 1-1 Filed 04/16/20 Pa
FOIA REQUESTS MADE BY JACK GROENENDAL fz‘x”"gir 32 )
Re: USA v Jack Groenendal 1:11~cr-260 [ __—

1) FOIA-2014-04282 - Received 9/22/14%?

2) FOIA-2014-04283 - Received 9/22/147?

3) FOIA-2015-03260 - Received 7/31/157?

4) FOIA-2015-0257 - Received ?

5) FOIA-2015-02528 - Received ?

6) FOIA-2015-ICFO-80026 (ICE)

7) FOIA-2016-01068

8) FOIA-2016-0286

9) FOIA-2016-00552 (BOP) \'Lg
10) FOIA-2016-00285 )/M‘
11) FOIA-2016-01954 - Received 3/24/16 d7
12) FOIA-2017-006672 - Rcceived 9/25/17 01/

13) FOIA-18-0IG-060
14) FOIA-2018-000046
15) FOIA-2018-000633
16) FOIA-2018-001242

17) FOIA-2018-IGPA-00008 — AppemeD)

18) FOIA-2018-002605
19) EOUSA-2018-002003

FOIA Appeals

DOJ-AP-2018-001180
DOJ-AP-2018 ?
DOJ-AP-2018-001865
DOJ-AP-2017-005475
DOJ-AP-2018 ?
DOJ-AP- 005004
DOJ-AP- ?
2017-1CAP-00091
DOJ-AP-2018-001215? (two?)
DOJ-AP-2018-001204
DOJ-AP-2018-000522
DOJ-AP-2016-01143

DOI ~Af- A0~ OO5774
Dex~Af- 2018~ OOSFOT
Doj‘-APoROPZ" 0069‘0}
DOs-ap - OB - QVIASZ

re: USA v Jack Groenendal

F-18-00010

OPR-FOIA-F18-00096

EOUSA-2018-000633 &

FOTIA-2016-001954 mb?’

18-0IG-060 Ui

FOIA-2016-01954 ?L/

DOJ-2017-006772

2015-ICF0-80026

EOUSA-2018-000633

DOJ-2017-006772

FOIA-2016-00286

FOIA-2016-03260 & DOJ-2017-006772

hP-Fopa- ROV~ 0033279 Q)L»cs//:wxg)
Reauessr 0. FI8— 000546 (Mz; 7, 2018)
C 208~ )6 PA- ccucg) (O\C) JUA :u,loic?
E095A4- 2018 - ¢CA oy

DNEPED

(3)
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U.S. Department of Justice
FExecutive Office for United States Attorneys

Freedom of Information & Privacy Smf/’_’—_-)
600 E Street, N.W. ;.3
Suite 7300, Bicentennial Building _EMT____‘J

Washingion, DC  20530-0001
(202) 252-6020  FAX: 252-6047  (wwiv.usdol gov/usaa

October 29, 2015
Jack Groenendal
#13243-040
FCI Sandstone
P.O. Box 1000 Unit B
Sandstone, Minnesota 55072

Re: Request Number: FOIA-2015-03260  Date of Receipt: July 31. 2015
Subject of Request: Self (Specific Records)

Dear Mr. Groenendal:

In response to your Freedom of Information Act and/or Privacy Act request, the
paragraph(s) checked below apply:

[ ] A search for records located in EOUSA- has revealed no
responsive records regarding the above subject.

[ x] A search for records located in the United States Attorney’s Office(s) for the Western
District of Michigan has revealed no responsive records regarding the above subject.

3 WWuERE ARe JHEY 2
[ ] After an extensive search, the records which you have requested cannot be located.

[ ] Your records have been destroyed pursuant to Department of Justice guidelines.

This is the final action on this above-numbered request. If you are not satisfied with my
response to this request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of
Information Policy, United States Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue,
Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through this Office’s eFOIA portal at
hitp://www.justice.oov/oip/efoia-portal.html. Your appeal must be received within sixty days
from the date of this letter. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope
should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

Sincerely,

Susan B. Gerson

Assistant Director
Form No. 005 - 6/12
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST ...ov

DATE: - 10 =~ = dsow u %1

Pt el
Pl
L

'_,J\S -'..1’,:'_. Ky fe
TO: _\J.8. PPl _oF JOI376es _ ﬂ-‘_xmmrz‘{ - A
LoD B~ STEpET AK - —

Kopre P36 B eRTEra e fuwd T
_ A s Top D.C DAL M

RE: £.0.LA. Reguest per 5 U.5.C. 552 a

Dear F.O.LA. Officer:

This Is a specific request under the Freedom of lnformation Act, 5 U.S.C. 552a et seq.

{ hereby request any and alf records, documents, shotographs, audio or video
recordings or any other type of information that your agency has in its possession that is in any
way connected to or related to, or even remotely in reference to the following:

- Sco AITAHED  SAewr =

e s s st

=

inn the event that you believe that some or ali of the requested information is exempt
from release, kindly advise me which exemptions you are relying on. Alsa please provide a
Vaughn index for all items withheld, as welt as detatled justification for any exemptions
claimed, either specifically or implied. ‘

As required by faw, | anticipate a reply within ten {10} working days.
if there is a cost for the copying of this information, kindly contact me for authorization,

Respectfully,

é";;;a’--& 2 GRANG ARPINS  goricitichn 127 07SF

" Place of Birth & Birthdate

Sighature

TACK. GROENENINC _ | ' 38is- Po /293
Sociat Security Number

Printed Name

DECLARATION
) o sed BRCA CROEN ENHAC _, hereby deda’ré'thaf'fhe foregoing is true and correct
according to the best of my information, knowledge, and betief, :
5T
Dated this __,3’" day of _-LX7 20457 .
P A e
jature

Printed Name
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ExhiBir 31-8

015

- T - o
rreedom of Information Ach Reguest Qo B

&2
]

, : ; . e T
Not encugh room on form supplied by tae law library ab FCI

sandstons... Full request below.
- 3 o ad by
plense ge=nd me any and 31l infermation neted bhelow
LN vl-w i
Fiice (AUSA Mekaru and AUSA Lewis
feom the U.S. Attorney's wiiice (AUSA Meraru ol
eI .ot e L )

westeyn Dimtrict of Michigan) to oY from ths following....
NeAS LD L2 WAEUY [ Lo

- ~
i

e - ooy e ¢ B BN e b A
1 any and all lethers, amails 0r notes On Ccase Do, 1:31L-CY
R iy il ool . e i oY =

O
o3
22
™
o
f
kY]
r
£
Ly
9}
G
)
0
o
3
®
e}
{1
&
*.._-
o
C

from Attorney Lends Tolieo

iYear 2011 and 2412}

: a otes case no., l:li-cr-
2. Any and all letters, €Masis or notes on case oo, 4

3z 11
goazs0-PLM vo or from investigator Adawm Keily
(FER P ARV S e LR

2
5
2
&
o
0o,
[\
poo
(=)
st
]
Il
Y
)]
3
&
[¢]
=
&
1,.-.'
’P
o
3
Q
(3
t
o]
o3
{
o]
@
[
o
G
b .’
Jod

$
9]
[

t

- - T "'/-,.-: "r\Ol“'
g025C~PLY o or from Attorney petey Samouris (2012 -2 )

ails or ase . l:li-or-
4. Any and all letters, emails or notass on Case Qo

I reguest th

011

given

; of 2EEF, € given
nene Foties in Decewber of 28r, U g
; G T yadee] 2 waiver of
atcorney Petey Samouris in 2018, (which included a waliver of
AU OO e ey o 35 i

anv FOIA reqguest) the third plea offer of that removed, and
ny I reGuUes

] £ a3 { r5 Attorney Samouris Novewmbey
rhe fourth piea offex emali.ed o Attorney Samouxis

¥ weuld like a copy of the emall ment by Samouri

n

Besey - ~ o P -~y == d e, v ey C7f.
3 sEfer Novenmer 13, 2018} and a CUpy
ancepting thia ples cififer, (Wovemd , 2
R - - - b gy RN PN i Wi - Adx-a\ ng T‘.“.:’r’
rie email from AUSA Mekariy Lo Attornegy Samduris b g
]

3 3 ea dAeal. W 14 Mekaru to withdraw the
smail accepted plea deal. Who told Mexar a1

: tes as to why ir was not withdrawn in
acceptad offer? Any notes as to why it was ]

g

3 - - P St . d ..~..{_;1 e
court in front of defendant and judy
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EXHtBer

t do not nmed any UD's or DVD's and do not need any

imaoes redacted or otherwime, Do notv need ligts of searych

s

terms entered but do want any and all noteg Ifyom the Novembey

T

1f any requested information is exempl from releass,
xindly advige me on which exemptions you are relying on. Algo,
please provide a Vaughn index for all items withheld, as well
as detailed justification fozr any exarptions claimed, eltheX
specifically or implied.

s required by law, I anbicipate a reply within ten

: = % e Y s e " " Ev O] S t,il.
(107 working days. If thare is a cost lox nopylng his

I

information, kindly contact qe fox authorization.

Respecciuliy,
LS !!mf'/_D‘tta /u'-?"' 8

#13243-040

Sandetona MN 55074

3N

'
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5 ExXmiB/r 37

L — S
U.S. Department of Justice
S
Donald A. Davis [ oF 2,

United States Attorney
Western District of Michigan

The Law Building, 5th Floor
330 lonia Avenue, N.IV.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

v VIA E-MAIL

January 12,2012

Mr. Deno P. Fotieo

146 Monroe Center St NW
Suite 1125

Grand Rapids, M1 49503
denofotieo(@sbeglobal.net

Re:
No. 1:11-CR-260-PLM

Dear Mr. Fotieo:

Please be advised of the following matters for trial:

_§1< ON SAm 13, 2013,

ARE COPYInG THE REPKIS

United States v. Jack Groenendal

Mailing Adedress: (616) 4562404

United States Attorneys Office
Post Office Box 208
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49501-0208

Facsimile (616) 456-2517

Cloee v owe

OF (ompuIER
Acrevi g Ary OF THEE THE Az
Soppon CAPrvpeS Seni 1D LSpo TR
whALOUE  ArP  RVOTED By MA A RCeck

ar my  Sepr 8,20y Camy sy’ TES

iFE e, Uiy WEREAT IHEy e
D MA. FPOried?  whee  8:0 prer
Gt “"7“"’-7')7”?/ FraoAy S7tn 13 4 MNUFE -

MO SHALer wri Ne R0 78 TXed

L. Agent Babcock prepared a list of search terms that are related to child pornography.

Enclosed please find a copy of his list. Agent Babcock also included a sample of terms that are

related to adult pornography. l e Gy 7R LS SR £
U-it? 28 i =

. . i 4
2; I understand that you met with Agent Babcock today to review the ev1deﬁﬁ'om the

mssiae me
NS OF

7 I

. - CANESTZINS | .
earlier case. trust that Agent Babcock answered any and all of your questions.” If you have any
concerns or if you did not get all of your questions answered, please let me know. S far ;\N;iu‘b’ﬂ"ag
T Do THS HAPLE~ 2 puor REPORTS —
)} As you requested, we obtained the earlier records of Mr. Groenendal’s compuiter activity.

It is quite voluminous and we are copying the repoits of computer activity. We will have to %é B
make arrangements for delivery of the records. We discovered that Mr, Groenendal was P
searching for child pornography prior to the dates charged in the Indictment. Please be advised W e 144'7
that we may seek to introduce that information as Rule 404(b) evidence to establish identity. G & 1?2

' f mM'i 1 270 040/ /] ,. ; e
MBiide G — R A1 44 GARHG s
@ w2kl 0 v A ~ ”
v TV pior
ads] / M %%Aﬁﬂ-’(’? Wt
el V) A -

L et

s s LB A e B 2R ¢ 4
3@&9 & bere éé G @f‘*"’mﬁnﬁwﬁ

AVl




Case 1:20-cv-01030-UNA Document 1-1 Filed 04/16/20 Page 89 of 105

[’__E XiteB 7 Z ¢ |
Denpiep F.0.Z.A. LEQusr o~
Mr Deno P. Fotieo

A 17ems  wirw  LERAN  GROENErOAC Page 2
January 11,2012

3. Enclosed please find a copy of travel documents from Ms. Leah Groenendal, your client’s
ex-wife. The documents will corroborate her testimony that she and her son were out of the state
at the time that Mr. Groenendal was searching for child pornography on August 9, 2011.

/
If you have any questions, please call me. AFF Focr REQVEZ IRUSSING -
Very truly yours,
Faor -
DONALD A. DAVIS
United States Attorney LENF CE%-WIFE) Lo AS Lﬁi COULy
/s/ Daniel Y. Mekaru — . i
T THS  START OF JuNe N
DANIEL Y. MEKARU A G /
Assistant United States Attorney 2013 TAhIAC. WHAT wnis Sie
D e
Enclosures Goime T  [BSr/ /Ay ? it r
’ >
cc:  Blair Babcock, HSI-ICE Wis SHe oo NOTE :

Rhonda Wallock, US Probation
SeE MER LATER EmAre - <X

Lisy 72 By THE GOVFRU/)tE~7_,
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(Exmﬁzf Y S
= s
U.S. Department of Justice

Patrick A. Miles, Jr.
United States Attorney
Western District of Michigan

Mailing Address: (616) 456-2404
The Law Building, 5th Floor
330 Jonia Avenue, N.W. United States Attorneys Office Facsimile (616) 456-2517
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Post Office Box 208

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49501-0208
VIA E-MAIL e =

September 6, 2012

| Foia REQuEST 067“*93-"/

Mr. Peter C. Samouris
120 N. Washington Sq. Ste. 805

Lansing, MI 48933
e-Mail: psamouris@comcast.net ?
YO
Re:  United States v. Jack Groenendal 21 J QQ’ESTF)
No. 1:11-CR-260-PLM A SAMSE o
c0PY L — g€ 7

. D -

Dear Mr. Samouris: Cop 0 £ e Qv o

Enclosed please find the proposed sfipulation and order for the computer forensic examination. I
will try to address your questions as well. Forgive me for just cutting-and-pasting your
questions, but it was just easier for me.

(1) How & what was set up on the government's monitoring system? Specifically, was it set up
to monitor Mr. Groenendal’s e-mails, IMs, key-stroke count, etc.; or was it only intended to

i ?
monifor and block pormography? o oNE  veAR AFERL rny ARREST, STIU- ASSomED PLOGER !

I have a limited understanding of the monitoring software. It is a service that is
provided by a private vendor that has a contract with the U.S. Probation Office. As
I understand, the system can be configured to blocwj;es, but is ‘
primarily designed to monitor all web activity. The system has a range of features
and options, but it is the Wmmges which to activate based on
each defendant. If you want more information, you can call the vendor directly. I
previously provided the name of the witness, Judy Hogaboom. She can be reached

at(610)337-3964. ¢ nore:  REwurar HAD HOCABm AHorE

(2) Will your agents (or I suppose, your office) provide us with a forensic copy of the hard
drive on DVD? If not, we would then like to provide to you and/or your agents and experts, a
clean hard drive for cloning purposes. Basically, our experts advise they need a “clone of the Mr.
Groenendal’s hard drive for their examination purposes.

As stipulated in the proposed order, the Government will allow your forensic
examiner access to an image of the hard drive. Your examiner should call Special

Bageogl— &l - 235 - 2536 | -}&)
(O

—_—
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colt '
4 %
EXHIB/r 33
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C). (b / 5 e
From: (b)(ﬁ).{b)(?)f
Sent Friclay, July 20. 2012 1:23 PM
To: | (b)(b‘),(b)(?)(C),(b)(?)(Eu. o David Berghuis
Ce daniel.mekaru@usdo).gov
Subject: RE: Re:

Dy THes E-Abv

Mr.{ (b)(6),(

s there a mailing or street addresg ta which | can get your trial subpoena? | would prefer to serve itin person, but do

not have to...
RABCoLK
Thanks, f,_f,_,_-——-*-‘———*""‘*?g‘ From SA
' BN ., Co  MEKARY &—
(C).(bYTYE SA ICE/HS! &
Supzsr KE
)
From:|__ (0)(6), (R)(C).(L)THE) S P
Senk: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:59 AM =t R | -‘nj_)
To: S 2 _ Toem Acenr W W10y
e (B)(B),BNTHC)LBNTIE) e Ram 7 s
Subject: Re: %/‘—_’/ e D 5.1 acek
JOT V] Ces  A0Sh TNEXARY
' S g i ' is. [ s on this.
(7VC (h hould be able to advise you on this. {am uncertain about the law on this P
(b)( |can you give us guidance? wEAT O NS CRRNG JURy NEXT Ty I — — — Wity >
o4v. {
e L Foir ReGuasns séwed

[ TPAYTL AL
(CN (MTME

From:

gf (b)(G),(b)(?)(C),(b)(T)(E)
Dato: 772012 1040 AN

Subject: Re:

| have not seen the subpoena yet, but | will put it in my schedule now. | have a tefephone interview with Jack's attorney,
i scheduled for 10 AM on Thursday motning.

1
|
i
1
| just want to make sure that t have all my ducks in & now.! have a Authorization to Release Confidential {
information to talk to you/the probation department; do yoI'know i 2 release has been executed for me to talk to the \

I

|

court/prasecutor?

[BNELIOI NCL(MA, L.LP.
Clinical Psychologist

1 i

Page 62 of 217 ’
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U.S. Department of Justice
—_—— ‘-_'\-qn_,ﬂ_

Donald 4, Davis r;'; EM
United States Attorney
Western District of Vich igan

\

= -

The Lenw Building, 5th Floor ' ' Mailing Address: (616) 456-2404
\ 330 lonia Avenue, N. W. United States Attorneys Office Facsimile (616) 456-2517
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Post Office Box 208
— —~ Grand Rapids, Michigan 49507 -0208
=

. | ,

- | | Eedac’
; '_ _ e
{ December 22,2011 A A _/_v/o,f %

: B -~

— -“.I

\"‘\\»_H_‘____,_f-“’ % e ) _
T SN0 (s SenT TO

Mr. Deno P. Fotieo . P
- i - = wo RO m
146 Monroe Center St NW pZI AR JRECS? L.
Suite 1125 : -
e v &2 '.
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 i ATTO e E | = |
=" Re:  United States v. Jack Groene_ndal ot -
. No. 1:11-CR-260-PLM i
' Dear Mr ."‘Ffie/o:////f"f“
| _—~Please be advised of the following: N
Il'!,‘fll ""-“-;‘_‘\"-\ r%jL mem BEn. e L.r'-lm’E"’\_ / ; q
| '. P \‘: ' Probation Officer Rhonda Wallock advised me that there were other weekly reports of -
Ao 2/ Mr. Groenendal’s monitored activity. Officer Wallock advised that she does not have the il ¥
AN . Teports, but that they may be available throueh the vendor, We do not infend fo use those !_
“:.. . other reports at trial’ If you want the other reports, let me know and we will see what is !.-':
available. ~— A gzroRTS 7 (e S s a1 ok
T T DBiorT e exy 'l S - i aoisliinni o
osed stipulations; that, of

2. I'understand that Mr, Groenendal is refilses to agree to the prop
course, is hisright. We “ﬂl\ﬁrﬁo&eed acc:gd{'ggly, W HAENS 77 TemeRgEs
i 55 > >
3. Iwill be filing % motion in limine to seek direction Yeom the"Court on'how to haadle Mr.
- Groehendal’s prior-conviction. o - =

——— e i S

: 4, I anticipate that T will also file a motion in limine to limit the amount of information that
is disclosed about the computer moniforing company and the program.

M= e EEE T &
T e = o k“
NOV (8 . A RS >

S, e )
P - L;\_// ADAUTS ,,EJ@
=

E) @ E ’
: = \‘P . . 3 TN v ) -
- L I Com Ji57 = 58 BN T S S .
4 i : .
1k ) AR —_ N T Ay O . , N
* (/& (&S (o~ G0 UPs Doy SAVEY - .
v,_'__: - : LT = . ) b
- ™ S QAP RESEAS -
b - - : - ¢, ) SR I RO e
) o ; L vy S RS - . €
Y e Feetd el C_//g\ AL . = ~
T T o oo T T . =
e .-‘/
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—

"psamouns&u COMCAasL.Ie

— XFINLTY Connect .

\
I -.___.—-—'—'/———,7
. = o
US v Groenendal S EX 187 42,
;x-{";" ‘,,r’. . . ' /
,-% # From: Daniel Y. Mekaru {USAMIW) <Daniel.Mekaru@usdoj.gov> . 7 ll;le, Nov 20, 2012 09:45 PMd \

Subject : USV Groenendal
To: psamouris@comcast.net

Pete,

My management has rejected the plea ‘proposal.  We cannot accept a plea to obscenity. Please call me when you get a moment.

T

r

Dan .- LN -
'

{oamPARe Exwifr - H 13— Lo
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FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN] £y 15/7 4/ |

925 W. Washington Street, Ste. 104
Marquette, Michigan 49855
Phone: 906.226.3050
Fax: 906.273.0070

50 Louis Street, NW, Ste. 300
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Phone: 616.742.7420
Fax: 616.742.7430

March 8, 2016

SPECIAL MAIL - Open only in the Presence of the Inmate
M. Jack Alan Groenendal, Reg. #13243-040 '
FCI SANDSTONE

Federal Correctional Institution

Post Office Box 1000

Sandstone, MN 55072

RE:  United States of America v. Jack Groenendal
Case No.: 14-1143 and 14-11438

Dear Mr. Groenendal:

I received your letter dated February 29, 2016. 1 checked with Kathleen Thomas, the
court reporter for Judge Maloney. Unfortunately audio recordings are not kept or
available.

There were three transcripts produced from your trial. [ see in volume two (page 421)

RV \_where I object to Mr. Lewis badgering the witness (you)/and the Court overruling our

objection. His line of questioning surrounding that objection is most likely what you
recall. This reflects my recollection as well.

JaéI am enclosing that portion of the transcript for you.—lp

Sincerely, pran B M Excepr THE FRINTED  TRANIGLT

’ A s . L ,
54 /] / - ~ HAS Resr~r  ALTERED. Omiwrer 73
Z"{’J//r,; /L(l . /{ > ‘t\.(é‘/ ;
i A LA £ Qusa LEwss ~REPEAMEDLy  ACcusirdé
Shéfon A. Turek ) oy -
. = 2 " 5 Do &
Interim Federal Defender me  OF E¥uC GEST R [COCRE
NANOHED  LoRK 8o CAUS/ e
SAT/ij IMCVEAARLE Jupry  PRE :rp.ﬁ/c;‘ §
Enclosure 3 /
T AR EXAAL

Sharon A. Turek Interim Federal Defender
David L. Kaczor Senior Litigation Counsel » Paul L, Nelson Assistant Defender » Richard D. Stroba Assistant Defender
Flizabeth A. LaCosse Assistant Defender * Helen C. Nieuwenhuis Assistant Defender
Tasna Tosic Research & Writing Specialist » Laura Danielson Research & Writing Specialist
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WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

iEconomy Building, Ste. 104
100 North Front Street
Marquette, Michigan 49855
Phone: 906.226.3050
Fax: 906.226.3499

The Trade Center, Ste. 300
50 Louis Avenue, NW
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Phone: 616.742.7420
Fax: 616.742.7430

May 13,2013

United States Attorney’s Office s m N
Attn. Mr. Sean M. Lewis, Esq. Wg{?ﬁ ‘
R : : : W
330 Ionia NW - Suite 501
Post Office Box 208
Grand Rapids, MI 49501-0208

RE:  United States of America v. Timothy Phillip Burgess
Case No.: 1:13-cr-3

Dear Mr. Lewis: AT

Pursuant to the court's initial discovery order, Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 16, Brady
v. Maryland, the Jencks Act and all other applicable sources of law, defendant respectfully requests
that the government provide copies of, or make available for inspection and copying, the following
documents and tangible evidence which are in the possession, custody or control of the government
or, the existence of which is known or by the exercise of due diligence may become known, to your
office.

- )
' lﬂ Any written or recorded statements made by the defendant.B 4 i
L 7 - ]
2. The defendant's arrest and conviction record. P)/ e J\ DJ‘
| -
3. Results or reports of physical or mental examinations, and of any scwnhﬁc test,

including, without limitation, any haudwntmg analysis or experiments, which are
material to the preparation of the defense or are intended for use by the government
as evidence at trial.

.

( ﬂ The substance of any oral statement made by the defendant before or after his arrest
St in response to interrogation by a person then known to be a government agent which
the government intends to offer in evidence at trial.

Prown CRAL DI NS B S DS edS

Ray Kent Federal Public Defender « Sharon A. Turek First Assistant Defender » David L. Kaczor Senior Litigation Counsel
Paul L. Nelson Assistant Defender « Paul A. Peterson Assistant Defender « Richard D. Stroba Assistant Defender
Sean R. Tilton Assistant Defender - Rhona Taylor Assistant Defender
Clare Freeman Research & Writing Specialist = Jasna Tosic Research & Writing Specialist
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Books, records, papers, documents witness statements or testimony, photographs, J
audiotapes, videotapes, the results of electronic surveillance, search warrants, ] Q-{‘J?
supporting affidavits and the fruits of any search warrants and any other document ¢ P

or tangible object which the government intends to use at trial or which was obtained

from or belonged to the defendant.

K Acrum Scpeer CRPTURES ! )
Any and all information and material known to the government which may be
favorable to the defendant on the issue of guilt or punishment within the scope of
Brady v. Marvland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963) and I/nited States v. Agurs, 427 U.S. 97
(1976).

Y Any impea;hment information relating to the government's witnesses that is within
the ambit of the Jencks Act or Brady v. Maryland, including the criminal record of
any alleged informant who will testify for the government at trial.

8. For independent expert examination, copies of all latent fingerprints or palm prints
which have been identified by a government expert as those of the defendant.

9. Recorded grand jury testimony of the defendant relating to the offenses charged.
10.  Please indicate whether the defendant was identified in any lineup, show up, photo

spread or similar identification proceeding, and produce any pictures utilized therein
or resulting therefrom.

11.  Please indicate whether the defendant was an aggrieved person, as defined in 18
U.S.C. § 2510(11) of any electronic surveillance and, if so, set forth in detail the
—t circumstances thereof.

‘-12.) Any other discoverable material to which defendant is entitled by law.

L X .
B’

Your kind attention to these matters is aﬂy appreciated.

S‘mc rely,

DAVID L. KACZOR

Senior Litigation Counsel
DLK/jbf
cc: Timothy Burgess
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U.S. V. GREMe s 2015 U.s App cexis 233810 (€T ¢ 2017)

Groenendal points us to the Second Circuit's recent decision in United States v. Raymonda, 780
F.3d 105 (2d Cir. 2015), but his reliance on that case is misplaced. Raymonda concerned a
defendant's motion to suppress images of child pornography found on his computer. Like
Groenendal, Raymonda had accessed thumbnail images of child pornography. He moved for
suppression on the ground that evidence that he had accessed these images on one occasion
approximately nine months prior to the search was too stale to create probable cause. The Second
Circuit agreed, explaining that, under the circumstances, "it was not enough simply to show that the
suspect had at some point accessed thumbnail images of child pornography.” /d. at 117. Rather, "[i]t
was necessary to show that he accessed them in circumstances sufficiently deliberate or willful to
suggest that he was an intentional 'collector' of child pornography, likely to hoard those images-or
acquire new ones-long after any automatic traces of that initial incident had cleared." /d.

Groenendal argues that, because he also was found to have accessed only thumbnail images of

child pornography without downloading the images to his hard drive, Raymonda supports his case.

But Raymonda is inapposite. Here, neither the staleness of the evidence nor the hoarding of child

pornography is at issue. Moreover, the facts of the cases differ. Unlike in Raymonda, the evidence

established that Groenendal accessed thumbnail images of child pornography on multiple occasions
. over a period of several weeks, searched for these images, and manipulated them to enable his

)ﬁ viewing of the images on his computer screen. Thdhe I MAE>  Cararnr BE Zpouti
Groenendal's arguments concerning the sufficiency of the government's evidence are unavailing. In
short, he has failed to establish that the district court plainly erred in denying his Rule 29 motion or

that the record is "devoid of evidence pointing to guilt." Tragas, 727 F.3d at 618 (internal quotation

marks omitted).

Groenendal next argues that the district court plainly erred when it allowed Agent Babcock to testify
about issues concerning scientific, technical, or other specialized knowledge, specifically, search
terms commonly used to find child pornography on the internet and the manner in which
Groenendal went about finding pornography through use of a search engine. Groenendal does not
argue that Babcock lacked the qualifications to testify as an expert; rather, he challenges the court's
failure to qualify him as an expert witness. As Groenendal concedes, because he did not object to
Babcock's testimony at trial, we review the admissibility of the testimony for plain error. See United
States v. Smith, 601 F.3d 530, 538-39 (6th Cir. 2010). Federal Rule of Evidence 702 allows a
witness with "specialized knowledge" to testify as an expert if his or her opinion "will help the trier of
fact to understand the evidence or to determine a fact in issue."” Fed. R. Evid. 702(a).

X NoT Foww SN AT TRIVAC ---

NV BWEY Ao ApReS oF A~ SEAL TERNS ( P rs
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, v. EImer Emmanuel Eychaner, Defendant.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA, NEWPORT ys-/4
NEWS DIVISION
2018 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 26128
Criminal Case No. 4:17¢r76
February 15, 2018, Decided
February 16, 2018, Filed

Counsel . For Elmer Emmanuel Eychaner, lll, Defendant: Amanda Catherine
Conner, LEAD ATTORNEY, Federal Public Defender's Office, Norfolk, VA.
For USA, Plaintiff: Lisa Rae McKeel, LEAD ATTORNEY, United
States Attorney's Office, Newport News, VA; Megan Cowles, United States Attorney Office -
Newport News, Newport News, VA,
Judges: Mark S. Davis, UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE.

Opinion

Opinion by: Mark S. Davis

Opinion

OPINION AND ORDER

This matter is before the Court on a motion to compel production of evidence filed by Defendant
Elmer Emmanuel Eychaner ("Defendant"), requesting that the Court order the Government to
transfer evidence of child pornography from Newport News, Virginia, to a Government facility in
Spokane, Washington, where Defendant's expert can view the evidence. Def.'s Mot. Compel 1, ECF
No. 14. Defendant argues that the Government has not made the evidence "reasonably available" to
him as required by 18 U.S.C. § 3509(m)(2). Id. at 5. For the reasons noted below, Defendant's
motion to compel production of evidence is DENIED.

I. Background

On August 16, 2017, Defendant was charged in an indictment with the following five counts: Access
with Intent to View Visual Depictions of Minors Engaging in Sexually Explicit Conduct, in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) (Count One); Attempted Receipt of Obscene Visual Representations of the
Sexual Abuse of Children, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1466A(a)(1) (Count 2); Destruction of a
Tangible Object to Impede a Federal Investigation, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1519 (Count Three);
Obstruction of Justice - Attempted Evidence Tampering, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(1)
(Count Four); and Penalties for Registered Sex Offender, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2260A (Count
Five). Indictment, ECF No. 1.

These charges arise from Defendant's alleged conduct while on lifetime supervision from a prior
conviction for possession of material containing child pornography. Gov.'s Opp'n Br. 2, ECF No. 17.
While on supervision, Defendant allegedly installed a program onto his laptop called "Cortona,"
which utilizes voice command technology to operate various computer programs. 1d. This was
allegedly done to thwart the U.S. Probation Office's computer monitoring software program, which
operates by monitoring keystrokes. Id. Using Cortona, Defendant allegedly was able to view

lydcases 1
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numerous "anime" images of child pornography, as well as one or two images of child pornography
involving actual children. Id. The Government claims that Defendant later broke his computer,
removed the hard drive, and cleared his search history. Id.

The evidence at issue in the motion to compel consists of roughly 600 screenshots captured by the
Probation Office's monitoring service, Remoie.com, that purportedly show the search terms '
Defendant used, the images he viewed, and records his internet usage on the relevant date. Def.'s
Mot. Compel 2, ECF No. 14. The Government argues that, by making the screenshots available to
the Defendant for review at a facility in Newport News, the evidence is reasonably available to
Defendant, satisfying the Government's statutory obligation. Gov. Opp'n Br. 5, ECF No. 17.
Defendant, however, argues that the evidence is not reasonably available for review by Defendant's
digital forensics expert. Def.'s Mot. Compel 8-9. The expert is located in Washington State, and
Defendant asserts that it is unreasonable to require the expert to review the screenshots in Newport
News because doing so would cost the defense $5,470 more than it would to review the evidence in
Washington. Id.

Pefendant requests that the screenshots be sent either by mail or by password-protected, encrypted
email from the Newport News facility to the Government facility in Spokane. Id. at 9. He notes that
the U.S. Attorney's Offices in Norfolk, Richmond, and Alexandria have sent evidence containing
child pornography in numerous other cases to Spokane for review by the very same expert. Id. at
3-4. He also notes that U.S. Attorney's Offices in several other districts have also permitted the
transfer of evidence containing child pornography to Government facilities in Spokane. Peden Decl.
4, ECF No. 14-3. The Government replies that any such transfer will be of limited use to a digital
forensics expert,1 and that the reproduction of the child pornography is, in and of itself, a harm that §
3509(m) was designed to prevent. Gov.'s Opp'n Br. 9-10.

i
* Il. Applicable Law  — A5x&D (Tw:ug) of_aww/ 77 HELD -

In a criminal prosecution, Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 16 requires that "the government must
permlt the defendant to inspect and to copy or photograph . . . data [] [and] photographs . . . if the
item is within the government's possession, custody, or controi and: (i) the item is matenal fo
preparing the defense; [or] (i) the government intends to use the item in its case-in-chief at trial.”
Fed. R. Crim. Pro. 16(e).

In child pornography cases, discovery under Rule 16 is modified by 18 U.S.C. § 3509(m). This
section provides that "[in any criminal proceeding, any property or material that constitutes child
pornography . . . shall remain in the care, custody, and control of either the Government or the
court." 18 U.S.C. § 3509(m)(1). The statute also provides that "[n]otwithstanding Rule 16 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, a court shall deny, in any criminal proceeding, any request by
the defendant to copy, photograph, duplicate, or otherwise reproduce any property or material that
constitutes child pornography . . . so long as the Government makes the property or material
~ reasonably available to the defendant " § 3509(m)(2)(A) (emphasis added). Evidence is reasonably
)& available if "the Government provides ample opportunity for inspection, viewing, and examination
at a Government facility of the property or material by the defendant, his or her attorney, 2and any
individual the defendant may seek to quallfy to furnish expert testimony at trial." § 3509(m)(2)(B)
(emphasis added). -

lll. Discussion

Defendant's motion primarily relies upon United States v. Knellinger, 471 F. Supp. 2d 640 (E.D. Va.
2007) to argue that this Court has the authority to compel the Government to transfer the requested
evidence to the Spokane facility. See Def.'s Mot. Compel 6-7. This reliance, however, is misplaced
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because Knellinger involved facts establishing that analysis at a Government facility would be so
costly as to make it infeasible. Id., 471 F. Supp. 2d at 648-49. In Knellinger, one defense expert
stated that he would charge $135,000 to analyze the child pornography evidence at his own facility,
but would charge $540,000 if forced to analyze the evidence at the Government's facility in
Richmond, Virginia. Id. at 647. Moreover, the expert also expressed concerns that his equipment
might not be reliable after moving it to Richmond, and stated that he would not agree to work on the -
case if forced to use the Government facility. Id. A second expert testified similarly, stating he would
also refuse to work on the case if required to use the Richmond facility. Id. The court, noting that the
gxpert analysis was required for the defendant's legal defense and that analyzing the evidence at the
Government facility would be so prohibitively expensive as to preclude such analysis, found that the
Government had not provided "ample opportunity” for the defendant's experts and counsel to review
the evidence. |d. at 649. The court then ordered the Government to produce a copy of the hard drive
and transfer it to defense counsel. Id. at 650.

Knellinger is inapposite to the instant case. In the Court's view, Knellinger stands for the proposition
that, where the use of a particular Government facility would be so prohibitively expensive as to
preclude expert analysis, a court may order the transfer of the evidence either directly to defense
counsel or to another Government facility. Here, Defendant has not alleged that the additional cost of
$5,470 for the expert to examine the evidence in Newport News would make analysis infeasible.
Additionally, numerous courts faced with facts similar to the instant case have held that the
additional cost or inconvenience of traveling to examine evidence at a Government facility does not
deny a defendant "ample opportunity" to review the evidence. See United States v. Hornback, No.
CRIM.A. 3:10-13, 2010 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 118612, 2010 WL 4628944, at *3 (E.D. Ky. Nov. 8, 2010)
(noting that "Knellinger is clearly distinguishable" and that the defendant "has not provided evidence
that the costs are so high in this case as to make Lakes' analysis infeasible. To the contrary, he has
merely said it would be difficult, require driving, and increase costs. Those factors do not deny
‘ample opportunity.™); United States v. Doane, 501 F. Supp. 2d 897, 902 (E.D. Ky. 2007) (noting that
defense counsel conceded that requiring an expert to travel from Kentucky to Indianapolis, Indiana,
to review the evidence would not be "unduly burdensome" and provided "ample opportunity” under
the statute, and indicating that this understanding was supported by the court's view of Knellinger
and other relevant caselaw); United States v. O'Rourke, 470 F. Supp. 2d 1049, 1058 (D. Ariz. 2007)
(finding that the defendant was provided "ample opportunity" under the statute where his defense
.counsel and experts had to travel from Ohio to Arizona to examine the evidence); United States v.
Burkhart, No. CRIM. 06-14 Erie, 2006 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 58647, 2006 WL 2432919, at *1 (W.D. Pa.
Aug. 21, 2006) ("Defendant also argues that the contents of the hard drive at issue cannot be made
reasonably available to defendant because the defense expert is located far from this jurisdiction and
thus will entail substantial, unreasonable, and undue expense. However, the relevant standard does
not consider expense or location of the expert as factors to consider when determining whether the
material is reasonably available to a defendant.”).

The above-cited cases are persuasive for the proposition that a defendant is not denied "ample
opportunity" under the statute when the Government insists on a review occurring at a particular
Government facility, so long as the cost of such review does not preclude a necessary defense
expert's analysis.

While the cases cited above do not explicitly address whether the Government can be required to
transfer evidence to another Government facility that is more convenient for a defense expert, at
least one court has found that the statute does not require such transfers. In United States v.
Maness, No. 10-20348-SHM-DKV, 2012 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 92454, 2012 WL 2577531 (W.D. Tenn.
May 25, 2012), R. & R. adopted, No. 10-20348, 2012 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 92238, 2012 WL 2577528
(W.D. Tenn. July 3, 2012), the court explained its view as follows:

lydcases 3

© 2018 Matthew Bender & Company, Inc., a member of the LexisNexis Group. All rights reserved. Use of this product is subject to the
restrictions and terms and conditions of the Matthew Bender Master Agreement.



Case 1:20-cv-01030-UNA Document 1-1 Filed 04/16/20 Page 101 of 105

bs-n

At the hearing, the defendant claimed that it was burdensome for the defendant's expert to visit
the Mempbhis FBI field office and that it would be much more economical to allow the defendant's
expert to inspect the image at the Boston FBI field office. The image, however, is still reasonably
available because the government has provided the defendant "ample opportunity" to inspect the
image at the Memphis governmental facility. See 18 U.S.C. § 3509(m)(2)(B). The statute does
not require the government to make the image available at whatever facility the defendant
requests it to be, and this court believes that keeping the image in Memphis also prevents
unnecessary exposure and dissemination of the photo.2012 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 92454, 2012 WL
2577531, at *2. The Ninth Circuit also has noted that "[18 U.S.C. § 3509(m)] does not require the
government to provide the defendant access [to the evidence] at multiple facilities." United
States v. Wright, 625 F.3d 583, 618 (9th Cir. 2010). For similar reasons as those expressed by
the Maness and Wright courts, this Court concludes that the statute - which only requires that
"the Government provides ample opportunity for inspection, viewing, and examination at a
Government facility" - plainly does not require the Government to provide the evidence at a
particular Government facility just because it is more convenient for a defense expert. 18 U.S.C.
§ 3509(m) (emphasis added). Thus, the Court concludes that the facts before it do not establish
that the Defendant would be denied "ample opportunity” to examine the evidence or that the
Government would fail to make such evidence "reasonably available" by requiring the defense
expert to travel to Newport News to examine the evidence.2 The Court therefore DENIES
Defendant's motion to compel production of evidence. ECF No. 14.

IV. Conclusion

For the reasons noted above, the Court DENIES Defendant's motion to compel production of
evidence. ECF No. 14.

The Clerk is DIRECTED to forward a copy of this Opinion and Order to counsel for Defendant and to
the United States Attorney's Office in Newport News, Virginia, as well as to the Managing Assistant
United States Attorneys in the Norfolk and Newport News divisions of the Court, and to the Acting
United States Attorney, Tracy Doherty-McCormick.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

/s/ Mark S. Davis

Mark S. Davis

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
Norfolk, Virginia

February 15, 2018

Footnotes

1

The Government's response is unclear as to why the instant case is different from other cases in
which it has agreed to transfer evidence containing child pornography to Spokane. The Government
simply notes that the other cases "involved the reproduction of a mirror image of a computer hard
drive" and that this case involves screenshots of Defendant's computer activities. Gov.'s Opp'n Br. 9.
As far as the Court can tell, the Government distinguishes this case solely on the ground that it
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believes that the defense expert will not be able to use the evidence as effectively as would experts
in other cases. |d. Defense counsel claims that the Government initially refused to transfer the
evidence because of concerns about the security of mailing images of child pornography. Def.'s Mot.
Compel 3-4. Defendant has explained that the screenshots could alternatively be sent by secure
email, id. at 9, but the Government has not responded to this suggestion.

2

While the Court finds that the Government makes the evidence "reasonably available" for review by
the Defendant when it allows him "ample opportunity" to review the materials at a Government
facility, the Court notes with interest the lack of consistency in the handling of this issue across the
various U.S. Attorney's Offices in the Eastern District of Virginia. Defendant cites seven cases from
the Norfolk, Richmond, and Alexandria Offices in which AUSAs permitted the transfer of evidence
containing child pornography to Government facilities in Spokane, Washington. Peden Decl. 4, ECF
No. 14-3. The approach in those cases conflicts with the Government's position here, which is that
there is a harm any time child pornography evidence is reproduced in any form. The Government's
distinguishing explanation - that in the Government's view the defense expert here will not be able to
offer valuable analysis of the evidence - is not entirely convincing as to why a transfer is not
warranted. Gov.'s Opp'n Br. 9, ECF No. 17. The Defendant clearly disagrees about the value of the
defense expert's analysis and is intent on going forward with it regardless. In any case, the Court
would appreciate greater consistency on this issue, as the Government confuses the Court when it
fails, without adequate distinguishing explanation, to speak with one voice.

The Court also notes that transfer of the digital evidence to the Spokane facility by means of a
password-protected encrypted email appears, at first blush, to be a slightly more reasonable way to
handle this issue than insisting on the unnecessary costs of bringing the expert to Newport News.
However, in the absence of a clear statutory basis for doing so, the Court will not substitute its own
view of the merits of this approach in place of the Government's view by compelling such a transfer
in this case. Notwithstanding the Court's ruling on this issue, it notes that the Government did not
respond at all to Defendant's explanation of the feasibility of using encryption to mitigate any
concerns about the possible accidental disclosure of evidence containing child pornography. See
Def.'s Mot. Compel 9, ECF No. 14.
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Editorial Information: Prior History
United States v. Eychaner, 2018 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 26128 (E.D. Va., Feb. 15, 2018)

CounselFor Elmer Emmanuel Eychaner, I, Defendant: Amanda Catherine Conner, LEAD ATTORNEY,
Federal Public Defender's Office, Norfolk, VA; Andrew William Grindrod, Office of the
Federal Public Defender - Norfolk, Norfolk, VA.
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Judges: Marks. Davis, UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE.

Opinion

Opinion by: Marks. Davis

Opinion

OPINION AND ORDER

This matter is before the Court on a Renewed Motion for Judgment of Acquittal filed by Defendant
Elmer Emmanuel Eychaner, lll ("Defendant" or "Eychaner") pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal
Procedure 29(c)(1). ECF No. 90. For the reasons noted below, Defendant's Renewed Motion for
Judgment of Acquittal is DENIED as to Counts Two, Three, and Four, but the Motion is GRANTED
as to Count Five, and Defendant's conviction on Count Five is VACATED.
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The Court notes at the outset the striking similarities between the facts here and those presented in
;f( United States v. Groenendal, No., 14-1143/1148, 2015 U.S. App. LEXIS 23381 (6th Cir. Apr. 27,

2015) (unpublished order), in which the Sixth Circuit affirmed a conviction for attempted receipt of
child pornography and attempted access with intent to view child pornography. [*16] Id. at *1-2. Likg
Eychaner, Groenendal was on supervision from a prior conviction for possession of child
pornography. Id. While on supervision, he persuaded his probation officer to allow him to have a
computer on the condition that he would agree to computer monitoring. Id. at *5. Groenendal later
conducted image searches on Bing.com for child pornography, the evidence of which was logged by
the monitoring software in the form of screenshots. Id. Groenendal's probation officer eventually

* received a report about his activities from the monitoring service, after which the defendant was

" prosecuted for the above-mentioned offenses, Id. at *5-6.

At trial and on appeal, Groenendal argued that the evidence was insufficient to show that he
specifically intended to commit either of the charged offenses. Id. at *3. The district court denied the
defendant's Rule 29 motion at trial, and the Sixth Circuit affirmed the conviction. Id. at *9-10. On
plain error review, the Sixth Circuit found that the following evidence was sufficient to show the
defendant's specific intent to receive the images: (1) evidence of numerous pages of search terms
that Groenendal entered into the Bing.com search engine which yielded images of child
pornography; (2) evidence showing [*17] that Groenendal had scrolled through mulliple pages of
results and moved his mouse over certain images to enlarge them; (3) evidence that the defendant
had used suggested search results from Bing.com to find further images of child pornography; (4)
evidence that images had been stored in the defendant's temporary cache files; (5) Groenendal's
admission to having conducted the searches; (6) and Groenendal's prior conviction for possession of
child pornography. Id.

The only meaningful difference between the above facts and those here is that Eychaner removed
his hard drive and prevented any forensic analysis to determine whether his Internet cache file
contained the images in question or whether he had actually affirmatively downloaded or saved the
images.15 But because both this case and Groenendal involve the attempted receipt as opposed to
actual receipt of these images, the Internet cache evidence is unnecessary to show that an
attempted receipt of the images occurred. A review of the evidence here shows that every other
category of evidence relied on by the Groenendal court for its finding of specific intent is present.

The starting point for the jury's cansideration was Eychaner's [*18] admission that the evidence
"certainly demonstrates that he had the specific intent to look at images on his screen." Def.'s Count
Two Acquittal Br. 6, ECF No. 74. The jury thus only had to find that Eychaner's intent went beyond
simply desiring to view the images to that of seeking to receive them.

Here, the jury had many pieces of evidence before them establishing Eychaner's specific intent to
receive the images in question. First, the jury could infer Eychaner's specific intent from the
evidence of the search terms he used on Bing.com. See Groenendal, 2015 U.S. App. LEXIS 23381,
at *9 (noting the defendant's search terms among the items that reflected his specific intent.to
receive the images); see also United States v. Heiberg, No. NMCCA 201000668, 2011 CCA LEXIS
319, 2011 WL 5855535, at *4 (N-M. Ct. Crim. App. Nov. 22, 2011) (noting that an "intentional search
for child pornography" can show a specific intent to receive such images). Examples of the terms he
used include "Lolicon 3D images," "Shotacon 3d Little Girl," and "Toddlercon Sex," all of which
returned explicit anime images. Second, the jury could find that the evidence, that Eychaner had
used some of the suggested search terms generated by Bing.com to pursue more images, suggested
his intent to receive such images. See Groenendal, 2015 U.S. App. LEXIS 23381, at *9 (noting that
Groenendal used [*19] Bing.com's suggested search terms). Third, the jury could infer Eychaner's
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specific intent from his admission to having searched for and viewed "anime child pornography" on
his computer. See id. (noting Groenendal's admission to having conducted the searches among the
evidence that showed his specific intent to receive the images). Fourth, the Government produced
evidence showing that Eychaner's activities went beyond passive viewing. As noted above, several
spreenshots published to the jury showed that Eychaner had clicked on and enlarged the images.
See Gov. Exs. 14a-4, 14a-16. While enlarging an image would not have been enough 1o show the
receipt of such image, it does suggest that Eychaner's intent to interact with and control the images
went beyond passive viewing. Cf. Groenendal, 2015 U.S. App. LEXIS 23381, at *10; Heiberg, 2011
CCA LEXIS 319, 2011 WL 5855535, at *4 (noting that the defendant had clicked on and enlarged
images and that this supported a finding of his intent to receive such images).

Fifth, the jury could infer an intent to receive the images based on Eychaner's prior conviction for
possession of child pornography. See Groenendal, 2015 U.S. App. LEXIS 23381, at *10 (noting that
Groenendal's prior conviction for possession of child pornography supported an.inference that he
intended to receive the images [*20] in question). Because of this conviction, the jury could infer that
Eychaner was a person who was not content to merely passively view explicit images of children on
the Internet. Instead, they knew that his viewing activities had been accompanied in the past by the
receiving and possessing of such images, and that he had a history of collecting sexually explicit
images of children. Cf. United States v. Vosburgh, 602 F.3d 512, 528 (3d Cir. 2010) (noting in the
context of a challenge to a search warrant that "persons with an interest in child pornography tend to
hoard their materials and retain them for a long time. Child pornography is illegal, and therefore
difficult and risky to obtain. Presumably, once a child pornography collector gets his hands on such
material he will not be quick to discard it."). As a result, the jury could infer that, when Eychaner
viewed the images in question here, he had that same intention to receive or collect these images
that he had displayed in the past.
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